Appendix F1 — Supporting Documents



Vivienne Thomson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Dear Sir/Madam

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

08 September 2020 15:55
‘ElAapplications@environment.gov.za'

Request for password (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)

High

Please provide me with a password for online submission of the final basic assessment report and corrected
application form for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153). | have not made any
submissions under this project as yet and the password | received on 28 August 2020 (@ugu5t2020) does not work

anymore.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Wi

e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Dear Sir/Madam

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

07 September 2020 17:38

'EIAApplications@environment.gov.za'

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)

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

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 31 August 2020 09:40

To: ‘EIAadmin’

Cc: '‘Ephron Maradwa'’; ‘"Muhammad Essop'

Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)
Dear Rhulani

Thank you for your very quick response.

| apologise for sending you my query - | followed the instructions in the email below from EIAApplications dated 28
August 2020 (12:18) which states, “Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online
applications only, and is not monitored for responses. All queries must be directed to
ElAadmin@environment.gov.za.”

| also received comments from my case officer for Visserspan Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153) stating that
original copies of I&AP interaction must be sent to the Department with the final BAR — hence my question to you
regarding hardcopies but you have cleared up that query.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: EIAadmin <ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 28 August 2020 14:53

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Ephron Maradwa <EMaradwa@environment.gov.za>; Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Vivienne

My understanding is that a password is valid for once instance of use and expires after use. So the password that
had been provided will no longer be valid meaning you will need to obtain a new password. You could use one
password and upload multiple files in the folder as long as they are correctly labelled for identification purposes. |
have copied colleagues in the unit that receives applications so they can assist you. Application related queries must
be directed to ElAapplications@environment.gov.za.

The department no longer accepts hard copies of applications and everything is done online.

Kind regards



Rhulani

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 14:02

To: EIAadmin <ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)
Importance: High

Dear Madam/Sir

As per the email below, | requested a password in four separate emails for the online submission of four separate
final BARs. | only received one email response back in reply to my four requests.

Please confirm if the same password must be used for the four separate applications | will be submitting early next
week?

Also, could you confirm whether the Department is now also receiving hardcopies of the final BAR, or is everything
for final BAR submission still being done online?

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 28 August 2020 12:18

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Vivienne

Kindly note that applications/documents submitted on a Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday will be noted as
received on the next working day.

N.B. for every new application for Environmental Authorisation or an application for amendment of a valid
Environmental Authorisation; where Public Participation must be conducted, it is a requirement of the
Department that the Public Participation Plan (PPP) is approved prior to lodging the application (refer to
Annexure 2 and 3 of the Directions published on 5 June 2020). Please submit a request for a Pre-application
Meeting and attach the PPP for approval, the allocated official will revert back to you.

Submitting an application, including an amendment application, without the necessary approval of the PPP will
result in the application not being considered and removed from the system.

You are requested to ensure that you fully comply with the rules for submitting documents to the Department as
outlined in the attached gazette as well as the “Process for submitting files to the CD:IEA_062020” document. This is
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also attached for ease of reference. If the correct procedure for submitting applications/documents is not followed,
or incomplete or unsigned forms are submitted, your application/documents will not be considered and removed
from the system.

You are further informed that our application templates have also been amended, and all clients must use the latest
templates, which can be found on our website: https://www.environment.gov.za/documents/forms. Failure to do
so will result in your documents being removed from the system.

Please ensure that the document control form is completed and attached to the email, indicating proof of
submission.

= Public Participation Plan to be approved, prior to lodging an application or an amendment application.
(The PP Plan, as well as the pre-application reference number must be filled in and attached in the
application forms (where applicable)).

Latest templates from the website used. These templates are dated June 2020.

Documents uploaded on system according to “Process for submitting files to the

CD:IEA_062020” document.

Email sent confirming proof of upload with screenshot.

Document control form completed and attached to email.

438

=N
=N

If more than one application needs to be submitted, ensure that each application/ documents for application is
uploaded separately, and a separate email and document control form is attached per upload.

Please note the Username and Password as follows:
Username: EIAApplications
Password: @ugu5t2020

EIA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 16:34

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Sir/Madam

Please provide me with a password for online submission of the final basic assessment report and corrected
application form for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155).

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

Envirohfrica

Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc



m: +27 82 464 2874

+27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

™

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

'Please consider the environment before you print this email’'
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management..

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

Sent: 18 August 2020 09:28

To: ‘Muhammad Essop'

Cc: ‘Samkelisiwe Dlamini'; 'Rhulani Kubayi'

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Muhammad
Thank you for your prompt and efficient response.

Much appreciated,
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

From: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 18 August 2020 08:55

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Vivienne.
Please note that | am getting the 11" of September for the due date for the submission of the Final BAR.

Regards

Muhammad Essop

Assistant Director — Priority Infrastructure Projects
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
[=1Private Bag X447

Pretoria

0001
& (012) 399 9406

MEssop@environment.gov.za

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 17:32

To: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>
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Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Essop

Please see email below with reference to the final BAR submission due date for the above project. Please could the
Department provide the requested feedback on this case.

| had previously sent email enquiries to the email address supplied on the acknowledgement letter

i.e. jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za, but did not received any response (emails sent on 09/06/2020 and
30/06/2020). | recently sent the email below and would appreciate some form of confirmation from the
Department.

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

Sent: 15 August 2020 01:33

To: 'rkubayi@environment.gov.za' <rkubayi@environment.gov.za>

Cc: 'SDlamini@environment.gov.za' <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; 'EIAadmin@environment.gov.za'
<ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Rhulani

The application and draft basic assessment report (BAR) for above project was acknowledged as received by the
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) on 11 March 2020 (as per the attached letter from the
Department, dated 12 March 2020). | would like to confirm if my calculation of the final BAR submission due date
for the above project is correct especially considering the directions issued by the DEFF on 05 June 2020 in terms of
the Disaster Management Act, No. 57 of 2002:

12 March 2020 to 26 March 2020 equates to 15 days, less 21 March public holiday = 14 days
This leaves a remaining 76 days of the original 90 days final BAR submission period.

As per the DEFF’s directions, calculating from 06 June 2020 and adding 21 days to accommodate the lockdown
period implies that the above 76 days commenced again on 28 June 2020 i.e. 06 June 2020 to 27 June 2020 equates
to 22 days, less 16 June public holiday = 21 days

Counting 76 days from 28 June 2020, brings the deadline for final BAR submission to 13 September 2020 i.e. 28 June
2020 to 31 July 2020 = 34 days + 01 August 2020 to 31 August 2020 equates to 31 days, less 09 and 10 August public
holidays = 29 days

+ 01 September 2020 to 13 September 2020 = 13 days

Thus, 14 days + 21 days + 34 days + 29 days + 13 days = 111 days (or 90 days +21 days)
2



However, 13 September 2020 is a Sunday, so as per EIA regulation 3(1), the deadline for submission will be 14
September 2020.

Please confirm if the calculation of the FBAR final submission date is correct.

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
'Please consider the environment before you print this email’

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

Sent: 02 September 2020 12:14

To: ‘Andre Eagar’

Cc: ‘Kalipa Kewuti'; ‘info@energy.gov.za'

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Projects 1to 4
Dear Andre

My apologies : | have been informed that the Department has already issued a comment for Projects 1 to 3 on 06

February 2019 viz.

Project 1 (Ref. FS 30/5/4/2/11135 SU);
Project 2 {Ref. FS 30/5/4/2/11134 SU)
and

Project 3 (Ref. FS 30/5/4/2/11136 SU)

It is only Visserspan Solar PV - Project 4 that requires comment from the Department please.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www .enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Andre Eagar <Andre.Eagar@dmre.gov.za>

Sent: 02 September 2020 08:16

To: Kalipa Kewuti <Kalipa.Kewuti@dmre.gov.za>; info@energy.gov.za
Cc: vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Projects 1 to 4
Importance: High

Dear colleagues

For your attention, please?

Andre Eagar

Communication

Tel:012 444 3231

Email : Andre.Eagar@dmre.gov.za
Website : www.dmr.gov.za
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From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.zal
Sent: 02 September 2020 01:41 AM

To: Enquiries <Enquiries@dmre.gov.za>

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Projects 1to 4
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below, information related to the environmental impact assessment process for four separate proposed
solar PV facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State
Province. The projects fall within Renewable Energy Development Zone 5 (REDZ 5). The four projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

Please find attached, kmz files for the four projects, together with the website location of the full DBAR and all
appendices: All documents as, originally made available during the public participation process, are still relevant
and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation
{then scroll down to the required project).

Please let me know if you require any other documentation to be able to comment on the above project. It would
be appreciated if comment could be given before, or latest on, 05 October 2020.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w. www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

S e
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 02 September 2020 02:00
To: ‘clogfac@global.co.za’
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Projects 1 to 4
Attachments: Project 1 footprint (218ha).kmz; Project 2 Footprint {223ha).kmz; Project 3 Footprint

{222ha).kmz; Project 4 (east and west).kmz

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

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153};
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);
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

: a.al.

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

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

e
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 02 September 2020 01:41
To: ‘enquiries@dmr.gov.za’
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Projects 1 to 4
Attachments: Project 1 footprint (218ha).kmz; Project 2 Footprint (223ha).kmz; Project 3 Footprint

(222ha).kmz; Project 4 (east and west).kmz

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
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 {(Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156}.

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

Environmenital Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 8511616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +2786512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Samantha

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

01 September 2020 17:24

‘energy@birdlife.org.za’

Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Visserspan Cumulative Farm Layout - Projects 1 to 4.pdf

Righ

Please find attached the combined draft layout drawings for the four proposed ground based, crystalline solar PV
facilities proposed on Visserspan Farm No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State Province.

Individual draft layout drawings (per project} are available if required. Please zoom to at least 100% for drawing

details.

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

Sent: 01 September 2020 17:24

To: ‘energy@birdlife.org.za’

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)
Attachments: Project 4 (east and west).kmz; VisserspanStatusQuoShpFiles.zip;

VisserspanRegionalMapESRIshpfiles.zip

Dear Samantha

Thank you for the telephonic conversation this morning. The above project is one of four ground based, crystalline,
solar PV facilities proposed for development on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville in the Free

State. Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 is proposed to be built with arrays at a minimum above ground height
of 500mm and a maximum tilt height of 5m. The actual panel tilt maximum height is 3m but the applicant may
employ a waterless cleaning mechanism which attaches to the top rim of the array framework, extending the height
by approximately another meter {and making the array more visible due to the cleaning mechanism’s non-reflective
nature). The tallest structure on the site will be the apex of the workshop roof at 6m.

Please find the requested kmz and cumulative status quo and regional shape files for the above proposed project,
attached. All documents as, originally made available during the public participation process, are still available on
EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation (then scroll down to the
required project}.

As per our brief discussion:

i no avifaunal or faunal specialist studies have been conducted on the site, although botanical and
freshwater specialist reports are available on the website;

ji. a minimum of a 100m buffer around the pans on the site has been left (all pans fall outside the
proposed PV development footprint);

iii. some of the sites are within a CBA1 region containing Vaal-Vet Sandy Grassland (although portions of
the CBA have been degraded due to grazing/farming activities);

iv. there are no overhead power lines linked to any of these four applications since all electrical
cables/evacuation power lines will run underground to a proposed common future sub-station from
where evacuated power will tie-in to the Eskom grid. Underground electricity lines from the four
Visserspan solar PV facilities only lead up to the proposed future sub-station. The development of the
substation and connection to the Eskom grid does not form part of this application. Only if the
proponent is successful in the next independent power producer (IPP) bidding process, will the design
and various authorisation processes for construction of the proposed IPP sub-station and above ground
pylons (for grid connection) take place.

V. mitigation measures as listed in the BirdLife South Africa Position Statement on the Effect of Solar
Power Facilities on Birds will be included in the final basic assessment report {BAR} and environmental
management programme report (EMPr)

The cumulative proposed/draft layout for Projects 1 to 4 will be sent in a subsequent email due to possible email file
size limitations (please zoom in to at least 100% for detail).

Please let me know if you require any other documentation to be able to comment on the above project.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

"y W L, -\;
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EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc



+27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

+27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.ze e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

T

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.coza>

Sent: 01 September 2020 17:23

To: ‘energy@birdiife.org.za’

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)
Attachments: Project 3 Footprint (222ha).kmz; VisserspanStatusQuoShpFiles.zip;

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

State. Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 is proposed to be built with arrays at a minimum above ground height
of 500mm and a maximum tilt height of 5m. The actual panel tilt maximum height is 3m but the applicant may
employ a waterless cleaning mechanism which attaches to the top rim of the array framework, extending the height
by approximately another meter (and making the array more visible due to the cleaning mechanism’'s non-reflective
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
required project).

As per our brief discussion:

i. no avifaunal or faunal specialist studies have been conducted on the site, although botanical and
freshwater specialist reports are available on the website;

ii. a minimum of a 100m buffer around the pans on the site has been left {(all pans fall outside the
proposed PV development footprint);

jii. some of the sites are within a CBA1 region containing Vaal-Vet Sandy Grassland (although portions of
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
proponent is successful in the next independent power producer {IPP} bidding process, will the design
and various authorisation processes for construction of the proposed IPP sub-station and above ground
pylons {for grid connection) take place.

V. mitigation measures as listed in the BirdLife South Africa Position Statement on the Effect of Solar
Power Facilities on Birds will be included in the final basic assessment report (BAR) and environmental
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
Attachments: Project 3 Footprint {222ha).kmz; VisserspanStatusQuoShpFiles.zip;

VisserspanRegionalMapESRishpfiles.zip

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
by approximately another meter (and making the array more visible due to the cleaning mechanism’s non-reflective
nature). The tallest structure on the site will be the apex of the workshop roof at ém.

Please find the requested kmz and cumulative status quo and regional shape files for the above proposed project,
attached. All documents as, originally made available during the public participation process, are still available on
EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation {then scroll down to the
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

ii. a minimum of a 100m buffer around the pans on the site has been left (all pans fall outside the
proposed PV development footprint);

iil. some of the sites are within a CBA1 region containing Vaal-Vet Sandy Grassland {although portions of
the CBA have been degraded due to grazing/farming activities);

iv. there are no overhead power lines linked to any of these four applications since all eiectrical
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
proponent is successful in the next independent power producer {IPP) bidding process, will the design
and various authorisation processes for construction of the proposed PP sub-station and above ground
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
size limitations {please zoom in to at least 100% for detail).

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

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
Attachments: Project 2 Footprint (223ha).kmz; VisserspanStatusQuoShpFiles.zip;

VisserspanRegionalMapESRIshpfiles.zip

Dear Samantha

Thank you for the telephonic conversation this morning. The above project is one of four ground based, crystalline,
solar PV facilities proposed for development on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesviile in the Free

State. Visserspan Sclar PV Facility - Project 2 is proposed to be built with arrays at a minimum above ground height
of 500mm and a maximum tilt height of 5m. The actual panel tilt maximum height is 3m but the applicant may
employ a waterless cleaning mechanism which attaches to the top rim of the array framework, extending the height
by approximately another meter {and making the array more visible due to the cleaning mechanism’s non-reflective
nature). The tallest huilt structure on the site will be the apex of the workshop roof at 6m. There are taller
Eucalyptus spp. trees on the far perimeter of the eastern leg of Project 2’s site, which are proposed to be retained
for visual screening purposes.

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

i na avifaunal or faunal specialist studies have been conducted on the site, although botanical and
freshwater specialist reports are available on the website;

ii. a minimum of a 100m huffer around the pans on the site has been left (all pans fall outside the
proposed PV development footprint};

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
Power Facilities on Birds will be included in the final basic assessment report (BAR} and environmental
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
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
Attachments: Project 1 footprint (218ha).kmz; VisserspanStatusQuoShpfFiles.zip;

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

State. Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 is proposed to be built with arrays at a minimum above ground height
of 500mm and a maximum tilt height of 5m. The actual panel tilt maximum height is 3m but the applicant may
employ a waterless cleaning mechanism which attaches to the top rim of the array framework, extending the height
by approximately another meter (and making the array more visible due to the cleaning mechanism’s non-reflective
nature}. The tallest structure on the site will be the apex of the workshop roof at 6m.

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

i, no avifaunal or faunal specialist studies have been conducted on the site, although botanical and
freshwater specialist reports are available on the website;

ii. a minimum of a 100m buffer around the pans on the site has been left (all pans fall outside the
proposed PV development footprint};

fii. some of the sites are within a CBA1 region containing Vaal-Vet Sandy Grassland (although portions of
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
Visserspan selar PV facilities only lead up to the proposed future sub-station. The development of the
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

2 mitigation measures as listed in the BirdLife South Africa Position Statement on the Effect of Solar
Power Facilities on Birds will be included in the final basic assessment report (BAR) and environmental
management programme report (EMPr)

The cumulative proposed/draft layout for Projects 1 to 4 will be sent in a subsequent email due to possible email file
size limitations {please zoom in to at least 100% for detail}.

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
Sent: 01 September 2020 10:20
To: ‘Canny Mosebjadi Mothapo'
Ce: ‘Lizell Stroh'; *Doris Khoza"; *Gugulethu Khanyile'; 'Simphiwe Masilela’; 'Stephen Sun
Lung'
Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Thank you, Canny.

Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

m:; +27 82 464 2874

f: +27865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w: www . enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Canny Mosebjadi Mothapo <MothapoC@caa.co.za>

Sent: 01 September 2020 10:00

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Lizell Stroh <StrohL@caa.co.za>; Doris Khoza <KhozaD@caa.co.za>; Gugulethu Khanyile <Khanyileg@caa.co.za>;
Simphiwe Masilela <Masilelas@caa.co.za>; Stephen Sun Lung <SunlungS@caa.co.za>

Subject: Re: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Good morning,

Kindly note that the request was sent, and will forward as soon as received.

Regards

Get Qutlook for i05

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 9:49:10 AM

To: Canny Mosebjadi Mothapo <MothapoC@caa.co.za>

Cc: Lizell Stroh <StrohL@caa.co.za>; Doris Khoza <KhozaD@caa.co.za>; Gugulethu Khanyile <Khanyileg@caa.co.za>;

Simphiwe Masilela <Masilelas@caa.co.za>; Stephen Sun Lung <SunlungS@caa.co.za>
Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Dear Canny
Please advise as to when the proforma invoice for the below-mentioned projects will be received.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson



EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.0. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w; www.envirpafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Stephen Sun Lung <SunlungS@caa.co.za>
Sent: 27 August 2020 11:22

To: Canny Mosebjadi Mothapo <MothapoC@caa.co.za>

Cc: vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za; Lizell Stroh <StrohL@caa.co.za>; Doris Khoza <KhozaD@caa.co.za>; Gugulethu

Khanyile <Khanyileg@caa.co.za>; Simphiwe Masilela <Masilelas@caa.co.za>
Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Importance: High

Hi Canny,

The attached bulk application spreadsheet was loaded as:

Applicant Name

Owner Name

Site Name

Site D

EnviroAfrica CC on behalf of Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd

Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd

Visserspan Solar PV Facility Project 3

Project 3

EnvirgAfrica CC on behalf of Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd

Ventura Renewable Energy {Pty) Ltd

Visserspan Solar PV Facility Project 4

Project 4

EnvirpAfrica CC on behalf of Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd

Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd

Visserspan Solar PV Facility Project 1

Project 1

EnviroAfrica CC on behalf of Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd

Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd

Visserspan Solar PV Facility Project 2

Project 2

Please request the proforma invoice from Finance & forward to the applicant once received. Update the database

accordingly.
Kind regards

SOUTHAFRICAN | Stephen Sun Lung
PANS-OPS Section

Tel: +27 11 545 1490

Air Navigation Services Department

Email: sunlungs@caa.co.za | www.caa.co.za
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 22:22

To: Obstacles <Obstacles@caa.co.za»

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4
Importance: High

Dear Madam/Sir

Please find attached the footprint coordinates, kml files and bulk submission of obstacle application forms for four
separate applications for the development of four separate solar PV facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near
Dealesville in the Free State. The four Visserspan projects are all ground based, crystalline, solar PV facilities with no
overhead powerlines. The tallest structure per facility will be the roof of the maintenance workshop which will be

&m high at its highest point.

Please refer to email correspondence below for more details.

Please issue correspondence in the name of the owner of the projects as listed in the bulk submission of obstacle

application forms.

Please issue invoice in the name of EnviroAfrica CC who is acting on behalf of the owner in these obstacle

applications (as per the bulk submission of obstacle application forms).
Billing details:

EnviroAfrica CC

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Reg CK: 97 46008/23

Vat Ref,; 4870170513

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

ol M
EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuitant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz $t, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Lizell Stroh <Strohl@caa.co.za»

Sent: 25 August 2020 16:31

To: vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Importance: High

Good day Vivienne, please submit the 4 projects “application forms” on the attached link bulk application, find link

for easy reference.

http://www.caa.co.za/Obstacles$%20Forms/Bulk%205ubmission%200f%200bstacle%20Applications.xlsx complete

the application, as it should be submitted to the below indicated e-mail address, please submit the attachment with

the bulk application for easy reference.



Obstacles <Obstacles@caa.co.za»

kind regard

SQUTHAFRICAN | Lizell Stroh

Obstacle Inspector

PANS-OPS Section

Alr Navigation Services Department

cnranarion | Tl +27 11545 1232 | Mobile: +27 083 461 6660
AUTHORITY Email: Strohl@caa.co.za] www.caa.co.za
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 14:11

To: Lizell Stroh <StrohL@caa.co.za»

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4
Importance: High

Dear Lizell

Thank you for the telephonic conversation we had last week and this morning. As mentioned, | have tried several
times since we spoke last Thursday to complete the CAA online application form CA139-27 and obtain a reference
number to effect payment for the four separate solar photovoltaic (PV) projects on the farm Visserspan Farm No.
40, near Dealesville, Free State Province but the form does not open no matter what | try.

Please find the information below and attached (i.e. footprint coordinates and kml files), for four separate
environmental impact assessment (EIA) applications for which the competent authority is the national Department
of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF). The four project applications, are merely for the construction of
ground based {0,5m above the ground at lowest point to Sm above the ground at full tilt/highest point), crystalline
solar PV facilities for provision of 7SMW to 100MW of electricity to the national grid. The farm falls within
Renewable Energy Development Zone 5. The four separate projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153);

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4  (DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

Please note Project 4’s footprint is split by a public road and is referred to as either Project 4 east or west (of the
road}. Project 4's footprint corners (east and west} have been numbered consecutively as one site, as indicted in the
kml file,

As mentioned to you:
i from the DEFF screening Tool Report based on the national DEFF database, all four projects on the
farm Visserspan indicate a Low Sensitivity in terms of the Civil Aviation {Solar PV) assessment theme, as
per the Civil Aviation Installations Assessment Protocols.

4



ii. there do not seem to be any airports/aerodromes indicated within the Visserspan/Dealesville area -
the closest airports are New Tempe and Bloemfontein International located approximately 55km and
70km away, respectively, in the Bloemfontein area.

iii. there are also no overhead power lines linked to any of these four applications since alt elecirical
cables/evacuation power lines will run underground to a proposed future sub-station from where
evacuated power will tie in to the Eskom grid. Underground electricity lines from the four Visserspan
solar PV facilities only lead up to the proposed future sub-station. The development of the substation
and tie-in to the Eskom grid does not form part of this application. Only if the proponent is successful in
the next independent power producer bidding process with the above four proposed solar PV facilities,
will the design and various authorisation processes for construction of the proposed sub-station and
above ground pylons take place. Application will then be made to the CAA in terms of approval of
obstacles.

iv. the tallest structure in the development will be the maintenance workshop roof which will be 6m
high at it’s highest point. It should be noted that there are currently very tall Eucalyptus spp (Blue gum}
trees on the farm which will be retained to provide visual screening of the facilities from the
road. There are also high voltage Eskom power lines and pylons running very close to the proposed
Visserspan development sites which exceed the height of any proposed structure in these applications.

Please could you make the invoice for payment of the application fees out to:
EnviroAfrica CC

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.C. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Reg CK: 97 46008/23

Vat Ref.; 4870170513

Should there be any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

e

Africa

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

From: Lizell Stroh <StrohL@caa.co.za>

Sent: 10 March 2020 10:21

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects1to 4

Good day Vivienne, please find obstacle approval process and procedures to be followed. For this Authority in
providing the relevant approval to the proposed project.

http://www.caa.co.za/Documents/Obstacle%20Application%20Process%2020180105.pdf

http://www.caa.co.za/Pages/Obstacles/Urgent-notices.aspx
Obstacle Notice 4/2017 (17/11/2017): Additional Requirements for Solar Project Applications

http://www.caa.co.za/Obstacles%20Forms/CA139-27.pdf
5




» Kindly provide a .kml {Google Earth) file reflecting the footprint of the proposed development
site_including the proposed overhead electric power line route that will evacuate the
generated power to the national grid.

» Also indicate the highest structure of the project & the Overhead electric power transmission line.
Please feel free if more information are required.

Kind regards

SOUTHAFRICAN | | jzell Stroh

Obstacle Inspector

PANS-OPS Section

Air Navigation Services Department

CIVILAVIATION Tel: +27 11 545 1232 | Mobile: +27 083 461 6660
AUTHORITY Email: Strohl@caa.co.za] www.caa.co.za
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za»

Sent: Monday, 09 March 2020 16:35

To: Lizell Stroh <Strohl@caa.co.za>

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.
Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment:

1. Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address).
Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

3. Al documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website at
www.enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scroll down to Visserspan Solar Facility - Project
{number) DBAR.

Should you have any comments queries or concerns regarding any of the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing
by 15 April 2020, at the contact details below.

Please also inform and encourage any other parties you feel may be interested in, or affected by, the proposed
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered I&APs.



| trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

- T - : PV

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.0O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

wr o www.anvitoalrica.co.za e vivienne@envircafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://’www.mimecast.com

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com




Vivienne Tilomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 31 August 2020 09:40
To: 'ElAadmin’
Cc: ‘Ephron Maradwa'; '"Muhammad Essop’
Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Rhulani
Thank you for your very quick response.

| apologise for sending you my query - | followed the instructions in the email below from ElAApplications dated 28
August 2020 (12:18) which states, “Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online
applications only, and is not monitored for responses. All queries must be directad 1o
ElAadmin@environment.gov.za.”

I also received comments from my case officer for Visserspan Project 1 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153} stating that
original copies of I&AP interaction must be sent to the Department with the final BAR — hence my question to you
regarding hardcopies but you have cleared up that query.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

b

EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica ¢cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za &: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: ElAadmin <ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 28 August 2020 14:53

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Ephron Maradwa <EMaradwa@environment.gov.za>; Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Request for Password {Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

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

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za)
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 14:02

To: ElAadmin <ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155}
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

P

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuitant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a; Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

wr www.enviroafrica co.ze e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: EIA Applications <ElAApplications@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 28 August 2020 12:18

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>»

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
Department that the Public Participation Plan {PPP} is approved prior to lodging the application (refer to
Annexure 2 and 3 of the Directions published on 5 June 2020}. Please submit a request for a Pre-application
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
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also attached for ease of reference. {f the correct procedure for submitting applications/documents is not followed,
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
50 will result in your documents being removed from the system.

Please ensure that the document control form is completed and attached to the email, indicating proof of
submission,

= Public Participation Plan to be approved, prior to lodging an application or an amendment application.
{The PP Plan, as well as the pre-application reference number must be filled in and attached in the
application forms {where applicable}).

Latest templates from the website used. These templates are dated June 2020,

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

844 33

if more than one gpplication needs to be submitted, ensure that each application/ documents for application is
uploaded separately, and a separate emaoif and document control form is attoched per upload.

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
responses. All queries must be directed to ElAadmin@environment.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has o 5mb mail limit. No 2ip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.zal
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 16:34

To: EIA Applications <E|lAApplications@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Sir/Madam

Please provide me with a password for online submission of the final basic assessment report and corrected
application form for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155}.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica c¢



m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a; Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be fegally
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
Managerment..

"Please consider the environment before you print this email'
'Please consider the environment hefore you print this email’

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitied with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from inforrmation made available and
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
Sent: 27 August 2020 16:34
To: 'ElAapplications@environment.gov.za'
Subject: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
Dear Madam/sir

Please provide me with a password for online submission of the final basic assessment report and corrected
application form for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153).

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

Environmental Consuffant

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

e e
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 27 August 2020 16:34
To: ‘ElAapplications@environment.gov.za'
Subject: Request for Password {Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)

Dear Madam/Sir

Please provide me with a password for online submission of the final basic assessment report and corrected
application form for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154).

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

oy
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

Environmental Consultart

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.0. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.envireafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
Subject: Request for Password (Ref, No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Madam/Sir

Please provide me with a password for online submission of the final basic assessment report and corrected
application form for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

fi +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.envircaftica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

importance:

Dear Madam/Sir

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

26 August 2020 22:22

'‘Obstacles@caa.co.za’

FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Project 1 Solar Park footprint corners.xls; Project 1 CAA coordinates.kml; Project 2
Solar Park footprint corners.xls; Project 2 CAA coordinates.kml; Project 3 Solar Park
footprint corners.xls; Project 3 CAA coordinates.kml; Project 4 Salar Park footprint
corners.xls; Project 4 (east and west) CAA coordinates.kml; Bulk Submission of
Obstacle Applications.xlsx

High

Please find attached the footprint coordinates, kml files and bulk submission of obstacle application forms for four
separate applications for the development of four separate solar PV facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near
Dealesville in the Free State. The four Visserspan projects are all ground based, crystalling, solar PV facilities with no
overhead powerlines. The tallest structure per facility will be the roof of the maintenance workshop which will be

6m high at its highest point.

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
applications {as per the bulk submission of obstacle application forms).

Billing details:
EnviroAfrica CC

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz 5t, Somerset West, 7130

P.0O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Reg CK: 97 46008/23
Vat Ref.: 4870170513

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

T e

Env'irdAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc
m: +27 82 464 2874
fi +27 86 5120154

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
importance: High

Good day Vivienne, please submit the 4 projects “application forms” on the attached link bulk application, find link
for easy reference.

http://www.caa.co.za/Obstacles%20Forms/Bulk%20Submission%200f%200bstacle%20Applications.xlsx complete
the application, as it should be submitted to the below indicated e-mail address, please submit the attachment with
the bulk application for easy reference.

Obstacles <Obstacles@caa.co.za>

kind regard

SOUTHAFRICAN | Lizell Stroh

Obstacle Inspector

PANS-OPS Section

Air Navigation Services Department

cnmt avtariox | €% #27 11 545 1232 | Mobile: +27 083 461 6660
AUTHORITY Email: Strohl@caa.co.za| www.caa.co.za
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 14:11

To: Lizell Stroh <StrohL@caa.co.za>

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
number to effect payment for the four separate solar photovoltaic (PV} projects on the farm Visserspan Farm No.
40, near Dealesville, Free State Province but the form does not open no matter what | try.

Please find the information below and attached {i.e. footprint coordinates and kml files), for four separate
environmental impact assessment (EIA) applications for which the competent authority is the national Department
of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF). The four project applications, are merely for the construction of
ground based {0,5m above the ground at lowest point to 5m above the ground at full tilt/highest point), crystalline
solar PV facilities for provision of 75SMW to 100MW of electricity to the national grid. The farm falls within
Renewable Energy Development Zone 5. The four separate projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1  (DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 {DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 {DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);

2



Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 {DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

Please note Project 4’s footprint is split by a public road and is referred to as either Project 4 east or west (of the
road). Project 4’s footprint corners {east and west) have been numbered consecutively as one site, as indicted in the
kmil file.

As mentioned to you;

i. from the DEFF screening Tool Report based on the national DEFF database, all four projects on the farm
Visserspan indicate a Low Sensitivity in terms of the Civil Aviation {Solar PV} assessment theme, as per
the Civil Aviation Installations Assessment Protocols.

ii. there do not seem to be any airports/aerodromes indicated within the Visserspan/Dealesville area — the
closest airports are New Tempe and Bloemfontein International located approximately S5km and 70km
away, respectively, in the Bloemfontein area.

iii. there are also no overhead power lines linked to any of these four applications since all electrical
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
abhove ground pylons take place. Application will then be made to the CAA in terms of approval of
obstacles.

iv. the tallest structure in the development will be the maintenance workshop roof which will be 6m high
at it’s highest point. It should be noted that there are currently very tall Eucalyptus spp {Blue gum)
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

m; +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroalrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

http://www.caa.co.za/ Documents/Obstacle%20Application%20Process%2020180105.pdf

http://www.caa.co.za/Pages/Obstacles/Urgent-natices.aspx
Obstacle Notice 4/2017 (17/11/2017): Additional Requirements for Solar Project Applications

http://www.caa.co.za/Obstacles%20Forms/CA139-27.pdf

e Kindly provide a .kml (Google Earth) file reflecting the footprint of the proposed development
site including the proposed overhead electric power line route that will evacuate the
generated power to the national grid.

e Also indicate the highest structure of the project & the Overhead electric power transmission line.
Please feel free if more information are required.

Kind regards

SOUTHAFRICAN | Lizell Stroh

PANS-OPS Section
Air Navigation Services Department
CIVIT AVTATION Tel: +27 11 545 1232 | Mobile: +27 083 461 6660

AUTHORITY Email: Strohl@caa.co.zal www.caa.co.za
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Keaping you safe in the sky

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 09 March 2020 16:35

To: Lizell Stroh <StrohL@caa.co.za>

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (1&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.
Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment:

1. Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address).
2. Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.



3. Al documentation for the DBARs are also avasilable on EnviroAfrica’s website at
www.enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scroll down to  Visserspan Solar Facility - Project
(number) DBAR,

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

I trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m; +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.anviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.




Vivienne Thomson

CatS =
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 26 August 2020 17:21
To: 'thembin@daff.gov.za’
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Projects - Footprint Surface areas
Dear Thembi

As per your telephonic reguest this morning,

The total footprint of the Farm Visserspan No. 40 = 1275.4069ha {c.f. Appendix 3 of the application form which
contains the landowner’s consent information including the farm extent)

Footprint of:

Visserspan Project No. 1 = approximately 218ha

Visserspan Project No. 2 = approximately 223ha

Visserspan Project No. 3 = approximately 222ha

Visserspan Project No. 4 = approximately 237.5ha {(made up of Visserspan Project 4 east = 175ha and Visserspan
Project 4 west = 62.6ha and excluding the heritage no-go area in Project 4 east, of approximately 0.07ha)

Thus, the footprint of the land proposed to be left undeveloped by the proposed solar PV facilities = approximately
375ha,

This is ‘undeveloped’ area is made up of the current farm and heritage structures (including internal farm access
roads), as well as areas of the property which, for biodiversity reasons, were deliberately avoided and designated as
‘no-go’ areas when planning the layout of the solar PV facilities e.g. the wetland areas/pans on the farm - a buffer
area of at least 100m {in most instances, more than 100m} was left surrounding the Visserspan wetland/pan
features and certain patches and corridors of good condition grassland {(particularly adjacent to Project 1 and Project
2 solar facility sites). These areas which were deliberately avoided, will also allow recovery of the biodiversity post
the projected lifespan of the proposed solar PV developments.

| hope this information helps. Please do not hesitate to contact me should there be any additional queries.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www.envirpafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 26 August 2020 1511
To: 'SiDavis@justice.gov.za'
Cc: ‘galeboeserame@gmail.com’
Subject: RE. Visserspan Environmental Impact Assessment Public Participation Process

Dear Sir/Madam

As previously communicated to Ms. Galeboe, please note the information letter/email sent out was not for
employment or work/tender opportunities - this process was merely for information sharing as part of the
environmental impact assessment process for the above project.

The public participation process ended on 19 July 2020.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21851 1616

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
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From: Jackie | Enviro Africa <info@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 26 August 2020 12:55
To: Vivienne Thomson'
Cc '‘Bernard De Witt'
Subject: RE: Inviro Practictioner
100% Thank you

Jackie Jv Vuuren

ami

EnviroAfrica

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f- +27 865120154

a; Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz $t, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e info@enviroafrica,co.za

£ Thinie before wou print,

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 12:25

To: 'Jackie | Enviro Africa' <info@enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: 'Bernard De Witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: RE: Inviro Practictioner

Hi Jackie

Looks like someone looking for employment ... probably attached the NOSA form to show they have safety exposure
... | will respond to tell him this is not for employment and the public participation period is closed.

Thanks for forwarding the email.

Vivienne Thomson

o 1 - r J«r_‘_._l-. ? 'y J 4

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m:; +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W waww . enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.
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From: lackie | Enviro Africa <info@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 26 August 2020 12:05

To: Vivienne <Vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: 'Bernard De Witt' <bernard @enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: FW: Inviro Practictioner

Vivienne,

I am not sure what this mail is about, it says public participation, but then there is a NOSA bursary application also
attached?

Thank you

Jackie Jv Vuuren

EnviroAfrica

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www enviroafrica.co.za e; info@enviroafrica.co.za

£ Think before vou priwt,

From: Davis Sibongile <SiDavis@justice.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 11:08

To: info@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: re: Inviro Practictioner

Good Day
Please see attached.

Regards



Vivienne Thomson
_—=

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you,
Regards
lohn

John Geeringh <Geerin)H@eskom.coza>

27 August 2020 08:41

Vivienne Thomson

RE: Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za)

Sent: 26 August 2020 03:11 PM

To: John Geeringh

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Mr Geeringh

As per the email below, please find attached the combined draft layout drawing for the four proposed ground
based, crystalline solar PV facilities proposed on Visserspan Farm No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State Province.

Individual draft layout drawings {per project} are available if required. Please zoom in for drawing details.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

I}ﬁ;’%
ﬁﬂr ?"a 'jul.-ll

EnwroAfrlca

Environmental Consulftant

EnviroAfrica cc
m: +27 2 464 2874
f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
wi www.enviroafrica.co.za e; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 26 August 2020 13:40

To: "John Geeringh' <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Dear Mr Geeringh

Please find the requested kmz files attached. The four Visserspan projects are all ground based, crystalline, solar PV
facilities. The proposed/draft layout drawing for Projects 1 to 4 will be sent in a subsequent email due to possible
email file size limitations.

Please note: there are no overhead power lines linked to any of these four applications since all electrical
cables/evacuation power lines will run underground to a proposed common future sub-station from where
evacuated power will tie-in to the Eskom grid. Underground electricity lines from the four Visserspan solar PV

facilities only lead up to the proposed future sub-station. The development of the substation and connection to the
Eskom grid does not form part of this application. Only if the proponent is successful in the next independent power

1



producer {IPP) bidding process, will the design and various authorisation processes for construction of the proposed
IPP sub-station and above ground pylons (for grid connection) take place.

The proponent has communicated to EnviroAfrica that they have made application for cost estimate letters from
Eskom for the near-by Perseus sub-station and initial indicators are that there is enough capacity at Perseus for tie-
in.

Should there be any gueries please do not hesitate to contact me,

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.envitoalfrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>

Sent: 01 July 2020 08:24

To: Vivienne Thomson <yivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Please find attached an Eskom setbacks guideline for consideration during the planning of the Visserspan 1-4
projects. Please also find general comments regarding protection of Eskom infrastructure on the property should
such exist. Please send me KMZ files of the affected properties and proposed layouts as well as the proposed Grid
connections.

Regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)(EAPASA)

Senior Consultant Environmental Management

Land and Rights

Eskom Transmission Division

Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandion.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.

Tel: 011 516 7233

Cell: 083 632 7663

Fax: (86 661 4064

E-mail: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za)

Sent: 30 June 2020 10:47 AM

To: John Geeringh

Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear I&AP



Please note that the deadline for comments on the following developments proposed on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
near Dealesville, Free State Province, has been extended to 19 July 2020:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 {Ref, No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

Comments/queries must be made in writing. All documents as, originally made available at the start of this public
participation process earlier in March 2020 are still relevant and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website
(www.enviroafrica.co.za/projects/forpublicparticipation).

Please note: The above stance is in keeping with communication sent to environmental assessment practitioners
from the national Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries’ in relation to project timelines. No further
extension, beyond 19 July 2020, will be made.

Thank you for your active involvement in this process.

Regards,
Vivienne Thomson

-
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EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnvircAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.0O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

wi www enviroafrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.
NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be
viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 25 August 2020 14:11

To: ‘Lizelt Stroh’

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Sclar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Attachments: Project 1 Solar Park footprint corners.xls; Project 1 CAA coordinates.kml; Project 2
Solar Park footprint corners.xls; Project 2 CAA coordinates.kml; Project 3 Solar Park
footprint corners.xls; Project 3 CAA coordinates.kml; Project 4 Solar Park footprint
corners.xls; Project 4 (east and west) CAA coordinates.kml

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

Please find the information below and attached {i.e. footprint coordinates and kml files}, for four separate
environmental impact assessment (EIA} applications for which the competent authority is the national Department
of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF). The four project applications, are merely for the construction of
ground based (0,5m above the ground at lowest point to 5m above the ground at full tilt/highest point), crystalline
solar PV facilities for provision of 75MW to 100MW of electricity to the national grid. The farm falls within
Renewable Energy Development Zone 5. The four separate projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153);

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3  {DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4  {DEFF Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

Please note Project 4's footprint is split by a public road and is referred to as either Project 4 east or west {(of the
road). Project 4's footprint corners (east and west) have been numbered consecutively as one site, as indicted in the

kmil file.

As mentioned to you:

from the DEFF screening Tool Report based on the national DEFF database, all four projects on the farm
Visserspan indicate a Low Sensitivity in terms of the Civil Aviation (Solar PV) assessment theme, as per
the Civil Aviation Installations Assessment Protocols.

there do not seem to be any airports/aerodromes indicated within the Visserspan/Dealesville area — the
closest airports are New Tempe and Bloemfontein International located approximately 55 and 70 km
away in the Bloemfontein area.

there are also no overhead power lines linked to any of these four applications since all electrical
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

the tallest structure in the development will be the maintenance workshop roof which will be 6m high
atit’s highest point. It should be noted that there are currently very tali Eucalyptus spp (Blue gum)
trees on the farm which will be retained to provide visual screening of the facilities from the

road. These are also high voltage Eskom power lines and pylons running very close to the proposed
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

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Good day Vivienne, please find obstacle approval process and procedures to be followed. For this Authority in
providing the refevant approval to the proposed project.

http://www.caa.co.za/Bocuments/Obstacle%20Application%20Process%2020180105.pdf

http://www .caa.co.za/Pages/Obstacles/Urgent-notices.aspx
Obstacle Notice 4/2017 (17/11/2017}): Additional Requirements for Solar Project Applications

http://www.caa.co.za/Obstacles%20Forms/CA139-27.pdf

s Kindly provide a .kml (Google Earth) file reflecting the footprint of the proposed development
site_including the proposed overhead electric power line route that will evacuate the
generated power to the national grid.

¢ Also indicate the highest structure of the project & the Overhead electric power transmission line.
Please feel free if more information are required.

Kind regards

SOUTHAFRICAN | Lizell Stroh

: Obstacle lnspector

PANS-OPS Section

Air Navigation Services Department

CIVH. AVIATION Tel: :I-27 11 545 1232 | Mobile: +27 (83 461 6860
AUTHORITY Email: Strohl@caa.co.za] www.caa.co.za

2
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za»

Sent: Monday, 09 March 2020 16:35

To: Lizell Stroh <StrohlL@caa.co.za>

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I1&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports {DBARs} are now available for comment:

—

. Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address).
2. Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

3. All documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website at
www.enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scroll down to Visserspan Solar Facility - Project
(number) DBAR.

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

Environmental Consuftant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www . enviroafricz.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za




Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com




Vivienne Thomson_

= ey —
From: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 25 August 2020 09:50
To: Vivienne Thomscn
Ce: Seoka Lekota
Subject: RE: Visserspan Project 2
Attachments: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED VISSERSPAN 2 SOLAR PV

FACILITY FREE STATE PROVINCE.pdf

Dear Vivienne
Please find the attached DBAR comments.

Regards
Portia

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za)
Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 07:31

To: Portia Makitla

Cc: Seoka Lekota

Subject: RE: Visserspan Project 2

Dear Portia
Please find Project 2’s report attached. Please confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

Vi

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.Q. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www.enviroalrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@envirenment.gov.za>
Sent: 21 August 2020 19:47

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>
Cc: Seoka Lekota <Slekota@environment.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Visserspan Projects 1 & 2

Dear Vivienne
Sorry for commernting late on this project.
You can email me the Botanical Study we will ensure that we provide you with the comments before the 28",

1



Regards
Portia

From: Vivienne Thomsan [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 11:52

To: Portia Makitla

Ce: Seoka Lekota; Stanley Tshitwamulomoni

Subject: Visserspan Projects 1 & 2

Importance: High

Dear Portia

Thank you for the Directorate Biodiversity Conservation’s {Directorate’s) comments received today for the four
Visserspan projects.

I am a bit concerned regarding the comment made that the Appendix G1 for both Visserspan Solar PV Facility -
Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153) and Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
were not available since they have been on EnviroAfrica’s website as part of the public participation process and as
indicated in email correspondence sent to the Directorate in June, when the public participation process deadline
was extended for a third time to the 19 July 2020 (as per the email below).

( have tried to call the Directorate a few times this morning to gain clarity on this issue since the Directorate’s
comment has been received at a rather late stage. In the comments received from the Directorate today (Friday, 21
August 2020 09:11), | was instructed to resubmit the required appendices and DBARs to the Directorate for
comment. The Visserspan projects are all on a very tight deadline and the final BAR is due to be submitted to the
Department for decision on 28 August 2020. Both the DBARs and appendices are on EnviroAfrica’s website but | can
also try to compress the files and email them to you if that will make it easier?

Please let me know if | may email you the required files today.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulftant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f- +27 86 512 0154

a; Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz $t, Somerset West, 7130
P.0O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

wr www.anviroafrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroaftrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 30 June 2020 10:47

To: 'StanleyT@environment.gov.za' <StanleyT@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Dear I&AP

Please note that the deadline for comments on the following developments proposed on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
near Dealesville, Free State Province, has been extended to 19 July 2020:

2



Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 {Ref, No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

Comments/queries must be made in writing. All documents as, originally made available at the start of this public
participation process earlier in March 2020 are still relevant and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website (
www. enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation).

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

= M

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz 5t, Somerset West, 7130
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

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee{s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender, Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemingtion is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management.,

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
actions resulting there from, The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management..



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 24 August 2020 11:53
To: ‘Portia Makitla’
Cc: 'Seoka Lekota'
Subject: RE: Visserspan Project 1
Hi Portia

Did you receive Project 2’s report as well?

Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz S$t, Somerset West, 7130
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
Sent: 24 August 2020 10:32

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Cc: Seoka Lekota <SLekota@envirecnment.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Visserspan Project 1

Dear Vivienne

Report received

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za)
Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 07:28

To: Portia Makitla

Cc: Seoka Lekota

Subject: Visserspan Project 1

Dear Portia

Thank you for your response. Please find Project 1's report attached. Please confirm receipt. Project 2’s report to
follow ...

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson



EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.0O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www.envirgafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za»
Sent: 21 August 2020 19:47

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>
Cc: Seoka Lekota <SLekota@environment.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Visserspan Projects 1 & 2

Bear Vivienne
Sorry for commenting late on this project.
You can email me the Botanical Study we will ensure that we provide you with the comments before the 28%,

Regards
Portia

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 11:52

To: Portia Makitla

Cc: Seoka Lekota; Stanley Tshitwamulomoni

Subject: Visserspan Projects 1 & 2

Importance: High

Dear Portia

Thank you for the Directorate Biodiversity Conservation’s (Directorate’s) comments received today for the four
Visserspan projects.

I am a bit concerned regarding the comment made that the Appendix G1 for both Visserspan Solar PV Facility -
Project 1 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153) and Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
were not available since they have been on EnviroAfrica’s website as part of the public participation process and as
indicated in email correspondence sent to the Directorate in June, when the public participation process deadline
was extended for a third time to the 19 July 2020 (as per the email below}.

I have tried to call the Directorate a few times this morning to gain clarity on this issue since the Directorate’s
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

Please note: The above stance is in keeping with communication sent to enviranmental assessment practitioners
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
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nviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

fi +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.Q. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www.envirealrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.
"Please consider the environment before you print this email'
3



‘Please consider the environment before you print this email’

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

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are infended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resuiting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management..



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>»
Sent: 24 August 2020 07:31
To: 'Portia Makitla'
Cc ‘Seoka Lekota’
Subject: RE: Visserspan Project 2
Attachments: Botanical Impact Assessment - Visserspan Project 2 - Final.pdf

Dear Portia
Please find Project 2's report attached. Please confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

" Ba S
EnviroAfric
Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
W, www enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
You can email ne the Botanical Study we will ensure that we provide you with the comments before the 28™.

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



Thank you for the Directorate Biodiversity Conservation’s {Directorate’s} comments received today for the four
Visserspan projects.

I am a bit concerned regarding the comment made that the Appendix G1 for both Visserspan Solar PV Facility -
Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153) and Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154}
were not available since they have been on EnviroAfrica’s website as part of the public participation process and as
indicated in email correspondence sent to the Directorate in June, when the public participation process deadline
was extended for a third time to the 19 July 2020 (as per the email below}.

| have tried to call the Directorate a few times this morning to gain clarity on this issue since the Directorate’s
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

[ M=
EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consulfant
EnviroAfrica cc
p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874
f +27 865120154
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

To: "StanleyT@environment.gov.za' <StanleyT@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear |&AP

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
from the nationa! Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries’ in relation to project timelines. No further
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

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely far the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidentizl. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender, Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmentai Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions exprassed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management..



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 24 August 2020 0728
To: 'Portia Makitla’
Ce: 'Seoka Lekota'
Subject: Visserspan Project 1
Attachments: Botanical Impact Assessment - Visserspan Project 1 - Final.pdf

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

w; www.aenviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
Subject: RE: Visserspan Projects 1& 2

Dear Vivienne
Sorry for commenting late on this project.
You can email me the Botanical Study we will ensure that we provide you with the comments before the 28™.

Regards
Portia

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.zal
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 11:52

To: Portia Makitla

Cc: Seoka Lekota; Stanley Tshitwamulomaoni

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
Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153) and Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
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
comment has been received at a rather late stage. In the comments received from the Directorate today {Friday, 21
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

— : "ﬂ?\“
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
participation process earlier in March 2020 are still relevant and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website {
www. enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation}.

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

l x

EnviroAfric

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroaftica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this maii if necessary.

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

Sent: 21 August 2020 11:52

To: ‘PMakitla@environment.gov.za'

Cc: 'SLekota@environment.gov.za'; ‘StanleyT@environment.gov.za’'

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

p: +27 21851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a; Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroairica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 110 4

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

Comments/queries must be made in writing. Alf documents as, originally made available at the start of this public
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

EﬁviroAfric

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www . envirpafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and anly print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

EeE S =
From: Jackie | Enviro Africa <info@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 21 August 2020 09:16
To: Vivienne
Cce: 'Bernard De Witt'
Subject: FW: Visserspan 1, 2, 3 & 4 PV facilities DBAR comments
Attachments: Visserspan 4 PV comments... (1).pdf; Visserspan 3 PV comments.pdf; Visserspan PV

1 2 facility.pdf

Morning,

Hope you are well?

Please see below and attached for your attention!
Enjoy your day and weekend.

Jackie Jv Vuuren

EnviroAfrica

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz S$t, Somerset West, 7130

P.C. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w: www enviroafrica.co.za e: info@enviroafrica.co.za

£ Thinie before you prink,

From: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 09:11

To: info@enviroafrica.co.za

Cce: Seoka Lekota «<Slekota@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Visserspan 1, 2, 3 & 4 PV facilities DBAR comments

Good morning
Attached please find the Directorate Biodiversity Conservation comments,

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



environmental affairs

Department;
Envirorimental Affairs
REFPUEBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0001 Environment House - 473 Steve Biko Road, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel (+ 27 12) 399 9372
Reference: Visserspan 1 & 2 PV facility
Enquiries: Ms Portia Makitla
Telephone: 012-399 9411 E-mail; pmakitia@environment.gov.za

Vivienne Thomson
EnviroAfrica CC
P.O. Box 5367
Helderberg

7135

Telephone Number: +27 (21) 851 1616
Email Address: info@enviroafrica.co.za

Dear Sir/Madam

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED VISSERSPAN
1 AND 2 SOLAR PV FACILITIES FREE STATE PROVINCE

The Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation reviewed and evaluated the aforementioned draft report.
Based on the information provided in the DBAR, the study area is located within the Renewable Energy
Development Zone 5 (REDZ 5), the Critical Biodiversity Area (CBA) and Ecological Support Area (ESA).

According to the DBAR the Botanical Impact Assessment is attached to the report as Appendix G1 for
Visserspan project 1 & 2 but during the review Appendix G1 could not be found.

Based on the above; the Directorate Biodiversity & Conservation is unable to comment on the proposed

development you are therefore requested to attach the specialist studies and resubmit the DBAR for

comments.

Yours fajthfully

Mr-Seoka Lekota

Control Biodiversity Officer Grade B: Biodiversity Conservation
Department of Environmental Affairs Forestry and Fisheries
Date: 17/08/2020



environment, forestry
& fisheries

Department: Environment, Forestry
and Fisheries
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X447, Pretoria, 0001, Erwironment House, 473 Steve Biko Road, Pretoria, 0002 Tel: +27 12 399 9000, Fax: + 27 86 625 1042

Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154
Endguiries: Ms Portia Makitla
Telephone: 012-399 9411 E-mail: pmakila@envirenment.qov.za

Vivienne Thomson
EnviroAfrica CC
P.O. Box 5367
Helderberg

7135

Telephone Number:  +27 (21) 851 1616
Email Address: info@enviroafrica.co.za

PER E-MAIL
Dear Vivienne

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED
VISSERSPAN 1 SOLAR PV FACILITIES FREE STATE PROVINCE

The Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation reviewed and evaluated the aforementioned draft report.
Based on the information provided in the DBAR, the study area is located within the Critical Biodiversity
Area (CBA1) and Ecological Support Area (ESA); Therefore, the proposed development would resulf in
the loss of Vaal-Vet Sandy grassland which is listed as a threatened ecosystem (Endangered A1) in the
National List of Threatened Ecosystems.

The botanist in the conclusion of the study highlighted that “although the study area is in an area
classified and mapped as a CBA1 area, my findings were that the area does not warrant CBA1 status
and is suitable for building a solar PV installation”. This statement is confusing, please elaborate further
in the final report and also obtain comments from the provincial department and or any conservation
agencies to confirm whether they are in agreement with the specialist as they are the custodianship of
biodiversity in the Free State Province.

Based on the information provided the Directorate Biodiversity Conservation is of the view that the
proposed Visserspan 1 solar PV facility will result in fatal flaw since projects sites cover major part of an

o
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COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED
VISSERSPAN 1 SOLAR PV FACILITIES FREE STATE PROVINCE

area designated as highly sensitive and according to the specialist the degraded areas are no longer
degraded since they have successfully reverted to Vaal-Vet Sandy Grassland (good condition)
In conclusion; the development within an areas classified as CBA1 is not supported.

Yours faithfully

Mr. Seoka Lekota
Control Biodiversity Officer Grade B: Biodiversity Conservation

Department of Environment, Forestry & Fisheries
Date: 24-08-2020

Ova solar PV facility and associated infrastructure near Matjiesfontein, Western Cape Province



environmental affairs

Department:
Environmentat Affairs
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0001- Environment House - 473 Steve Biko Road, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel (+ 27 12) 399 9372
Reference: Visserspan 1 & 2 PV facility
Enquiries: Ms Portia Makitla
Telephone: 012-399 9411 E-mail; pmakitla@environment.gov.za

Vivienne Thomson
EnviroAfrica CC
P.O. Box 5367
Helderberg

7135

Telephone Number:  +27 (21) 851 1616
Email Address: info@enviroaftica.co.za

Dear SirfMadam

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

According to the DBAR the Botanical impact Assessment is attached to the report as Appendix G1 for
Visserspan project 1 & 2 but during the review Appendix G1 could not be found.

Based on the above; the Directorate Biodiversity & Consefvation is unable to comment on the proposed
development you are therefore requested to attach the specialist studies and resubmit the DBAR for

comments,

Yours fajthfully

Mi-Seoka Lekota

Control Biodiversity Officer Grade B: Biodiversity Conservation
Department of Environmental Affairs Forestry and Fisheries
Date:17/08/2020



environment, forestry
& fisheries

Department: Environment, Forestry
and Fisheries
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X447, Pretoria, 0001, Environment House, 473 Sleve Biko Road, Pretoria, 0002 Tel: +27 12 399 9000, Fax: + 27 86 625 1042

Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154
Enquiries;: Ms Portia Makitla

Telephone: 012-398 9411 E-mail: pmakilla@environment.gov.za

Vivienne Thomson
EnviroAfrica CC
P.O. Box 5367
Helderberg

7135

Telephone Number:  +27 (21) 851 1616
Emait Address: info@envirpafrica.co.za

PER E-MAIL
Dear Vivienne

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED
VISSERSPAN 2 SOLAR PV FACILITY FREE STATE PROVINCE

The Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation reviewed and evaluated the aforementioned draft report.
Based on the information provided in the DBAR, the study area is located within the Critical Biodiversity
Area (CBA1) and Ecological Support Area (ESA). Therefore, the proposed development would result in
the loss of Vaal-Vet Sandy grassland which is listed as a threatened ecosystem (Endangered A1) in the

National List of Threatened Ecosystems.

Conclusion of the botanist is that “even though the area of Visserspan Solar PV Project 2 is acceptable
for building renewable energy infrastructure, the impact of clearing of the vegetation would still be

Negatively high. No meaningful mitigation measures would be possible”. According to the mitigation
hierarchy this warrant avoidance. Please explain how the mitigation hierarchy were applied in
determining the suitability of the project site in relation fo the management and conservation of

biodiversity.

Batho peE putting pecple first



COMMENTS ON THE ODRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED
VISSERSPAN 2 SOLAR PV FACILITY FREE STATE PROVINCE

Based on the information provided the Directorate Biodiversity Conservation view the proposed solar
PV facility as a fatal flaw there would be high local loss of this vegetation type (habitat) and loss of
ecological functionality. Mitigation options are minimal to zero and the impact at a local scale is thus

Negatively high, which cannot be avoided.

“Seoka Lekota
Control Biodiversity Officer Grade B: Biodiversity Conservation
Department of Environment, Forestry & Fisheries
Date: 24-08-2020

Oya solar PV facility and associated infrastructure near Matjiesfontein, Western Cape Province



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 20 August 2020 13:18

To: Jack Morton'

Subject: RE: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender
Attachments: Application Form - Project 1 compressed.pdf

Hi Jack

Trying again ... Maybe third time lucky ...
Vivienne Thomson

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p:

+27 21851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f:

+27 86512 0154

a:

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz 5t, Somerset West, 7130
P.0. Box 5367, Heiderberg, 7135

W

www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Jack Morton <mortonj@dard.gov.za>

Sent: 20 August 2020 11:51

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender
Hi,

The max size that our server permits is 4MB.

Regards

Jack

----- Original Message--—--

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za)
Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 11:40

To: Jack Morton <mortonj@dard.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender
Hi Jack

| resent Project 1's email and a received this error message below ... will try to compress the file and send again ...

Vivienne Thomson



Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p:

+27 21 851 1616 m: +27 B2 464 2874

f:

+27 86 512 0154

a

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

£.0. Box 5367, Heiderberg, 7135
W
www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and enly print this mail if necessary.

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@securemail-pl-mx9.synag.com>
Sent: 20 August 2020 10:00

To: vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a permanent error. The
following address(es) failed:

mortonj@dard.gov.za

host ghrl.gov.za [163.195.16.125]

SMTP error from remote mail server after MAIL FROM:<vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za> SIZE=5460206:

552 Message size exceeds maximum permitted CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and
any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s} and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if
this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete
this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.



Vivienne Thomson

#

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

HI Jack

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

20 August 2020 11:45

‘mortonj@dard.gov.za’

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
Application Form - Project 1_compressed.pdf

Hopefully, it works this time — please confirm receipt.

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
W www.envircaftica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 20 August 2020 11:40

To: ‘mortonj@dard.gov.za’

Subject: FW: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender
Attachments: details.txt; Untitled attachment 00005.txt

Hi Jack

I resent Project 1's email and a received this error message below ... will try to compress the file and send again ...
Vivienne Thomson

Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

p:

+27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874
f:

+27 86 512 0154

a:

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz $t, Somerset West, 7130

P.0. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w:
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

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
SMTP error from remote mail server after MAIL FROM:<vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za> SIZE=5460206:
552 Message size exceeds maximum permitted



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

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients, This is a permanent error. The
following address({es) failed:

mortonj@dard.gov.za
host gbrl.gov.za [163.195.16.125]
SMTP error from remote mail server after MAIL FROM:<vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za> SIZE=5460206:
552 Message size exceeds maximum permitted



Vivienne Thomson
PEEpe———
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 20 August 2020 09:59
To: ‘mortonj@dard.gov.za’
Subject: Resend - FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 1.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Jack
Please see below. Please confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson
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EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 154

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

Sent: 20 August 2020 09:07

To: 'mortonj@dard.gov.za' <mortonj@dard.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
Importance: High

Dear Jack
Please see email below. Please note 1 am working from home and am availabie on my mobile ‘phone number.

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
W www enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za




Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 14 August 2020 09:10

To: 'jack@fs.agric.za’ <jack@fs.agric.za>

Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Morton

Please find attached, the application form for the above project, together with the website location of the full DBAR
and all appendices: All documents as, originally made available during the public participation process, are still
relevant and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public
participation (then scroll down to the required project).

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
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From: Vivienne Thomsaon <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 20 August 2020 09:09
To: ‘mortonj@dard.gov.za’
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 4.pdf
Importance: High
Dear Jack

Please see email below. Please note | am working from home and am available on my mobile ‘phone number.

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

Sent: 14 August 2020 09:11

To: 'jack@fs.agric.za' <jack@fs.agric.za>

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

| ay



f: +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.envircalfrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Piease consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 20 August 2020 09:08

To: ‘mortonj@dard.gov.za’

Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 3.pdf

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

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@envireafrica.co.za>

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
participation {then scroll down to the required project).

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

w; www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
To: ‘mortonj@dard.gov.za'
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 2.pdf
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

J is I

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

s
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za»
Sent: 20 August 2020 09:07
To: 'mortonj@dard.gov.za'
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 1.pdf
Importance: High
Dear lack

Please see email below. Please note | am working from home and am available on my mobile ‘phone number.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

A=
EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnvircAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
W, www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
relevant and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.envirgafrica.co.za / projects / for public
participation (then scroll down to the required project).

Please let me know if you require any other documentation to be able to comment on the above project.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

i -

EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc
p: +27 21851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874



f. +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w, www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 20 August 2020 09:05
To: ‘mortonj@dard.gov.za’
Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Morton

On 24 March 2020, | was contacted telephonically by Ms. Thembi Nyoka from the national Department of
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF) who requested that | send you the application forms for the four separate
applications (reference number below) on the farm Visserspan Farm No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State

Province. The farm falls within REDZ 5. The four projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153};
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154};
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

| explained to Ms. Nyoka that the application forms are quite large {between 3 to 4 MB each) but that the draft basic
assessment report {DBAR) and all associated draft appendices {including the specialist Botanical Impact Assessment
and specialist Soil, Land Use and Agricultural Potential Survey) are actually available on EnviroAfrica’s website.

I will send you the application forms for the four projects in separate emails subsequent to this one, together with
the website location of the full DBAR and appendices. Please let me know if you require any other documentation
from me,

Lastly, please note that the public participation period for these projects ended on 19 July 2020 {the comment
period had been extended three times due to the lockdown). | have tried to mail you this information before - to
the email address Ms. Nyoka gave me but they were undeliverable. | also tried calling the Free State Department
but the telephonic calls were not answered. Today, | spoke to Ms. Nyoka again and as a result, am attempting to
email you again ... | respectfully request your comment as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulitant

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



_Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomsan <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 20 August 2020 08:57
To: Jack Morton'
Cc: ‘thembin@daff.gov.za'
Subject: RE: Urgent request: Visserspan Solar Projects 1to 4

Dear Jack

Thank you for your response. | will forward you five emails after this one {one cover email and the subsequent four
containing the application forms for each of the four projects).

Thank you again,
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
W www.enviroafrica,.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Jack Morton <mortonj@dard.gov.za>

Sent: 19 August 2020 14:35

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>; thembin@daff.gov.za
Subject: RE: Urgent request: Visserspan Solar Projects 1to 4

importance: High

Afternoon Vivienne,

Please send the application to mortonj@dard.gov.za as our emails have changed. Our old email address is still
functional but we do not always receive our mails.

Thanks

lack

Jack Morton PrTech Eng

. e & ri ; _ Land Use Management
Y )‘S\) : o e Department of Agriculture & Rural Development
EE STATE PROVIRET Private Bag X02

| BLOEMFONTEIN
9300
£mait: mortonj@dard.gov.za
Tel:  +27(0)51 861 8369
Fax: +27 {(0)51 861 8556
Cell:  +27{0)60 9723260
htip://fsapric.fs.eov.2a

1



PLEASE TAKE NOTE OF MY CHANGE OF EMAIL ADDRESS FOR
FUTURE USE: mortonj@dard.gov.za

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.zal
Sent: Monday, 17 August 2020 10:20

To: thembin@daff.gov.za

Ce: jack@fs.agric.za; jack@fs.agric.gov.za; jack@agric.gov.za
Subject: Urgent request: Visserspan Solar Projects 1104
Importance: High

Dear Thembi

Please see below, the most recent undeliverable message received from Mr Jack Morton’s email address at the Free
State Department of Agriculture. In my last attempt, after you and | spoke telephonically on 14/08/2020, | sent M
Morton (and copied you) five emails related to the Visserspan Solar Projects 1 to 4 but as per the attached files, the
emails could not be delivered.

Please note that | am getting desperate since | have sent numerous emails to the address you gave me (as well as
various variations on Mr Morton’s email address} in an attempt to get a comment from the Free State Department
of Agriculture. | have aiso tried several telephonic calls to the Department but as mentioned te you during our past
few telephonic calls, | do not get through.

Please do you have Mr Morton’s direct contact number for me, or any advice as to how | can take this further? |
have tried to contact Mr Morton via email on 08/06/2020; 31/07/2020; 03/08/2020 and 14/08/2020 (all emails
were returned as undeliverable),

| would appreciate any help.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

— o i .n F‘:’ J

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

wr www enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: websense@nda.agric.za <websense@nda.agric.za>
2




Sent: 16 August 2020 09:13
To: vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za
Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

This message is from the Forcepoint email protection system, Forcepoint Email Security at host
agrimx2.nda.agric.za.

The attached email could not be delivered to one or more recipients.
For assistance, please contact your email system administrator and include the following problem report:

<jack@fs.agric.za>: connect to 155.240.125.1[155.240.125.1]:25: Connection
timed out

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure. if you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in
error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 18 August 2020 09:29

To: ‘Muhammad Essop’

Cc: 'Bathandwa Ncube'; 'Rhulani Kubayi'; ‘Masina Litsoane’

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 2 {14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)

Dear Muhammad

Thank you for your prompt and efficient response,

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

w: www.enviroafrica,.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 18 August 2020 08:56
To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Bathandwa Ncube <BNcube@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>; Masina

Litsoane <MLitsoane@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 2 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)

Dear Vivienne.

Please note that | am getting the 11 of September for the due date for the submission of the Final BAR.

Regards

Muhammad Essop

Assistant Director - Priority infrastructure Projects
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
[(=1Private Bag X447

Pretoria

0001
E(012) 399 9406

= MEssop@environment.gov.za

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 17:31
To: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za»




Cc: Bathandwa Ncube <BNcube @environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Project 2 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
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

i.e. immahlangu@environment.gov.za, but did not received any response {emails sent on 09/06/2020 and
30/06/2020). | recently sent the email below and would appreciate some form of confirmation from the
Department.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmemtal Consultart

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

Sent: 15 August 2020 01:06

To: 'rkubayi@environment.gov.za' <rkubayi@environment.gov.za>

Cc: 'BNcube@environment.gov.za' <BNcube@environment.gov.za>; 'ElAadmin@environment.gov.za'
<ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Project 2 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)

Dear Rhulani

The application and draft basic assessment report {BAR) for above project was acknowledged as received by the
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries {DEFF) on 11 March 2020 (as per the attached letter from the
Department, dated 12 March 2020). ) would like to confirm if my calculation of the final BAR submission due date
for the above project is carrect especially considering the directions issued by the DEFF on 05 June 2020 in terms of
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

= aal,

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

P +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www enviroafrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

A
!

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

"Please consider the environment before you print this email’
'Please consider the environment before you print this email’

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential, If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, aiteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any foss whether it be direct, indirect or cansequential, arising from information made available and
actions resuiting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be thase of
Management..



Vivienne Thomson

== == S ——
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 August 2020 09:28
To: ‘Muhammad Essop’
Ce ‘Samkelisiwe Dlamini'; ‘Rhulani Kubayi'
Subject; RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 {14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Muhammad
Thank you for your prompt and efficient response.

Much appreciated,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulftant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset Wast, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www .enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
Please note that [ am geiting the 11™ of September for the due date for the submission of the Final BAR.

Regards

Muhammad Essop

Assistant Director - Priority Infrastructure Projects
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
EPrivate Bag X447

Pretoria

0001
(012) 399 9406

B MEssop@environment.gov.za

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 17:32

To: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za»

Ce: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>

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

I had previously sent email enquiries to the email address supplied on the acknowledgement letter

i.e. jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za, but did not received any response {emails sent on 09/06/2020 and
30/06/2020). 1 recently sent the email below and would appreciate some form of confirmation from the
Department, '

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www.envireafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

Cc: 'SDlamini@environment.gov.za' <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; 'ElAadmin@environment.gov.za'
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
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF} on 11 March 2020 {as per the attached letter from the
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

As per the DEFF’s directions, calculating from 06 June 2020 and adding 21 days to accommaodate the lockdown
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

Thus, 14 days + 21 days + 34 days + 29 days + 13 days = 111 days {or 90 days +21 days)
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

2l 1 .I'_ %
. .
EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc
m: +27 82 464 2874
f: +27 86512 0154
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
Wi www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

s =SS =]
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 August 2020 09:28
To: 'Muhammad Essop’
Cc: ‘Samkelisiwe Dlamini’; ‘Rhulani Kubayi'
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

wi www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 18 August 2020 08:55

To: Vivienne Thomseon <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Vivienne.
Please note that | am getiing the 11" of September for the due date for the submission of the Final BAR.

Regards

Muhammad Essop

Assistant Director - Priority Infrastructure Projects
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
[=IPrivate Bag X447

Pretoria

0001
®(012) 399 9406

MEssop@environment.gov.za

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 17:32

To: Muhammad Essop <MEsscp@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment . gov.za>

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

! had previously sent email enquiries to the email address supplied on the acknowledgement letter

i.e. immahlangu@environment.gov.za, but did not received any response (emails sent on 09/06/2020 and
30/06/2020). 1 recently sent the email below and would appreciate some form of confirmation from the
Department.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmeniai Consuitant

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
Department, dated 12 March 2020}. | would like to confirm if my calculation of the final BAR submission due date
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

As per the DEFF's directions, calculating from 06 June 2020 and adding 21 days to accommodate the lockdown
period implies that the above 76 days commenced again on 28 June 2020 i.e. 06 June 2020 to 27 june 2020 equates
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



However, 13 September 2020 is a Sunday, so as per EIA regulation 3{1}, the deadline for submission will be 14
September 2020.

Please confirm if the calculation of the FBAR final submission date is correct.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAf .ica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

wo www enyiroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
priviteged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unautherized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from, The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail rmessage may not necessarily he those of
Management,.,



Vivienne Thomson

S s =S
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 August 2020 09:28
To: ‘Muhammad Essop'
Cc: ‘Samkelisiwe Dlamini'; ‘Rhulani Kubayi'; 'Masina Litsoane'
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 4 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

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

Sent: 18 August 2020 08:54

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>; Masina
Litsoane <MLitsoane@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 4 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Vivienne.
Please note that | am getting the 11™ of September for the due date for the submission of the Final BAR.

Regards

Muhammad Essop

Assistant Director — Priority Infrastructure Projects
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
(EIPrivate Bag X447

Pretoria

0001
®(012) 399 9406

& MEssop@environment.gov.za

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
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Project 4 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)
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

Sent: 15 August 2020 01:34

To: 'rkubayi@environment.gov.za' <rkubayi@environment.gov.za>

Cc: 'SDlamini@environment.gov.za' <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; 'ElAadmin@environment.gov.za'
<ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Project 4 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Rhulani

The application and draft basic assessment report (BAR) for above project was acknowledged as received by the
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) on 11 March 2020 {as per the attached letter from the
Department, dated 12 March 2020). 1 would like to confirm if my calculation of the final BAR submission due date
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
period implies that the above 76 days commenced again on 28 june 2020 i.e. 06 June 2020 to 27 June 2020 equates
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

Please confirm if the calculation of the FBAR final submission date is correct,

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

. I"!
P ] IT e

EnvirocAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www . enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

‘Please consider the environment before you print this email'
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

e e ——

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 August 2020 09:27

To: ‘Muhammad Essop’

Cc: ‘Rhutani Kubayi'; 'Bathandwa Ncube'; 'Masina Litsoane'
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 1 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
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

w www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 18 August 2020 08:53

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Cc: Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>; Bathandwa Ncube <BNcube@environment.gov.za>; Masina
Litsoane <MLitsoane@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 1 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)

Dear Vivenne.
Please note that | am getting the 11" of September for the due date for the submission of the Final BAR.

Regards

Muhammad Essop

Assistant Director — Priority Infrastructure Projects
integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
[=IPrivate Bag X447

Pretaria

0001

&(012) 399 9406

k. MEssop@environment.gov.za

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 17:30
To: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>




Cc: Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>; Bathandwa Ncube <BNcube @environment.gov.za>
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Project 1 {14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
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

Le. immahlangu@environment.gov.za, but did not received any response (emails sent on 09/06/2020 and
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

wo www enviroaffica.co.za e: viviehne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 15 August 2020 01:32

To: 'rkubayi@environment.gov.za’ <rkubayi@environment.gov.za>

Ce: 'BNcube@environment.gov.za' <BNcube@environment.gov.za>; 'ElAadmin@environment.gov.za'
<ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Project 1 {14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)

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
September 2020,

Please confirm if the calculation of the FBAR final submission date is correct.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

—a @al

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.Q. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w www.enviroafrica.co za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited, The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any ioss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management..



Vivienne Thomson

*

From: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 18 August 2020 08:56

To: Vivienne Thomson

Ce: Bathandwa Ncube; Rhulani Kubayi; Masina Litsoane
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 2 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
Dear Vivienne.

Please note that I am getting the 11" of September for the due date for the submission of the Final BAR.

Regards

Muhammad Essop

Assistant Director — Priority Infrastructure Projects
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
[=IPrivate Bag X447

Pretoria

0001

2(012) 399 9406

k=l MEssop@environment.gov.za

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 17:31

To: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Bathandwa Ncube <BNcube@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za>
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Project 2 (14/12/ 16/3/3/1/2154)

Importance; High

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
30/06/2020). I recently sent the email below and would appreciate some form of confirmation from the
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

wo www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za




Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 15 August 2020 01:06

To: 'rkubayi@environment.gov.za' <rkubayi@environment gov.za>

Cc: 'BNcube@environment.gov.za' <BNcube@environment.gov.za>; ‘ElAadmin@environment.gov.za'
<ElAadmin@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Project 2 {14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)

Dear Rhulani

The application and draft basic assessment report {BAR) for above project was acknowledged as received by the
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries {DEFF) on 11 March 2020 {as per the attached letter from the
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
period implies that the above 76 days commenced again on 28 June 2020 i.e. 06 June 2020 10 27 June 2020 equates
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

W www.enviroaf 0.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
§

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 17 August 2020 17:30

To: '‘MEssop@environment.gov.za'

Cc: ‘rkubayi@environment.gov.za', ‘BNcube@environment.gov.za’
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Project 1 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
Attachments: DEFF App & DBAR Receipt 2153.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Essop

Please see email below with reference to the final BAR submission due date for the above project. Please could the
Department provide the requested feedback on this case.

| had previously sent email enguiries to the email address supplied on the acknowledgement letter

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

.

"'%r--{*: | a
EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consuitant
EnviroAfrica cc
m: +27 82 464 2874
f: +27 865120154
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.Q. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w www.envireafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

= R

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www . enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 17 August 2020 14:22
To: ‘StanleyT@environment.gov.za'
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Project 1 to 4
Importance: Hight
Hi Stanley

Please let me know when | can expect comment from your Department for the four projects below since the
comment period closed on 19 July 2020 and | would like to submit the final BAR a.5.a.p.

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

wo www enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

e e e e e e =S
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 17 August 2020 10:20
To: ‘thembin@daff.gov.za’
Cc Jjack@fs.agric.za’; ‘jack@fs.agric.gov.za’; jack@agric.gov.za'
Subject: Urgent request: Visserspan Solar Projects 1 to 4
Attachments: details.txt; Undelivered Message Headers.txt
Importance: High
Dear Thembi

Please see below, the most recent undeliverable message received from Mr Jack Morton’s email address at the Free
State Department of Agriculture. in my last attempt, after you and | spoke telephonically on 14/08/2020, | sent M
Morton (and copied you) five emails related to the Visserspan Solar Projects 1 to 4 but as per the attached files, the
emails could not be delivered.

Please note that | am getting desperate since | have sent numerous emails to the address you gave me {as well as
various variations on Mr Morton's email address) in an attempt to get a comment from the Free State Department
of Agriculture. | have also tried several telephonic calls to the Department but as mentioned to you during our past
few telephonic calls, | do not get through.

Please do you have Mr Morton’s direct contact number for me, or any advice as to how | can take this further? |
have tried to contact Mr Morton via email on 08/06/2020; 31/07/2020; 03/08/2020 and 14/08/2020 {all emails
were returned as undeliverable).

I would appreciate any heip.

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

From: websense@nda.agric.za <websense @nda.agric.za>
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

<jack@fs.agric.za>: connect to 155.240.125.1[155.240.125.1):25: Connection
timed out



Vivienne Thomson
je==— 23 = “

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 15 August 2020 02:44

To: 'MashuduMa@daff.gov.za"

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 4.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Ms. Mashudu

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

w o www enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary,



Vivienne Thomson
== “

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: (2 September 2020 11:45

To: 'Etmanisia Cloete'

Cc: ‘ricardoh@bvinc.co.za" 'nielm@bvinc.co.za'
Subject: RE: Help please!

Thank you, Etmanisia! You're a star!!

Vivienne Thomson

mw "N
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

From: Etmanisia Cloete <etmanisiac@bvinc.co.za>
Sent: 02 September 2020 11:31

To: 'Vivienne Thomson' <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>
Cc: ricardoh@bvinc.co.za; nielm@bvinc.co.za

Subject: RE: Help piease!

Hi Vivienne

The measurements is as follows:

Project 1 = 217.51ha of which approximately 168.24ha are covered by panels.

Project 2 = 245.58ha of which approximately 167.26ha are covered by panels,

Project 3 = 221.45ha of which approximately 171.55ha are covered by panels.

Project 4 ( West ) = 62.5%ha of which approximately 39.66ha are covered by panels.
Project 4 { East ) = 173.50ha of which approximately 133.99ha are covered by panels.
Project 4 { Total } = 236.09ha of which approximately 173.65ha are covered by panels.

.

The quantity of panels per Praject is as follows:
Please note: 1 solar panel = 2.793m?

Project 1 = 84 506 panels

Project 2 = 84 605 panels

Project 3 = 87 105 panels

Project 4 { West ) = 23 236 panels
Project 4 { East ) = 67 308 panels
Project 4 { Total ) = 90 544 panels

* 0 & » & »

Kind regards.



Etmanisia Cloete ~— _,7
Jurtor Draughtsperson T: +27 54 337 6600 4 C E S A

Efectrical Department ‘ 'Y L— D: +27 54 337 6672

Upington BBBEE Level bVl O C: +27 79971 9167

! - vewew.bviuco.2a

etmanisiac@bvinc.co.za Disclaimer n u m
S ERMGREIER,  PROCLRIMENT - MarArS MiNT

55 Bult Street, Die Rand, Upington PC Box 1155, Upington, 8800

From: Vivienne Thomsen [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za)
Sent: 02 September 2020 08:43 AM

To: 'Etmanisia Cloete'

Cc: ricardoh@bvinc.co.za; nielm@bvinc.co.za

Subject: RE: Help please!

Thank you, Etmanisial

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
Sent: 02 September 2020 08:36

To: Vivienne Thomson' <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>
Cc: ricardoh@bvinc.co.za; nielm@bvinc.co.za

Subject: RE: Heip please!

Good Merning Vivienne

I am currently measuring each project’s site as you requested. But | promise to send you the Measurements as soon
as lam done.

Kind Greetings.

Etmanisia Cloete

/*'.-
Junior Draughtsperson T: +27 54 337 6600 ' C E S A

=
Electrical Department ‘ ' 4 | o D: +27 54 337 6672

Upington BBBEE Level I ; Y C: +27 79971 9167

1 ™ & www.bvi.co.za

etmanigiac@bvinc.co.za Disclaimer
ARGMEERS o FBOCemEMENT MmN




55 Bult Street, Die Rand, Upington PG Box 1155, Upington, 8800

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: 02 September 2020 05:41 AM

To: 'Etmanisia Cloete'

Subject: Help please!

Importance: High

Hi Etmansia

Is it possible to tell me what surface area the actual solar arrays cover within each Project’s site i.e. Project 1=
218ha of which approximately ??? are covered by panels.

The Department wants this information.

Any help will be appreciated.
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 B2 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w o www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thamson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 15 August 2020 02:42

To: ‘MashuduMa@daff.gov.za’

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 2.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Ms, Mashudu

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

“

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

15 August 2020 02:41

‘MashuduMa@daff.gov.za'

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/1 6/3/3/1/2153)
Application Form - Project 1.pdf

High

Please find attached, the application form for the above project, together with the website location of the full DBAR
and all appendices: All documents as, originally made available during the public participation process, are still
relevant and are also stili available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public
participation (then scroll down to the required project).

Please let me know if you require any other documentation to be able to comment on the above project.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfﬁca

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
Sent: 15 August 2020 02:40
To: '‘MashuduMa@daff.gov.za'
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Ms. Mashudu

In the comments received from one of the case officers for the above projects, it was reguested that comment must
be received from the national Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development and your contact
details, as a Delegate of the Minister {in terms of Act 70 of 1970}, were specifically provided. Therefore, | will send
you the four separate application forms (reference numbers below) for the projects on the farm Visserspan Farm
No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State Province. The farm falls within REDZ 5. The projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153};
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

The application forms for the four projects will be sent in separate emails subsequent to this one since they are
quite large (between 3 to 4 MB each). | will also send you the website location of the full draft basic assessment
report {DBAR) and all draft appendices including the specialist Botanical Impact Assessment and specialist Soil, Land
Use and Agricultural Potential Survey. Please let me know if you require any other documentation from me.

Submission of the applications and DBARs took place before lockdewn commenced and the public participation
period for these projects ended in July 2020 (the comment period had been extended three times due to the
lockdown). |, therefore, respectfully request your comment as soon as possible. Initial public participation
information was sent to the provincial Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development, as well as to
the national Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries {DAFF) before lockdown commenced.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuitant

EnviroAfrica cc

m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box §367, Helderberg, 7135

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

Sent: 15 August 2020 02:37

To: 'Thokob@daff.gov.za'

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 4.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Buthelezi

Please find attached, the application form for the above project, together with the website location of the full DBAR
and all appendices: All documents as, originally made available during the public participation process, are still
relevant and are aiso stili available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public
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

w. www.enviroafrica.co.za e; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 15 August 2020 02:36
To: ‘Thokob@daff.gov.za'
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
relevant and are aiso still available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public
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

W www.enviroafrica.co.za e; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

15 August 2020 02:36

‘Thokob@daff.gov.za'

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No, 14/12/1 6/3/3/1/2154)
Application Form - Project 2 pdf

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
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
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

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroaftica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 15 August 2020 02:35
To: ‘Thokob@daff.gov.za'
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Mr. Buthelezi

In the comments received from one of the case officers for the above projects, it was requested that comment must
be received from the national Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development and your contact
details, representing the Agriland Liaison Office, were specifically provided. Therefore, | will send you the four
separate application forms (reference numbers below) for the projects on the farm Visserspan Farm No. 40, near
Dealesville, Free State Province. The farm falls within REDZ 5. The projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153):
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
report (DBAR) and all draft appendices including the specialist Botanical Impact Assessment and specialist Soil, Land
Use and Agricultural Potential Survey. Please let me know if you require any other documentation from me.

Submission of the applications and DBARs took place before lockdown commenced and the public participation
period for these projects ended in July 2020 (the comment period had been extended three times due to the
lockdown). I, therefore, respectfully request your comment as soon as possible. Initial public participation
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

W www . enviroafrica.co.za €: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
To: 'jack@fs.agric.za'
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)
Attachments: Application Form - Project 4.pdf
Importance: High ~

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
W www.enviroafrica.cc.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

===
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 14 August 2020 0911
To: jack@fs.agric.za’
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
relevant and are also stiil available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public
participation {then scroll down to the required project).

Please let me know if you require any other documentation to be able to comment on the ahove project.

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
Subject: FW. Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
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

Environmenial Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

P +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
W www.enviroafrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and anly print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From:

Sent;

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Mr. Marton

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

14 August 2020 09:10

jack@fs.agric.za'

FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)
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

Sent: 14 August 2020 09:09

To: ‘jack@fs.agric.za'

Cc: 'thembin@daff.gov.za’

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Morton

Please see urgent email correspondence below regarding the four proposed solar PV facility environmental
authorisation applications on the Farm Visserspan, near Dealesville in the Free State (REDZ 5). | have also sent the
completed application forms as submitted to the Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries in March 2020
to this email address. Please confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 B2 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w www .envirealica.co.za €: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 31 July 2020 20:30

To: 'jack@fsagri.gov.za' <jack@fsagri.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Mortin

On 24 March 2020, | was contacted tetephonically by Ms. Thembi Nyoka from the national Department of
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries {DAFF) who requested that | send you the applicatian forms for the four separate
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
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

I explained to Ms. Nyoka that the application forms are quite large (between 3 to 4 MB each) but that the draft basic
assessment report (DBAR) and all associated draft appendices (including the specialist Botanica! impact Assessmem
and specialist Soil, Land Use and Agricuitural Potential Survey) are actually available on EnviroAfrica’s website.



I wili send you the application forms for the four projects in separate emails subsequent to this one, together with
the website location of the full DBAR and appendices. Please let me know if you require any other documentation
from me.

Lastly, please note that the public participation period for these projects ended on 19 july 2020 {the comment
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

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @¢enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 08 June 2020 16:07

To: 'jack@fs.agri.gov.za' <jack@fs.agri.gov.za>

Cc: 'jack@ard.fs.gov.za' <jack@ard.fs.gov.za>

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Mortin

On 24 March 2020, 1 was contacted telephonically by Ms. Thembi Nyoka from the national Department of
Agricuiture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF) who requested that | send you the application forms for the above four
separate applications on the same farm near Dealesville, Free State Province. The Farm, Visserspan No, 40, The
farm falis within REDZ 5.

I explained to Ms. Nyoka that the application forms are quite large (between 3 to 4 MB each) but that the draft basic
assessment report (DBAR) and all associated draft appendices {including the specialist Botanical Impact Assessment
and specialist Sofl, Land Use and Agricultural Potential Survey)} are actually available on EnviroAfrica’s website. She
then requested that | contact you and place you on the list of registered interest and affected parties {I&APs}.

Originally, the public participation process (PPP) for the DBAR would have ended on 15 April 2020 since we had
already completed 12 days of the PPP before lockdown commenced. However, as per the email sent to registered
1&APs below, the comment period has now been extended to 30 June 2020.

Please let me know if you require any other documentation from me. |include the most recent email as sent to
I&APs today for your perusal:

Dear IRAP

Please note that the due to the national disaster management COVID-19 lockdown, the deadline for comments on
the following developments proposed on Visserspan Farm No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State Province, has been
extended to 30 June 2020:



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
participation process earlier in March 2020, are still relevant and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website
(www.enviroafrica.co.za/projects/forpublicparticipation).

I look forward to your valued input.

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

w. www.envireafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

“

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 03 August 2020 10:34

To: jack@fsagri.gov.za’; jack@agrifs.gov.za'

Ce: Jack@fs.agri.gov.za’; ‘jack@agri.fs.gov.za'; 'thembin@daff.gov.za'
Subject; FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Importance: High

Dear Mortin

Please see urgent email correspondence below regarding the four proposed solar PV facility applications on the
Farm Visserspan, near Dealesville in the Free State {REDZ 5). Please confirm the validity of your email address
before | resend the completed applications to you (as sent on previous occasions but which were returned as
undeliverable to the email addresses indicated below).

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

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 31 July 2020 20:30

To: "jack@fsagri.gov.za’ <jack@fsagri.gov.za>

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
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF} who requested that | send you the application forms for the four separate
applications {reference number below) on the farm Visserspan Farm No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State

Province. The farm falls within REDZ 5. The four projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154});
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 {Ref. No. 14/12/ 16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

F explained to Ms. Nyoka that the application forms are quite large (between 3 to 4 MB each) but that the draft basic
assessment report {DBAR) and all associated draft appendices (including the specialist Botanical impact Assessment
and specialist Soil, Land Use and Agricultural Potential Survey) are actually available on EnviroAfrica’s website.



| will send you the application forms for the four projects in separate emails subsequent to this one, together with
the website location of the full DBAR and appendices. Please let me know if you require any other documentation
from me.

Lastly, please note that the public participation period for these projects ended on 19 July 2020 (the comment
period had been extended three times due to the lockdown). | have tried to mail you this information before - to
the email address Ms. Nyoka gave me but they were undeliverable. ! aiso tried calling the Free State Department
but the telephonic calis were not answered. Today, | spoke to Ms. Nyoka again and as a result, am attempting to
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
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF} who requested that | send you the application forms for the above four
separate applications on the same farm near Dealesville, Free State Province. The Farm, Visserspan No. 40. The
farm falls within REDZ 5.

| explained to Ms. Nyoka that the application forms are quite large (between 3 to 4 MB each) but that the draft basic
assessment report (DBAR} and all associated draft appendices {including the specialist Botanical Impact Assessment
and specialist Soil, Land Use and Agricultural Potential Survey) are actually available on EnviroAfrica’s website. She
then requested that | contact you and place you on the list of registered interest and affected parties (1&APs),

Originally, the public participation process {PPP} for the DBAR would have ended on 15 April 2020 since we had
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
(www .enviroafrica.co.za/projects/forpublicparticipation).

| look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmenrtal Consultant

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

=== ===
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 03 August 2020 08:12
To: 'Gerhard van Rhyn'
Cc ‘pieter.vermeulen63@gmail.com’; ‘noodshulp@hotmail.com’
Subject: RE: Visserspan
Importance: High
Geagte Gerhard

Baie dankie vir die onderstaande korrespondensie en telefoniese kommunikasie op 9 Julie 2020 aangaande
genoemde kwessie.

Ek vra om verskoning vir die vertraging in my respons. Ek kon eers Donderdag (30 Julie 2020) met die ontwikkelaar
in verbinding tree aangaande u e-pos versoek. Hulle het weer gewag vir 'n besluit van die Regering af in verband
met die proses voorentoe vir al die onafhanklike hernubare energie-kragprodusente.

Die Visserspan projek het al reeds meer as die vereiste tyd aan geregistreerde belanghebbende en geaffekteerde
partye gebied om kommentaar op die voorgestelde ontwikkeling te lewer. Tans, verwag die ontwikkelaar 'n
aankandiging van die Regering binne die volgende week af. Dit is dus die rede hoekom die projek se beplanningstyd
ongelukkig nie weer uitgestel kan word nie.

Soos met u telefonies bespeek, is die Dealesville streek 'n paar jare gelede as 'n hernubare energie-ontwikkelingsone
vir sonkrag geidentifiseer. Dit is hoekom onwikkerlaars projekte in die gebied voorstel.

Dankie vir u aktiewe betrokkenheid.

Die uwe
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

W WwWw.enviroafrica. oo e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

from: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>
Sent: 31 July 2020 13:02

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: Visserspan

Hallo Vivienne

Ek wag vir "n reaksie op my skrywe ash.
Groete

Gerhard van Rhyn



From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>

Sent: 17 July 2020 14:40

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>; Pieter Vermeulen <pieter.vermeulen63@gmail.com>;
noodshulp@hotmail.com

Subject: Visserspan

Hallo Vivienne

Van ons benadeeldes het weer gepraat oor al die sonplaasontwikkelings in ons streek,asook oor die feit dat ons nie
baie suksesvol is wanneer ons aan die prosesse deelneem nie. Ons gevoel is dat daar nie werklik indringend aan ons
objeksies en versoeke aandag gegee word nie. Reaksies wat ons ontvang oor ons bekommernisse word

telkemale weerspreek deur algemene vae antwoorde,sonder die nodige diepgaande ontleding daarvan. Ongelukkig
word ontwikkelings goedgekeur wat op die langtermyn nie die gewenste uitkomste in ons streek gaan meebring nie.
Ons gevoel is dat ons bloot deel vorm van die wetlike proses en vereiste om die proses legitiem en suksesvol af te
handel. Die hele proses word uitsluitlik tot voordee! van die ontwikkellaar hanteer. Objektiweteit en rasionaliteit
t.o.v. van ons klagtes en besware bestaan tans glad nie.

Ons voel dat ons nie meer blindelings aan hierdie uitmergelende prosse kan deelneem nie, Ons gevoel is om hierdie
situasie met verantwoordelike departemente en rolspelers verder te bespreek voordat ons weer aan prosesse
deeineem.

Die feit dat ons tans onderworpe is aan "lock down " maak dit vir ons verder moeilik om suksesvol aan prosesse

te kan deelneem. Ons werkswyse en strategie sal moet aangepas word,aangesien ons tans ons tyd mors om aan die
prosesse deel te neem.

Hiermee versoek ons "n verdere uitstel asook grasie om hierdie situasie met die nodige rolspelers te bespreek totdat
die situasie rondom Covid 19 verbeter..

Groete

Gerhard van Rhyn



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 31 July 2020 20:32

To: jack@fsagri.gov.za'

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

=:
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 31 July 2020 20:32
To: jack@fsagri.gov.za’
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

.0, Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

“

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:;

Dear Mr. Mortin

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

31 July 2020 20:31

Jack@fsagri.gov.za’

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
Application Form - Project 2.pdf

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

== = == =S
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 37 July 2020 20:30
To: jack@fsagrigov.za’
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
and all appendices: All documents as, originally made available during the pubilic participation process, are still
relevant and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public
participation (then scroll down to the required project}.

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

e e e e e e

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>»

Sent: 31 July 2020 20:30

To: ‘jack@fsagri.gov.za'

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
importance; High

Dear Mr, Mortin

On 24 March 2020, I was contacted telephonically by Ms. Thembi Nyoka from the national Department of
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries {DAFF) who requested that | send you the application forms for the four separate
applications {reference number below} on the farm Visserspan Farm No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State

Province. The farm falls within REDZ S. The four projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/ 16/3/3/1/2153);
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
and specialist Soil, Land Use and Agricuftural Potential Survey) are actually available on EnviroAfrica’s website.

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
the email address Ms. Nyoka gave me but they were undeliverable. ) also tried calling the Free State Department
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

w www enviroafrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 08 june 2020 16:07

To: ‘jack@fs.agri.gov.za' <jack@fs.agri.gov.za>

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
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF) who requested that | send you the application forms for the above four
separate applications on the same farm near Dealesville, Free State Province. The Farm, Visserspan No. 40. The
farm falls within REDZ 5,

| explained to Ms. Nyoka that the application forms are quite large {between 3 to 4 MB each) but that the draft basic
assessment report {DBAR) and all associated draft appendices (including the specialist Botanical Impact Assessment
and specialist Soil, Land Use and Agricuftural Potential Survey) are actually available on EnviroAfrica’s website. She
then requested that | contact you and place you on the list of registered interest and affected parties (1&APs),

Originally, the public participation process {PPP) for the DBAR would have ended on 15 April 2020 since we had
already completed 12 days of the PPP before lockdown commenced. However, as per the email sent to registered
I&APs below, the comment period has now been extended to 30 June 2020.

Please let me know if you require any other documentation from me. | include the most recent email as sent to
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

Wi www .envireafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>
Sent: 37 July 2020 13:02

To: Vivienne Thomson

Subject: Visserspan

Hallo Vivienne

Ek wag vir "n reaksie op my skrywe asb.
Groete

Gerhard van Rhyn



Vivienne Thomson

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear Vivienne

Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>

10 July 2020 12:30

Vivienne Thomson

Masina Litsoane

RE: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

1. Please note that the Screening tool was submitted together with the DBAR as appendix H.

2. In terms of public participation you are required to calculate the number of days that the DBAR was out for
public review until 26 March 2020. Thereafter, the number of days that were left when the lockdown
started should be extended by an additional 21 days as per the new directive dated 5 June 2020, the public
review of Draft BAR need to be extended to allow 30 days public participation, as per the EIA Regulations
counted from Saturday, 6 June 2020,

In the email, sent on 8 July 2020 you have indicated that the PPP has been extended and according to your
calculations this will give 1&APs almost 60 days for public participation (excluding the lockdown period).
Therefore, this should be sufficient in terms of meeting the requirements as stipulated in the 2014 EIA

Regulations, as amended.

Regards
Samke

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <5Dlamini@environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Samke

Thank you! 'am going into the office tomorrow so will call just after 10h00.

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
Wi www .enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <5Dlamini@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 09 July 2020 13:30

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za»
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

1



Vivienne Thomson

e
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 July 2020 13:51
To: ‘Samkelisiwe Dlamini'
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)
Dear Samke

Thank you! 1am going into the office tomorrow so will call just after 10h00.

Thank you again,
Vivienne Thomson

P 3 =",._ 5

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuliant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz S, Somerset West, 7130
P.0. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 09 July 2020 13:30

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 {Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Vivienne

You can call me on 0785673125 anytime during working hours | am available to assist. We can discuss the issues of
public participation over the phone as well so that | understand the undertaking as well.

Regards
Samke

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za)

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 12:56 PM

To: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Ms. Dlamini
Please refer to the email below. Please confirm if item one (1) below is acceptable.
Please note that with regards to item two {2}, all I&RAPs were notified that the deadline for comments on the

development proposed an Visserspan Farm No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State Province, has been extended to 19
July 2020. This will give I&APs almost 60 days for public participation (excluding the lockdown period).



I&APs were further reminded that comments/queries must be made in writing and that all documents as, originally
made available at the start of this public participation process earlier in March 2020 are still relevant and are also
still available on EnviroAfrica’s website (www. enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation and scroil down
to the required project).

I would like to call to discuss some of the issues raised in the comments received for the proposed development
before 1 address them in writing. Please let me know when you will be available telephonically.

I trust this is in order.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

vég? =Py

A==
S B &
»-"_"6-_-1-111'-5." "r---:F W

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuftant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a; Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. wavw.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienhe@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 09 June 2020 18:24

To: 'jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za' <immahlangu@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Ms. Mahlangu
| have two queries regarding the above project:

1. Inthe Department’s letter {dated 12 March 2020) acknowledging receipt of the appiication for the above
project on 11 March 2020, it was stated that an updated Application Form with the national Screening Tool
Report must be submitted to the Department for the application to be considered valid. However, the
Screening Tool Report was submitted to the Department {at the same time as the Application Form) as an
appendix {Appendices H (east} and H (west), attached) to the draft basic assessment report {DBAR) and it
was indicated on the application form that the DBAR accompanied the application form.

Please could you confirm if this will suffice.

2. The public participation (PP) process for the DBAR was the second round of PP for this project, intended to
obtain comment and/or queries on the DBAR by I&APs/relevant stakeholders.

Originally, prior to the COVID-13 lockdown, the PP for the DBAR would have ended on 15 April 2020 giving
interested and affected parties (1&APs)/stakeholders more than the minimum 30 days of public
participation. Registered |&APs were notified via email of the availability of the DBAR and all associated
appendices to the DBAR, on EnviroAfrica’s website on 09 March 2020. All 1&AP’s that provided their postal
addresses were also posted electronic (cd) copies of the DBAR and all associated appendices. In addition,
hardcopies of the DBAR and ali associated appendices (including the national Screening Tool Report) were
couriered to the Department, as well as to the local agricultural and maintenance supply store in Dealesvilie
{BKB Dealesville) for accessibility by local 1&APs who did not have access to internet or computer

facilities. This was done since the local Municipal office is a small, satellite office which is not always open
for a full day.



The above indicates that at Jeast 15 to 17 days of PP had passed before the COVID-19 lockdown was
announced. I must also be noted that even during lockdown, ! received correspondence from and
communicated with I&APs {local farmers, community member and governmental commenting authorities)
relating to the project. This interaction, initiated by the relevant I&APs, was based on the cd copies, internet
access and the hard copy of the DBAR which was distributed during the PP process {since the local BKB
agricultural store appears to have been open even during Level 4 lockdown).

I am aware that all time periods have been extended for the duration of the lockdown which includes an
“additional 21 days or such further date as may be determined by the relevant authority”. However, based
on items 4.3 and 4.4 of the Directions {No. 650) issued by the Department on 05 June 2020, | request
permission be granted for the second round of PP for this project to be concluded on 30 June 2020 which
would have given I&APs at least 40 days for PP if the lockdown period prior to the issuing of the 05 June
2020 Directions are excluded.

Please advise regarding points 1 and 2 above,

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuitant

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 B2 464 2874

. 427865120154

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
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs
accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made
available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not
necessarily be those of Management.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 08 luly 2020 12:56

To: ‘SDlamini@environment.gov.za’

Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Attachments: Appendix H - East Screening Tool Report .pdf: Appendix H - West Screening Tool
Report pdf

Dear Ms. Dlamini
Please refer 1o the email below. Please confirm if item one (1) below is acceptable.

Please note that with regards to item two (2), all I&APs were notified that the deadiine for comments on the
development proposed on Visserspan Farm No. 40, near Dealesville, Free State Province, has been extended to 19
July 2020. This will give 1&APs almost 60 days for public participation (excluding the lockdown period).

I&APs were further reminded that comments/queries must be made in writing and that all documents as, originaily
made available at the start of this pubilic participation process earlier in March 2020 are still relevant and are also
still available on EnviroAfrica’s website (www. enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation and scroll down
to the required project).

I would like to call to discuss some of the issues raised in the comments received for the proposed development
before | address them in writing. Please let me know when you will be available telephonically.

| trust this is in order.

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

W www enviroaftica.co.za e vivienne@envircafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 09 June 2020 18:24

To: ‘jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za' <jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Ms. Mahlangu
I have two queries regarding the above project:
1. In the Department’s letter {dated 12 March 2020) acknowledging receipt of the application for the above

project on 11 March 2020, it was stated that an updated Application Form with the national Screening Tool
Report must be submitted to the Department for the application to be considered valid. However, the

1



Screening Tool Report was submitted to the Department (at the same time as the Application Form) as an
appendix {Appendices H (east) and H (west), attached) to the draft basic assessment report {DBAR) and it
was indicated on the application form that the DBAR accompanied the application form.

Piease could you confirm if this will suffice.

The public participation (PP} process for the DBAR was the second round of PP for this project, intended to
obtain comment and/or queries on the DBAR by 1&APs/relevant stakeholders.

Originally, prior to the COVID-19 lockdown, the PP for the DBAR would have ended on 15 April 2020 giving
interested and affected parties (1&APs)/stakeholders more than the minimum 30 days of public
participation. Registered I&APs were notified via email of the availability of the DBAR and all associated
appendices to the DBAR, on EnviroAfrica’s website on 09 March 2020. All I&AP’s that provided their postal
addresses were also posted electronic {cd} copies of the DBAR and all associated appendices. In addition,
hardcopies of the DBAR and all associated appendices {including the national Screening Tool Report) were
couriered to the Department, as well as to the local agricultural and maintenance supply store in Dealesville
{BKB Dealesville} for accessibility by local 1&APs who did not have access to internet or computer

facilities. This was done since the local Municipal office is a small, satellite office which is not always open
for a full day.

The above indicates that at least 15 to 17 days of PP had passed before the COVID-19 lockdown was
announced. It must also be noted that even during lockdown, | received correspondence from and
communicated with I&APs (local farmers, community member and governmental commenting authorities)
relating to the project. This interaction, initiated by the relevant I&APs, was based on the cd copies, internet
access and the hard copy of the DBAR which was distributed during the PP process (since the local BKB
agricultural store appears to have been open even during Level 4 lockdown).

I am aware that all time periods have been extended for the duration of the lockdown which includes an
“additional 21 days or such further date as may be determined by the relevant authority”. However, based
on items 4.3 and 4.4 of the Directions (No. 650) issued by the Department on 05 June 2020, i request
permission be granted for the second round of PP for this project to be concluded on 30 June 2020 which
would have given I&APs at least 40 days for PP if the lockdown period prior to the issuing of the 05 June
2020 Directions are excluded.

Please advise regarding points 1 and 2 above.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuftant
EnviroAfrica cc
p: 427 21 8511616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f:

a:

W

+27 86 512 0154

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
www.enviroalrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 08 July 2020 12:54

To: ‘BNcube@environment.gov.za‘

Subject: Correction to link in email

Dear Ms. Ncube

Please note that the link in the two emails sent to your earlier today does not work directly — it is best to go to the
website (www. enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation ) and then scroli down to the required project.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

3 y 19

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuitant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz S$t, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w! www envircafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 08 July 2020 12:48

To: ‘BNcube@environment.gov.za'

Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)
Attachments: Appendix H - Screening Tool Report.pdf

Oear Ms. Ncube
Please refer to the email below. Please confirm if item one (1) below is acceptable.

Please note that with regards to item two (2), all I&APs were notified that the deadline for comments on the
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
still available on EnviroAfrica’s website (www.enviroafrica.co.za/proiects/forpublicparticipation}.

'would like to call to discuss some of the issues raised in the comments received for the proposed development
before t address them in writing. Please let me know when you will be available telephonicaily.

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

Sent: 09 June 2020 18:21

To: 'jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za' <jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za>
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154)

Dear Ms. Mahlangu
I have two queries regarding the above project:
1. Inthe Department’s letter (dated 12 March 2020) acknowledging receipt of the application for the above
project on 11 March 2020, it was stated that an updated Application Form with the national Screening Tool

Report must be submitted to the Department for the application to be considered valid. However, the
Screening Tool Report was submitted to the Department {at the same time as the Application Form} as an

1



appenaix {Appendix H, attached) to the draft basic assessment report {DBAR} and it was indicated on the
application form that the DBAR accompanied the application form.

Please could you confirm if this will suffice.

The public participation (PP) process for the DBAR was the second round of PP for this project, intended to
obtain comment and/or queries on the DBAR by 1&APs/relevant stakeholiders.

Originally, prior to the COVID-19 iockdown, the PP for the DBAR would have ended on 15 April 2020 giving
interested and affected parties (1&APs}/stakeholders more than the minimum 30 days of public
participation. Registered 1&APs were notified via email of the availability of the DBAR and all associated
appendices to the DBAR, on EnviroAfrica’s website on 09 March 2020. All 1&AP’s that provided their postal
addresses were also posted electronic {cd} copies of the DBAR and all associated appendices. In addition,
hardcopies of the DBAR and all associated appendices {including the national Screening Tool Report} were
couriered to the Department, as well as to the local agricultural and maintenance supply store in Dealesville
(BKB Dealesville) for accessibility by local 1&APs who did not have access to internet or computer

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
communicated with 1&APs {local farmers, community member and governmental commenting authorities)
relating to the project. This interaction, initiated by the relevant I1&APs, was based on the cd copies, internet
access and the hard copy of the DBAR which was distributed during the PP process (since the local BKB
agricultural store appears to have been open even during Level 4 iockdown).

tam aware that all time periods have been extended for the duration of the fockdown which includes an
“additional 21 days or such further date as may be determined by the relevant authority”, However, based
on items 4.3 and 4.4 of the Directions (No. 650) issued by the Department on 05 June 2020, | request
permission be granted for the second round of PP for this project to be concluded on 30 June 2020 which
would have given I&APs at Ieast 40 days for PP if the lockdown period prior to the issuing of the 05 June
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

Sent: 08 July 2020 12:46

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
July 2020. This will give I1&APs almost 60 days for public participation {excluding the lockdown period).

I&APs were further reminded that comments/queries must be made in writing and that all documents as, originally
made available at the start of this public participation process earlier in March 2020 are still relevant and are also
still available on EnviroAfrica’s website {www.enviroafrica.co.za/projects/forpublicparticipation).

l'would like to call to discuss some of the issues raised in the comments received for the proposed development
before t address them in writing. Please let me know when you will be available telephonicaliy.

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

w. www.envircafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 09 June 2020 18:18

To: 'jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za’ <jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 {(Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)

Dear Ms. Mahlangu
Fhave two queries regarding the above project:
1. In the Department’s letter (dated 12 March 2020) acknowiledging receipt of the application for the above
project on 11 March 2020, it was stated that an updated Application Form with the national Screening Tool

Report must be submitted to the Department for the application to be considered valid. However, the
Screening Tool Report was submitted to the Department (at the same time as the Application Form) as an



appendix {Appendix H, attached) to the draft basic assessment report {DBAR) and it was indicated on the
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
interested and affected parties (I&APs}/stakeholders more than the minimum 30 days of public
participation. Registered 1&APs were notified via email of the availability of the DBAR and all associated
appendices to the DBAR, on EnviroAfrica’s website on 09 March 2020. All 1&AP’s that provided their postal
addresses were also posted electronic (cd) copies of the DBAR and all associated appendices. In addition,
hardcopies of the DBAR and all associated appendices (including the national Screening Tool Report) were
touriered to the Department, as well as to the local agricultural and maintenance supply store in Dealesville
{BKB Dealesville) for accessibility by local I&APs who did not have access to internet or computer

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

| am aware that all time periods have been extended for the duration of the lockdown which includes an
“additional 21 days or such further date as may be determined by the relevant authority”. However, based
on items 4.3 and 4.4 of the Directions (No. 650} issued by the Department on 05 June 2020, | request
permission be granted for the second round of PP for this project to be concluded on 30 june 2020 which
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

Environmental Consulffant
EnviroAfrica cc

P
f:
a:

W

+27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

+27 86 512 0154

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
www.enviroafica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘teselial @eskom.co.za'

Sent: 30 June 2020 12:54

Subject: Undeliverable: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 30/06/2020 12:54

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
‘teselial@@eskom.co.za' on 368/06/2020 12:54

Server error: '501 <'teselial@@eskom.co.za'>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'teselial@eskom.co.za'



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘taniastraaten@gmail.com’

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
"taniastraaten@gmail.com’ on 36/06/2020 12:54

Server error: '501 <'taniastraaten@gmail.com’>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'taniastraaten@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: 'sunellevs@vodamail.com’

Sent: 30 June 2020 12:54

Subject: Undeliverable: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients,

Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 30/06/2020 12:54

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
‘sunellevs@vodamail.com’ on 36/866/2028 12:54

Server error: '581 <'sunellevs@vodamail.com’>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'sunellevs@vodamail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: 'stefan@sanderbc.co.za’

Sent: 30 June 2020 12:53

Subject: Undeliverable: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan $olar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 30/06/2020 12:53

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'stefan@sanderbc.co.za' on 3@/66/2020 12:53

Server error: '581 <'stefan@sanderbc.co.za'>: malformed address: "> may not
follow <'stefan@sanderbc.co.za'



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘vorsterelrika@gmail.com'

Sent: 30 June 2020 12:53

Subject: Undeliverable: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects T to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 30/06/2620 12:53

The fellowing recipient(s) cannot be reached:
‘vorsterelrika@gmail.com' on 39/06/2026 12:53

Server error: '501 <'vorsterelrika@gmail.com’>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'vorsterelrika@gmail.com'



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘riaanelmarijvr@gmail.com’

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
"riaanelmarijvr@gmail.com’ on 36/06/2620 12:53

Server error: '501 <'riaanelmarijvr@gmail.com’>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'riaanelmarijvr@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘wiese@mtnloaded.co.za'

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
Sent: 30/06/20820 12:53

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'wiesefdimtnloaded.co.za' on 30/06/2020 12:53

Server error: '501 <'wiese@mtnloaded.co.za’'>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'wiese@mtnloaded.co.za'



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘oukraal@gmail.com’

Sent: 30 June 2020 12:50

Subject: Undeliverable: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 110 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 30/06/2020 12:50

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
"oukraal@gmail.com’' on 30/06/2020 12:50

Server error: '501 <'oukraal@gmail.com'>: malformed address: > may not follow
<'oukraal@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘meisie53nel@gmail.com’

Sent: 30 June 2020 12:46

Subject: Undeliverable: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 30/06/2020 12:46

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
‘meisie53nel@gmail.com’ on 30/06/2026 12:46

server error: '501 <'meisieS3nel@gmail.com'>: malformed address: ‘s may not
follow <'meisieS53nel@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘ndlourensS@gmail.com’

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
Sent: 36/06/2020 12:46

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
‘ndlourens5@gmail.com’ on 38/06/2020 12:46

Server error: ‘581 <'ndlourensS@gmail.com’>: malformed address: 's> may not
follow <'ndlourens5@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@antispam4-jnb1.host-h.net>

Sent: 30 June 2020 10:48

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

Attachments; details.txt; Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4 (25.9
KB)

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is 2 permanent error. The
following address{es) failed:

Dekockr@nra.co.za
host za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za [41.74.197.201)
SMTP error from remote mail server after RCPT T0O:<Dekockr@nra.co.za>:
550 Envelope blocked - User Entry - https://community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-1369#550
[8BOuuXsuMh6&fKF9ifo_07g.za38)



Vivienne Thomson

[Emsts e e = il
From: Werner Kleynhans <kleynhansw@caa.co.za>

Sent: 30 June 2020 10:45

To: Vivienne Thomson

Subject: Automatic reply: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Kindly note that | have resigned & no longer employed at the SACAA with effect from 01 Sepetember 2019.
For PANS-OPS, Cartography & General Office matters please contact:

Mrs Marié Pretorius
Email: pretoriusc@caa.co.za
Tel: +27 11 545 1375

Mrs Jlane Govender
Email: govenderj@caa.co.za
Tek: +27 11545 1315

For Obstacle matters please contact:

Mr Canny Mothapo
Email: mothapoc@caa.cc.za
Tel: +27 11 545 1364

Mrs Lizéll Stréh
Email: strohl@caa.co.za
Tel: +27 11545 1232

Ms Gugulethu Khanyile
Email: khanyileg@caa.co.za
Tel: +27 11 545 1036

For GIS matters contact:

Mr Stephen Sun Lung
Email: sunlungs@caa.co.za
Tel: +11 545 1490

Kind Regards

Werner Kleynhans

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com




Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: "noadshulp@hotmail.com’ <noodshulp@hotmail.com>'

Sent: 30 June 2020 10:15

Subject: Undeliverable: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Extension: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 30/66/2020 10:15

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
' 'noodshulp@hotmail.com' <noodshulp@hotmail.com>’ on 30/06/2026 18:15

Server error: '501 <'noodshulp@hotmail.com'=<noodshulp@hotmail.comys>:
malformed address: ‘=<noodshulp@hotmail.com>> may not follow <'noodshulp@hotmail.com'



Vivienne Thomson

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@antispam7-jnb1.host-h.net>

Sent: 08 June 2020 16:08

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

Attachments: details.txt; Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4 (27.6 KB)

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a permanent error. The
following address(es) failed:

jack@fs.agri.gov.za
Unrouteable address

jack@ard.fs.gov.za
Unrouteable address



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘wiese@mtnloaded.co.za'

Sent: 08 June 2020 14:52

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Preojects 1 to 4
Sent: PB/06/2020 14:52

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'wiese@mtnloaded.co.za' on 08/86/2028 14:52

Server error: '501 <'wiese@mtnloaded.co.za'>: malformed address: '> may not
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
Sent: 08/06/20286 14:52

The following recipient(s} cannot be reached:
"riaanelmarijvriggmail.com’ on 68/06/2026 14:52

Server error: '501 <'riaanelmarijvr@gmail.com’'>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <’'riaanelmarijvr@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘vorsterelrika@gmail.com’

Sent: 08 June 2020 14:51

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: ©8/066/2020 14:51

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'vorsterelrika@gmail.com' on @8/06/2026 14.51

Server error: '501 <'vorsterelrika@gmail.com’'>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'vorsterelrika@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: Systermn Administrator

To: ‘stefan@sanderbc.co.za’

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
Sent: 08/06/2020 14:51

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'stefan@sanderbc.co.za' on ©8/06/2020 14:51

Server error: '5@1 <'stefan@sanderbc.co.za'>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'stefan@sanderbc.co.za'



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘sunellevs@vodamail.com'

Sent: 08 June 2020 14:51

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: ©8/66/2020 14:51

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'sunellevs@vodamail.com' on ©8/66/2620 14:51

Server error: '501 <'sunellevs@vodamail.com'>: malformed address: '> may not
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
"taniastraaten@gmail.com’ on 08/06/2020 14:51

Server error: '501 <‘'taniastraaten@gmail.com’>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <’taniastraaten@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘teselial@eskom.co.za'

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
Sent: ©8/06/2020 14:58@

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'teselial@eskom.co.za' on ©8/066/2020 14:51

Server error: '501 <'teselial@eskom.co.za'>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <’teselial@eskom.co.za’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘oukraal@gmail.com’

Sent: 08 June 2020 14:50

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 08/06/2020 14:50

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'oukraal@gmail.com' on @8/@6/2020 14:56

Server error: '501 <'oukraal@gmail.com’>: malformed address: '> may not follow
<"oukraal@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: 'meisie53nel@gmail.com’

Sent: 08 June 2020 14:49

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Selar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 0B/06/2020 14:49

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
‘meisieb3nel@gmail.com’ on 88/66/202¢ 14:49

Server error: '501 <'meisieS3nel@gmail.com’>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'meisieS3nelfgmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘ndlourens5@gmail.com’

Sent: 08 June 2020 14:47

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4
Sent: 08/06/2020 14:47

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'ndlourensS@gmail.com’ on ©8/06/2020 14:47

Server error: '581 <'ndlourens5@gmail.com’>: malformed address: '> may not
follow <'ndlourensS@gmail.com’



Vivienne Thomson

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@antispam3-jnb1.host-h.net>

Sent: 08 June 2020 14:43

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

Attachments: details.txt; RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4 (36.2 KB}

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
host za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za [41.74.197.210)
SMTP error from remote mail server after RCPT TO:<Dekockr@nra.co.za>;
550 Envelope blocked - User Entry - https://community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-1369#550
[hm8BQnelMfGIgLaghpwOkQ.za122)



Vivienne Thomson

L S e Sl e e ]
From: Werner Kleynhans <kleynhansw@caa.co.za>
Sent: 08 June 2020 13:53
To: Vivienne Thomson
Subject: Automatic reply: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

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
Tel: +27 11545 1375

Mrs Jane Govender
Email;: govenderj@caa.co.za
Tel: +27 11 545 1315

For Obstacle matters please contact:

Mr Canny Mothapo
Email: mothapoc@caa.co.za
Tel +27 11 545 1364

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
For more information please visit hitp://www. mimecast.com




ﬂienne Thomson

== = ——
From: Deon Edwards <deonedwards236@gmail.com>
Sent: 06 May 2020 14:47
To: Vivienne Thomson
Cc: anita Muller
Subject: Re: Visserspan Solar PV Plant (Dealesville)
Attachments: image001.jpg

Many thanks pertaing to the matter
Deon

On Wed, 6 May 2020 12:48 Vivienne Thomson, <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za> wrote;

Dear Mr. Edwards

Thank you for the telephonic conversation yesterday and the email below. You have been registered as an
interested and affected party {I&AP) for the above projects (Visserspan Solar PV Plants 1, 2, 3 and 4).

As a registered I&AP, future correspondence regarding the proposed development will be sent to yourself and
copied to the other email recipient above, as provided by yourself.

Thank you,

Vivienne Thomson

)

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

P +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www.enviroairica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Deon Edwards <deonedwards236 @gmail.com>
Sent: 05 May 2020 14:54
To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za




Cc: apolloliquors@gmail.com
Subiect: Visserspan Solar PV Plant (Dealesville)

Good day Vivienne

Ref: Visserspan Solar Plant { Dealesville )

From: Deon Edwards

Further to our discussions of todays date,

Having been employed on a similar project, Boshof 65mw Solar plant as a Safety officer, |
hereby wish to register as an I&AP pertaining to the above project.

Your assistance regarding this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Kind Regards

Deon Edwards



l}..ifi\irienne Thomson

= *
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.coza>
Sent: 06 April 2020 11:57
To: ‘Gerhard van Rhyn'; 'noodshulp@hotmail.com'; 'Willie Haarhoff": ‘Pieter Vermeulen'
Subject; RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Gerhard and other Interested and Affected Parties

Under these extremely unusual circumstances, there will definitely be an extension in the comment period for the
above projects.

By law, the public participation period (PPP) should be at least 30 days {excluding public holidays) and 12 days of the
Visserspan PPP had already passed prior to the lockdown. However, due to the lockdown, the PPP will be extended
by 22 days after 16 April 2020. Therefore, final date for comment on the draft basic assessment reports will now be
08 May 2020. Please note this deadline will be reviewed should the lockdown be extended beyond 16 April 2020,

The above stance is in keeping with communication sent to environmental assessment practitioners from the
national Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries’ in relation to project timelines.

Thank you for your active involvement in this process.

Regards,
Vivienne Thomson

e .

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnvircAfrica cc

P +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w. www enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>

Sent: 06 April 2020 09:14

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>; noodshulp@hotmail.com; Willie Haarhoff
<williehaarhoff@gmail.com>; Pieter Vermeulen <pieter.vermeulen63@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Vivienne

The current lock down situation prohibits any meaningful liaison between affected farmers. May we request a
postponement of the cut-off date?

Regards

Gerhard van Rhyn

On Mon, Mar 9, 2020 at 4:40 PM Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote:

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I&AP)



You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.
Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment:

1. Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postai address).

2. Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

3. Al documentation for the DBARs are also available on  EnviroAfrica’s website at
www.enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scroll down to Visserspan Solar Facility - Project
(number) DBAR.

Should you have any comments queries or concerns regarding any of the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in
writing by 15 April 2020, at the contact details below.

Please also inform and encourage any other parties you feel may be interested in, or affected by, the proposed
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered 1&APs.

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

== eSSl =SS
From: Stanley Tshitwamulomoni <StanleyT@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 20 April 2020 11:14
To: Vivienne Thomson
Ce: "Jackie | Enviro Africa’
Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Thanks so much

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za)
Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 11:13 AM

To: Stanley Tshitwamulomoni <StanleyT@environment.gov.za>

Cc: 'lackie | Enviro Africa' <info@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Dear Stanley

I received a call from our office manager this morning saying that you requested a link to our website to access the
files on the cds sent to you for the above projects since you do not have the facilities to access cd information any
more.

Piease see the email below for the information you requested. Should the be any queries, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

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

W 73 e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 09 March 2020 16:33

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
Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment;

1. Cdcopies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you {if you provided a postal address).

1



2. Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

3. All  documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website at
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

[ trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

= ol I B
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
available and actions resuiting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not
necessarily be those of Management.



Vivienne Tho:nson

=== —————
From: Masina Litsoane <MLitscane@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 14 April 2020 22:00
To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za
Cc: weyers@kerenenergy.com; Bathandwa Ncube; ElAadmin
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154 Draft BAR Comments
Attachments: Comments on DBAR_2154_Bathandwa.doc

Dear Vivienne,

Attached please find the comments for the DBAR for your attention. The Department will send the formally signed
letter after lockdown schedule is elevated.

Regards,

MASINA LITSOANE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS

INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (INTEGRATED PERMITTING SYSTEM)
TEL: 012 399 9375

e-mail: MLitsoane@environment.qov.za

"We alf have few failures in life, it's what makes us ready for the success”,

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
Environmental Affairs
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0001- Environment House - 473 Steve Biko Road - Arcadia - PRETORIA

DEA Reference: 1412/16/3/3/1/2154
Enquiries: Ms Bathandwa Neube
Telephone: 012 389 9368 E-mail: BNcube@environment.gov.za

Vivienne Thomson
EnviroAfrica CC
P.C. Box 5367
SOMERSET WEST

7135

Tel

: 021 851 1616

Email : vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

PER MAIL / E-MAIL

Dear

Ms Thomson

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED VISSERSPAN
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY PROJECT 2 ON VISSERSPAN FARM NO. 40, NEAR DEALESVILLE,
TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FREE STATE PROVINCE

The

Application for Environmental Authorisation and Draft Basic Assessment Report (BAR) dated

March 2020 and received by the Department on 11 March 2020 and the acknowledgement thereof dated 12
March 2020, refer,

This Department has the following comments on the abovementioned application:

Application Form and DBAR

1.

o~

Activity 1 of GN R.983 (as amended): You are advised fo remove this activity as the development
applied for has a proposed capacity of 100MW and you have applied for activity 1 of GN R.984 (as
amended).

Activity 11(i) of GN R.983 (as amended}: The activity description states that the development of the

evacuation powerlines will be assessed in a separate environmental application process. Please clarify

why this activity has been included in the application form. Should the associated infrastructure include
an on-site substation, you are required to state the capacity of the substation and its footprint. Also note
that infrastructure that triggers this activity requires a generic EMPr to be submitted with the final BAR.

Should it apply:

a} The Generic EMPr for the development and expansion of substation infrastructure for the
transmission  and  disfribution  of  electricify can be  downloaded  from
https:/iwww.environment.gov.za/documents/forms.

b)  Part B: Section 2 of the generic EMPr must be completed, and an originally signed EMPr must be
submitted with the final BAR. Please note that Point 7.1.1 in Part B: Section 2 needs to match the
details of the applicant as contained in the application form,

Should it not apply: You are advised to remove this activity from the list of activities applied for.

Activity 15 of GN R.984 (as amended): Indicate the fotal area of indigenous vegetation proposed for

clearance in hectares.

Please ensure that all relevant listed activities are applied for, are specific and can be linked to the

development activity or infrastructure as described in the project description.




Chief Directorate: Integrated Environmental Authorisations

7. An amended application fom must be submitted with the final BAR, Please note that the Department's
application form and other templates can be downloaded from the following link
hitps://www.environment.gov.za/documents/forms.

8. You have not provided an electronic copy of the screening tool report for the proposed development,
Please ensure that an electronic and hard copy of the updated application form and screening tool is
submitted to the Department with the final BAR.

8. You are required to include the details and expertise of the EAP in the BAR, including a curriculum vitae,
in order to comply with the requirements of Appendix 1(3){1){a) of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended.

10. It is noted that the submitted application form has an undertaking under oath or affirmation by the EAP.
However, the aforementioned oath was not included in the draft BAR. Please note that the final BAR
must also have an undertaking under oath/ affirmation by the EAP in order to comply with the
requirements of Appendix 1(3){1){r) of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended.

Technical details of the proposed facility and design alternative

11.  The EIAr must provide the technical details for the proposed facility in a table format as well as their
description and/or dimensions. A sample for the minimum information required is listed under point 2 of
Annexure 1, of the EIA information required for PV facilities below.

12.  Further, the ElAr must include the design alternative for the proposed 100MW PV facility.

Alternatives

13. Please note that Appendix 1{3)(1}(h)(x} of the Environmental Impact Assessment {EIA) Regulations,
2014, as amended, requires that “if no affernatives, including alternative locations for the activity were
investigated, the motivation for not considering such” must be included in the BAR. You are therefore
required to provide a motivation should other alternative sites, routes, layouts and technologies not be
considered.

14. A description of the process followed to reach the preferred alternative within the site as per Appendix
1(3)(1)(h}(i} of the EIA Regulations {2014}, as amended, must be incorporated into the final BAR.

Coordinates

15. Provide the coordinates for the bend points of the proposed 223ha site boundary (for Project 2 only),
within Visserspan Farm, in degrees, minutes and seconds.

Specialist studies

16.  You are required to conduct Ecology and Hydrology specialist studies; to assess the impacts of the
proposed development on the biodiversity of the area (CBAs, ESA, surface water and ground water
features, fauna etc.); to determine the indigenous and disturbed vegetation to be cleared (in square
metres}); as well as provide mitigation and management measures. This/ these reports must be included
in the final BAR.

17.  The Specialist Declaration of Interest forms submitted for the specialist studies are for Visserspan Solar
Photovoltaic Facility Project 4. You are required to submit forms related to Project 2.

18.  The Soil, Land Use and Agricultural Potential study, as well as the Socio-Economic study have not been
submitted with the electronic draft BAR. Please ensure that both the electronic and hard copies of the
BAR are complete.

19.  All specialist studies must provide a detailed description of all limitations to their studies. It must be
noted that all specialist studies must be conducted in the correct season, and conducting a specialist
study in the incorrect season and providing that as a limitation will not be accepted.

DEA Reference: 14/12116/3/3/1/2154 2
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Sclar Photovoltaic Facility Project 2 on Visserspan Farm No, 40,
near Dealesville, Tokologe Local Municipality, Free State Province,
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20. The Archaeological and Palaeontological Impact Assessments must be submitted to SAHRA for
comments, via the South African Heritage Resources Information System {SAHRIS). These comments
must be must be addressed and incorporated in the final BAR.

21. Should the comments from SAHRA (or any other I&AP) propose significant changes or new information
to be added to the BAR {or EMPr), you are advised to refer to Regulation 19(1)(b}) of the NEMA EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended,

22. Should the appointed specialists specify contradicting recommendations, the EAP must clearly indicate
the most reasonable recommendation and substantiate this with defendable reasons; and where
necessary, include further expert advice,

A copy of the final site layout map and alternatives.

All available biodiversity information must be used in the finalisation of the layout map.

23.  The layout map must indicate the following:

o PV positions and its associated infrastructure:

o  Permanent laydown area footprint;

o Internal roads indicating width (construction period width and operation period width} and with
numbered sections between the other site elements which they serve (to make commenting on
sections possible);

o Wetlands, drainage lines, rivers, stream and water crossing of roads and cables indicating the type

of bridging structures that will be used;

The location of sensitive environmental features on site e.g. CBAs, heritage sites, wetlands,
drainage lines etc. that will be affected by the facility and its associated infrastructure;

Substation(s) and/or transformer{s} sites including their entire footprint;

Connection routes {including pylon positions) to the distribution/transmission network;

All existing infrastructure on the site, especially roads;

Buffer areas;

Buildings, including accommodation; and

All "no-go” areas.

O

O C OO0 0O 0

Topographical and sensitivity Maps

24.  The maps in Appendix D provide biodiversity information for the entire Visserspan Farm No. 40. The
maps submitted with that final BAR may provide information for the entire extent of Visserspan Farm,
but it is required that maps displaying geographical information particular to the portion of the farm
designated for Project 2 only, be included in the report.

25.  The Biodiversity map provided in Appendix D utilises similar colours for “Protected” and “CBA 1, which
makes it difficult to distinguish between the two.

26. A locality map indicating the location of the proposed site, in relation to the nearest town (within the
region) must be on an A3 page and submitted with the final BAR.

27.  An environmental sensitivity map indicating environmentally sensitive areas and features identified
during the basic assessment process must be on an A3 page with a clear legend.

28. A topographical map combining the final layout map superimposed (overlain) on the environmental
sensitivity map must be submitted with the final BAR.

Shapefile of the preferred Development layout

29. A shapefile of the preferred development layout/footprint must be submitted to this Department.
30. The shapefile must be created using the Hartebeesthoek 94 Datum and the data should be in Decimal
Degree Format using the WGS 84 Spheroid.

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154 3
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovoltaic Facility Project 2 on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
near Dealesville, Tokalogo Local Municipality, Free State Province.
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31

32.
33.

The shapefile must include at a minimum the following extensions i.e. .shp; .shx; .dbf; .prj; and, .xml
(Metadata file}. If specific symbology was assigned to the file, then the .avl and/or the lyr file must also
be included.

Data must be mapped at a scale of 1:10 000 (please specify if an alternative scale was used). The
metadata must include a description of the base data used for digitizing.

The shapefile must be submitted in a zip file using the EIA application reference number as the fitle.

The shape file must be submitted to:

Postal Address: Depariment of Environmental Affairs
Private Bag X447
Pretoria
0001
Physical address: Environment House
473 Steve Biko Road
Pretoria

For Attention: Muhammad Essop
integrated Environmental Authorisations
Strategic Infrastructure Developments
Telephone Number: 012 399 9406
Email Address: MEssop@environment.gov.za

The Environmental Management Programme (EMPr)

34.

The EMPr submitted with the draft BAR is for Visserspan Solar Photovoltaic Facility Project 1, You are
required o submit an EMPr related to Project 2.

The EMPr to be submitted as part of the final BAR must include the following:

35.
36.
37.
38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43,

44

All recommendations and mitigation measures recorded in the BAR and the specialist studies conducted.
A good quality final site layout map with clear legend.

Measures as dictated by the final site layout map and micro-siting.

An environmental sensitivity map indicating environmental sensitive areas and features identified during
the basic assessment process.

A map combining the final layout map superimposed {overlain} on the environmental sensitivity map.

An alien invasive management plan to be implemented during construction and operation of the facility.
The plan must include mitigation measures to reduce the invasion of alien species and ensure that the
continuous monitoring and removal of alien species is undertaken.

A plant rescue and protection plan which allows for the maximum transplant of conservation important
species from areas to be transformed. This plan must be compiled by a vegetation specialist familiar with
the site and be implemented prior o commencement of the construction phase.

A re-vegetation and habitat rehabilitation plan to be implemented during the construction and operation
of the facility. Restoration must be undertaken as soon as possible after completion of construction
activities to reduce the amount of habitat converted at any one time and to speed up the recovery to
natural habitats.

A traffic management plan for the site access roads to ensure that no hazards would result from the
increased truck traffic and that traffic flow would not be adversely impacted. This ptan must include
measures to minimize impacts on local commuters e.g. limiting construction vehicles travelling on public
roadways during the morning and late afternoon commute time and avoid using roads through densely
populated built-up areas so as not to disturb existing retail and commercial operations.

A storm water management plan to be implemented during the construction and operation of the facility.
The plan must ensure compliance with applicable regulations and prevent off-site migration of
contaminated storm water or increased soil erosion. The plan must include the construction of

DEA Reference: 14/12116/3/3/1/2154 4
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessmeni Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovoliaic Facility Project 2 on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
near Dealesville, Tokolego Local Municipality, Free State Province,
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appropriate design measures that aliow surface and subsurface movement of water along drainage lines
so as not fo impede natural surface and subsurface flows. Drainage measures must promote the
dissipation of storm water run-off.

45. A fire management plan to be implemented during the construction and operation of the facility.

46. Measures fo protect archaeological sites, artefacts, paleontological fossils or graves from construction
and operational impacts.

47. Ensure that the EMPr complies with Appendix 4 of the EIA Reguiations 2014 {as amended).

48. The EMPr must not contain any ambiguity. Where applicable, statements containing the word “should” or
‘may” are to be amended to "must’.

Public Participation

49, Ensure that all relevant stakeholders’ comments are submitted to the Department with the final BAR.
This includes but is not limited to the Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development
(DALRRD}, Free State Department of Economic, Small Business Development, Tourism and
Environmental Affairs, the South African Civil Aviation Authority (SACAA), the Department of Transport,
Tikogolo Local Municipality, Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS), the South African National
Roads Agency Limited (SANRAL), the South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA), Department
of Mineral Resources and Energy, National Energy Regulator of South Africa (NERSA), South African
National Defense Force, Eskom and Birdlife South Africa,

50. Comments must be obtained from this Department's Biodiversity and Conservation Section of this
Department. Further to that, these comments must be addressed and incorporated in the final Basic
Assessment Report. The contact details are as follows:

Biodiversity and Conservation

o Attention: Mr. Stanley Tshitwamulomoni
o Tel: 012 399 9587

o Email: StanleyT@environment.gov.za

51.  The Public Participation Process must be conducted in terms of Regulation 39, 40 41, 42, 43 & 44 of the
EIA Regulations 2014, as amended.

52.  Copies of original comments received from |&APs and organs of state, which have jurisdiction in respect
of the proposed activity are submitted to the Department with the Final BAR.

53.  Proof of correspondence with the various stakeholders must be included in the final BAR. Should you be
unable to obtain comments, proof should be submitted to the Department of the attempts that were
made to obtain comments. In terms of Regulation 41(2){b} of the EJA Regulations, 2014, as amended,
please provide proof of written notice for the availability of the BAR for comment.

54,  Allissues raised and comments received during the circulation of the draft BAR from I&APs and organs
of state which have jurisdiction in respect of the proposed aclivity are adequately addressed in the final
BAR, including comments from this Department, and must be incorporated into a Comments and
Response Report (CRR).

55. Please refrain from summarising comments made by I&APs. All comments from 1&APs must be copied
verbatim and responded to clearly. Please note that a response such as “noted” is not regarded as an
adequate response to an [&AP’s comments.

56. Attendance registers and minutes of any meetings held by the Environmental Assessment Practitioner
(EAP) with Interested and Affected Parties {I&APs) and other role players must be included in the final
BAR.

The final BAR must also provide the following:

57. Clear description of all associated infrastructure. This description must include, but not limited to the
following:
o Power lines;
o Internal roads infrasfructure; and;

DEA Reference: 14/12/116/3/3/1/2154 5
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovoltaic Facility Project 2 on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
near Dealesville, Tokologe Local Municipality, Free State Province.
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o All supporting onsite infrasfructure such as laydown area, guard house and control room etc.

o All necessary details regarding all possible locations and sizes of the proposed satellite substation
and the main substation.

o Information on services required on the site, e.g. sewage, refuse removal, water and electricity,
agreements with suppliers and confirmation of capacity been obtained must be provided.

58. A cumulative impact assessment of the facility with other solar energy facilities within a 30km radius of
the proposed development site,

59. Please note that information on location of renewable energy developments can be accessed from
hitps.//www.environment.gov.za/mapsgraphics.

60. Details of the future plans for the site and infrastructure after decommissioning in 20-30 years and the
possibility of upgrading the proposed infrastructure to more advanced technologies.

61. Please nofe that the Department considers a ‘no-go’ area, as an area where no development of any
infrastructure is allowed; therefore, no development of associated infrastructure including access roads
and internal cables is allowed in the 'no-go’ areas,

62. Should the specialist definition of ‘no-go' area differ from the Department’s definition; this must be clearly
indicated. The specialist must also indicate the ‘no-go' area'’s buffer.

The EAP must provide detailed motivation if any of the above requirements is not required by the proposed
development and not included in the EMPr.

General

The EAP is requested to contact the Depariment {subsequent to the national lockdown) to make the
necessary arrangements to conduct a site inspection.

You are reminded that the final BAR to be submitted to this Department must comply with all the requirements
in terms of the scope of assessment and content of the basic assessment reports in accordance with Appendix
1 of the 2014 EIA Regulations, as amended.

You are further reminded to comply with regulation 19(1){a) of the 2014 EIA Regulations, as amended, which
states that:

“Where basic assessment must be applied fo an application, the applicant must, within 90 days of receipt of
the application by the competent authority, submit to the competent authority -

(a} a basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist reports, an EMPr, and where applicable a closure plan,
which have been subjected to a public participation process of at least 30 days and which reflects the
incorporation of comments received, including any comments of the competent authority”

Should there be significant changes or new information that has been added to the basic assessment report or
EMPr which changes or information was not contained in the reports or plans consulted on during the initial
public participation process, you would then be required to comply with regulation 19(1}(b) which states:

“a nofification in wrifing that the basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist reports an EMPr, and where
applicable, a closure plan, will be submitted within 140 days of receipt of the application by the competent
authority, as significant changes have been made or significant new information has been added to the basic
assessment report or EMPr or, where applicable, a closure plan, which changes or information was not
contained in the reports or plans consufted on during the initial public participation process contemplated in
sub-regulation (1)(a) and that the revised reports or EMPr or, where applicable, a closure plan will be
subjected fo another public participation process of at feast 30 days”.

DEA Reference: 14/12116/3/1311/2154 ]
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovaltaic Facility Project 2 on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Provinee.
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Should you fail to meet any of the timeframes stipulated in Regulation 19 of the 2014 EIA Regulations, as
amended, your application will lapse.

You are requested {o submit one {1) electronic copy (1 CD/DVD/USB) and one (1) hard copy of the final BAR

to the Department.

Please also find aftached information that must be used in the preparation of the final BAR. This will enable
the Department to speedily review the BAR and make a decision on the application.

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act, Act No 107 of 1998,
as amended, which stipulates that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorisation being
granted by the Department.

Yours sincerely

Mr Sabelo Malaza

Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environmental Affairs

Signed by: Ms. Masina Litsoane

Designation: Assistant Director: National Infrastructure Projects

Date:
CC: | Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Lid | Comelius Weyers Janse Email: weyers@kerenenergy.com
van Rensburg

EnviroAfrica CC Bemard De Witt Email: Bernard@enviroafrica.co.za
Economic, Small Business Grace Mkhosana Email: mkhosanag@destea.fs.qov.za
Development, Tourism and
Environmental Affairs

DEA Reference: 141216/3/3/1/2154 7
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A, EIA INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES

1. General site information

The following general site information is required:

Descriptions of all affected farm portions

21 digit Surveyor General codes of all affected farm portions

Copies of deeds of all affected farm portions

Photos of areas that give a visual perspective of all parts of the site

Photographs from sensitive visual receptors (tourism routes, tourism facilities, efc.)
Solar plant design specifications including:

Type of technology

Structure height

Surface area to be covered {including associated infrastructure such as roads)
Structure orientation

Laydown area dimensions (construction period and thereafter)

Generation capacity

eneration capacity of the facility as a whole at delivery points

e & & & o e
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This information must be indicated on the first page of the BAR. It is also advised that it be double
checked as there are too many mistakes in the applications that have been received that take too much
time from authorities to correct.

2. Sample of technical details for the proposed facility

Component Description / dimensions
Height of PV panels

Area of PV Array

Number of inverters required

Area occupied by inverter / transformer stations /
substations

Capacity of on-site substation

Area occupied by both permanent and construction
laydown areas

Area occupied by buildings

Length of internal roads

Width of internal roads

Proximity to grid connection

Height of fencing

Type of fencing

3. Site maps and GIS information

Site maps and GIS information should include at least the following:

+ All mapsfinformation layers must also be provided in ESRI Shapefile format

» All affected farm portions must be indicated

* The exact site of the application must be indicated {the areas that will be occupied by the application)
* A status quo map/layer must be provided that includes the following:

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/311/2154 8
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»  Current use of iand on the site including:

YVVY

Y

»

= Buildings and other structures
= Agricultural fields
= Grazing areas
= Natural vegetation areas (natural veld not cultivated for the preceding 10 years) with an
indication of the vegetation quality as well as fine scale mapping in respect of Critical
Biodiversity Areas and Ecological Support Areas
= Critically endangered and endangered vegetation areas that occur on the site
* Bare areas which may be susceptible to soil erosion
= Cultural historical sites and elements
Rivers, streams and water courses
Ridgelines and 20m continuous contours with height references in the GIS database
Fountains, boreholes, dams (in-stream as well as off-stream} and reservoirs
High potential agricultural areas as defined by the Department of Agriculture, Forestry and
Fisheries
Buffer zones {also where it is dictated by elements outside the site);
= 500m from any irrigated agricultural land
* 1km from residential areas
Indicate isolated residential, tourism facilities on or within 1km of the site

* Aslope analysis map/layer that include the following slope ranges:

>
»
»
>

Less than 8% slope (preferred areas for PV and infrastructure)

between 8% and 12% slope (potentially sensitive to PV and infrastructure)
between 12%and 14% slope {highly sensitive to PV and infrastructure}
steeper than 18 % slope {unsuitable for PV and infrastructure)

« A site development proposal map(s)/layer(s) that indicate:

YV VY

Y

Y VvV

»
>
»

Foundation footprint

Permanent laydown area footprint

Construction period laydown footprint

Internal roads indicating width {construction period width and operation period width) and with
numbered sections between the other site elements which they serve {to make commenting on
sections possible)

River, stream and water crossing of roads and cables indicating the type of bridging structures
that will be used

Substation(s) and/or transformer(s) sites including their entire footprint,

Cable routes and trench dimensions (where they are not along internal roads)

Connection routes to the distributionftransmission network (the connection must form part of the
EIA even if the construction and maintenance thereof will be done by another entity such as
ESKOM)

Cut and fill areas at PV sites along roads and at substationftransformer sites indicating the
expected volume of each cut and fill

Borrow pits

Spoil heaps {temporary for topsoil and subsoil and permanently for excess material)

Buildings including accommodation

With the above information authorities will be able to assess the strategic and site impacts of the
application.

4,  Regional map and GIS information

The regional map and GIS information should include at least the following:
* Allmaps/information layers must also be provided in ESRI Shapefile format

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154 9
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e The mapflayer must cover an area of 20km around the site

e Indicate the foliowing:

roads including their types (tarred or gravel) and category (national, provingial, local or private)
Railway lines and stations

industrial areas

Harbours and airports

Electricity transmission and distribution lines and substations

Pipelines

Waters sources to be utilised during the construction and operational phases

A visibility assessment of the areas from where the facility will be visible

Critical Biodiversity Areas and Ecological Support Areas

Critically Endangered and Endangered vegetation areas

Agricultural fields

Irrigated areas

An indication of new road or changes and upgrades that must be done to existing roads in order
to get equipment onto the site including cut and fill areas and crossings of rivers and streams

VY VVVVVVVYVVVYVYY

5. Important stakeholders

Amongst other important stakeholders, comments from the National Department of Agriculture, Land
Reform and Rural Development must be obtained and submitted to the Department. Any application,
documentation, notification etc. should be forwarded to the following officials:

Ms Mashudu Marubini

Delegate of the Minister (Act 70 of 1970)
E-mail: MashuduMa@daff.qov.za

Tel: (012) 3197619

Ms Thoko Buthelezi
AgriLand Liaison office

E-mail: ThokoB@daff.gov.za
Tel: {012) 319 7634

All hardcopy applications / documentation should be forwarded to the following address:

Physical address:

Delpen Building

Cnr Annie Botha and Union Street

Office 270

Attention: Delegate of the Minister Act 70 of 1970

Postal Address:

Private Bag X120

PRETORIA

0001

Attention: Delegate of the Minister Act 70 of 1970

In addition, comments must be requested from Eskom regarding grid connectivity and capacity. Request
for comment must be submitted to:

Mr John Geeringh

Eskom Transmission

DEA Reference: 14/1216/3/3/1/2154 10
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Megawatt Park D1Y38
PO Box 1091
JOHANNESBURG
2000

Tel: (011) 516 7233
Fax: (086) 661 4064
John.geeringh@eskom.co.za

B. AGRICULTURE STUDY REQUIREMENTS

*  Detailed soil assessment of the site in question, incorporating a radius of 50 m surrounding the site, on
a scale of 1:10 000 or finer. The soil assessment should include the following:
— Identification of the soil forms present on site
— The size of the area where a particular soil form is found
— GPS readings of soil survey points
— The depth of the soil at each survey point
—  Soil colour
— Limiting factors
— Clay content
— Slope of the site
— A detailed map indicating the locality of the soil forms within the specified area,
— Size of the site
Exact locality of the site
Current activities on the site, developments, buildings
Surrounding developments / land uses and activities in a radius of 500 m of the site
Access routes and the condition thereof
Current status of the land (including erosion, vegetation and a degradation assessment)
Possible land use options for the site
Water availability, source and quality (if available)
Detailed descriptions of why agriculture should or should not be the land use of choice
Impact of the change of land use on the surrounding area
A shape file containing the soil forms and relevant attribute data as depicted on the map.

DEA Reference: 14/12/18/3/3/1/2154 1
Compments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the propesed Visserspan Solar Photovoltaic Facility Project 2 on Visserspan Farm No, 40,
near Dealesville, Toketogo Local Municipality, Free State Province.,



Vivienne Thomson

== E T, S S
From: Masina Litsoane <MLitsoane@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 14 April 2020 21:58
To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za
Ce: weyers@kerenenergy.com; Shirley Chauke; EtAadmin
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155 Draft BAR Comments
Attachments: Comments_on_DBAR-14-12-16-3-3-1-2155_Shirley.doc

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

e~mail: MLitsoane@environment.gov.za

"We all have few failures in Iife, it's what makes us ready for the success”
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee{s} and may be legally
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
Envirapmental Affairs
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0001- Environment House - 473 Steve Biko Road, Arcadia,- PRETORIA

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155
Enquiries: Ms Shirley Chauke
Telephone: 012 399 9216 E-mail: SChauke@environmeni.gov.za

Vivienne Thomson
EnviroAfrica CC
P.O Box 5367
SOMERSET WEST
7135

Tel: 0218511616
E-Mail: vivienne@envitoaftica.co.za

PER MAIL / E-MAIL

Dear Vivienne Thomson

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED VISSERSPAN
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY PROJECT 3 ON VISSERSPAN FARM NO, 40, NEAR DEALESVILLE,
TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FREE-STATE PROVINCE.

The Application for Environmental Authorisation and Draft Basic Assessment Report (BAR) dated
March 2020 and received by the Department on 11 March 2020, refer.

This letter serves to inform you that the following information must be included to the Final BAR:

(a) Listed Activities
 Please ensure that all relevant listed activities applied for are specific and can be linked to the
development activity as described in the project description. Only activities applicable to the
development must be applied for and assessed.
e If the activities applied for in the application form differ from those mentioned in the final BAR, an
amended application form must be submitted.
+ Ensure that all listed activities are included in the final BAR.

(b} Undertaking of an Oath
 The Department has noted that the submitted application form has an undertaking under oath or

affirmation by the EAP. However, the aforementioned oath was not included in the draft BAR. Please
note that the final BAR must also have an undertaking under oath/ affirmation by the EAP.

» Based on the above, you are therefore required to include an undertaking under oath or affirmation by
the EAP (administered by a Commissioner of Qaths) as per Appendix 1(3)(s) of the NEMA EIA
Reguiations, 2014, as amended, which states that the BAR must include:

“an undertaking under oath or affirmation by the EAP in relation to:

(i) the correctness of the information provided in the reports;

(if) the inclusion of comments and inputs from stakeholders and I&APs;

{ifi) the inclusion of inputs and recommendations from the specialist reports where relevant: and
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(iv)any information provided by the EAP fo interested and affected parties and any responses by the
EAP to comments or inputs made by interested and affected parties”.

(c) Alternatives

e Please note that you are required to provide a full description of the process followed to reach the
proposed preferred altemative within the site in terms of Appendix 1(3)(1)(h) of the EIA Regulations
2014, as amended, including the following content:

{i}  details of all the altemnatives considered;

(i) ~ details of the public participation process undertaken in terms of regulation 41 of the
Regulations, including copies of the supporting documents and inputs;

(i} a summary of the issues raised by interested and affected parties, and an indication of the
manner in which the issues were incorporated, or the reasons for not including them;

{iv) the environmental attributes associated with the altematives focusing on the ‘geographical,
physical, biological, social, economic, heritage and cultural aspects;

(v) the impacts and risks identified for each alternative, including the nature, significance,
consequence, extent, duration and probability of the impacts, including the degree to which
these impacts——

{(a) can be reversed;
(b) may cause irreplaceable loss of resources; and
{c} can be avoided, managed or mitigated;

(vi) the methodology used in defermining and ranking the nature, significance, consequences,
extent, duration and probability of potential environmental impacts and risks associated with the
alternatives;

(vii) positive and negative impacts that the proposed activity and alternatives will have on the
environment and on the community that may be affected focusing on the geographical, physical,
biological, social, economic, heritage and cultural aspects;

{viiy the possible mitigation measures that could be applied and level of residual risk;

() the outcome of the site selection matrix;

(x) i no alternatives, including altemative locations for the activity were investigated, the motivation
for not considering such; and

{xi) a concluding statement indicating the preferred alternatives, including preferred location of the
activity.

 Written proof of an investigation and motivation if no reasonable or feasible altematives exist in terms
of Appendix 1.

(d) Public Participation Process

The following information must be submitted with the Final BAR:

A list of registered interested and affected parties as per Regulation 42 of the NEMA EIA Regulations,
2014, as amended;

Copies/proof of all comments received from stakeholders during Draft BAR comment period must be
included in the final BAR. Should you be unable to obtain comments, proof should be submitted to the
Department of the attempts that were made to obtain comments. The Public Participation Process must
be conducted in terms of Regulation 39, 40, 41, 42, 43 & 44 of the ElA Regulations 2014 as amended :

A comment and response report which contains all comments received and responses provided to all
comments and issues raised during the public participation process for the Draft BAR must be submitted
with the final BAR and the format must be in the table format as indicated in Appendix 1 of this comments
letter. Please note that comments received from this Department must also form part of the comment and
response report. Please refrain from summarising comments made by 1&APs. All comments from 1&APs

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155 2z
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must be copied verbatim and responded to clearly, Please note that a response such as “noted” is not
regarded as an adequate response to 1&AP’s comments;

e The final report must also indicate that this draft report has been subjected to a public participation
process.

(General

Please also ensure that the Final BAR includes the period for which the Environmental Authorisation is
required and the date on which the activity will be concluded as per the Appendix 1{3)(1){q) of the NEMA EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended.

You are further reminded to comply with Regulation 19(1){a)} of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended, which states that:

“Where basic assessment must be applied to an application, the applicant must, within 90 days of receipt of
the application by the competent authority, submit to the competent authority -

(a) a basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist reports, an EMPr, and where applicable a closure plan,
which have been subjected fo a public participation process of at least 30 days and which reflects the
incorporation of comments received, including any comments of the competent authority.”

Should there be significant changes or new information that has been added to the BAR or EMPr which
changes or information was not contained in the reports or plans consulted on during the initial public
participation process, you are therefore required to comply with Regulation 19(b) of the NEMA EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended, which states:

‘the applicant must, within 90 days of receipt of the application by the competent authority, submit to the
competent authority — (b) a nofification in writing thaf the basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist
reports an EMPr, and where applicable, a closure plan, will be submitted within 140 days of receipt of the
application by the competent authority, as significant changes have been made or significant new information
has been added to the basic assessment report or EMPr or, where applicable, a closure plan, which changes
or information was not contained in the reports or plans consufted on during the initial public participation
process contemplated in subreguiation (1){a) and that the revised reports or, EMPr or, where applicable, a
closure plan will be subjected to another public participation process of at least 30 days”.

Should you fail to meet any of the timeframes stipulated in Regulation 19 of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014,
as amended, your application will fapse.

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act,
Act No. 107 of 1998, as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorisation
being granted by the Department.

Yours sincerely

Mr Sabelo Malaza

Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environmental Affairs

Letter signed by: Ms Masina Litsoane

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155 3
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Designation: Control Environmental Officer: National infrastructure Projects

Date:
CC. | Comelius Weyers Janse
van Rensburg Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd Email: weyers@kerenenergy.com
Economic, Small Bussiness Development,
Grace Mkhosana Tourism and Environmental Affairs Email: mkhesanag@destea fs.gov.za
Annexure 1

Format for Comments and Response Trail Report:

Development (John Mark)

Department of Environmental
Affairs; Strategic Infrastructure

Date of comment, format of | Comment Response from
comment name of EAP/Applicant/Specialist

| organisation/I&AP

25/03/2020 Please record C&R trail report in | EAP,  (Neted)The C&R ftrail
Email this format report has been updated into the

desired format, see Appendix K
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Vivienne Thomson

From: Masina Litscane <MLitsoane@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 14 April 2020 21:56

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Cc: weyers@kerenenergy.com; Samkelisiwe Dlamini; ElAadmin
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156 Draft BAR Comments
Attachments: Comments_on_DBAR-14-12-16-3-3-1-2156_Samke.doc

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

e-mail: MLitsoane@environment.gov.za

"We all have few failures in life, it's whal makes us ready for the success”
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
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Dapartment:
i Environmental Affairs
w REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0009+ Environment House - 473 Steve Biko Road, Arcadia,” PRETORIA

DEA Reference: 14/12/116/3/3/1/2156
Enquiries: Ms Samkelisiwe Diamini
Telephone: 012 399 9379 E-mail: SDlamini@environment gov.za

Vivienne Thomson
EnviroAfrica CC
P.O Box 5367
SOMERSET WEST
7135

Tel: 021851 1616
E-Mail: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

PER MAIL / E-MAIL

Dear Vivienne Thomson

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED VISSERSPAN
100MW SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY PROJECT 4 ON VISSERSPAN FARM NO. 40, NEAR
DEALESVILLE, TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FREE-STATE PROVINCE.

The Application for Environmental Authorisation and Draft Basic Assessment Report (BAR) dated
March 2020 and received by the Department on 11 March 2020, refer.

This ietter serves to inform you that the following information must be included to the Final BAR:

(a) Listed Activities
» Please ensure that all relevant listed activities applied for are specific and can be linked to the
development activity as described in the project description. Only activities applicable to the
development must be applied for and assessed.
« If the activities applied for in the application form differ from those mentioned in the final BAR, an
amended application form must be submitted.
« Ensure that all listed activities are included in the final BAR.

(b) Alternatives
 Please note that you are required to provide a full description of the process followed to reach the

proposed preferred altemative within the site in terms of Appendix 1(3)(1)(h) of the EIA Regulations

2014, as amended, including the following content;

()  details of all the alternatives considered:

(i)  details of the public participation process undertaken in terms of regulation 41 of the
Regulations, including copies of the supporting documents and inputs;

(i} a summary of the issues raised by interested and affected parties, and an indication of the
manner in which the issues were incorporated, or the reasons for not including them;

(iv) the environmental attributes associated with the alternatives focusing on the geographical,
physical, biological, social, economic, heritage and cultural aspects;
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(v} the impacts and risks identified for each altemative, including the nature, significance,
consequence, extent, duration and probability of the impacts, including the degree to which
these impacts—

(@)  can be reversed;
{b) may cause imeplaceable loss of resources:; and
{¢}  can be avoided, managed or mitigated;

(vi) the methodology used in determining and ranking the nature, significance, consequences,
extent, duration and probability of potential environmental impacts and risks associated with the
alternatives;

{vii} positive and negative impacts that the proposed activity and altematives will have on the
environment and on the community that may be affecled focusing on the geographical, physical,
biological, social, economic, heritage and cultural aspects;

{viii)  the possible mitigation measures thal could be applied and level of residual risk:

(ix) the outcome of the site selection matrix;

(x)  if no alternatives, including altemative locations for the activity were investigated, the motivation
for not considering such; and

(xi} a concluding statement indicating the preferred alternatives, including preferred location of the
activity,

*  Written proof of an investigation and motivation if no reasonable or feasible altematives exist in terms

of Appendix 1.

{c) Public Participation Process

The following information must be submitted with the Final BAR;

»  Alist of registered interested and affected parties as per Regulation 42 of the NEMA EIA Regulations,
2014, as amended,;

Copies/proof of all comments received from stakeholders during Draft BAR comment period must be
included in the final BAR. Should you be unable to obtain comments, proof should be submitted to the
Department of the attempts that were made to obtain comments. The Public Participation Process must
be conducted in terms of Regulation 39, 40, 41, 42, 43 & 44 of the EIA Regulations 2014 as amended

« A comment and response report which contains all comments received and responses provided to all
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
must be copied verbatim and responded to clearly. Please note that a response such as “noted” is not
regarded as an adequate response to I&AP's comments:

¢ The final report must also indicate that this draft report has been subjected to a public participation
process.

General

Please also ensure that the Final BAR inciudes the period for which the Environmental Authorisation is
required and the date on which the activity will be concluded as per the Appendix 1{3)(1}{q) of the NEMA ElA
Regulations, 2014, as amended.

You are further reminded to comply with Regulation 19(1)(@) of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended, which states that;

DEA Reference:; 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156 2
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“Where basic assessment must be applied to an application, the applicant must, within 90 days of receipf of
the application by the competent authority, submit to the competent authority -

(a) a basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist reports, an EMPr, and where applicable a closure pian,
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
participation process, you are therefore required to comply with Regulation 19(b} of the NEMA EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended, which states:

‘the applicant must, within 90 days of receipt of the application by the competent authority, submit to the
competent authority — (b} a nofification in writing that the basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist
reports an EMPr, and where applicable, a closure plan, will be submitted within 140 days of receipt of the
application by the compelent authority, as significant changes have been made or significant new information
has been added to the basic assessment reporf or EMPr or, where applicable, a closure plan, which changes
of information was not contained in the reports or plans consulted on during the initial public participation
process contemplated in subregulation (1)(a} and that the revised reports or, EMPr or, where applicable, a
closure plan will be subjected to another public participation process of at least 30 days”.

Should you fail to meet any of the timeframes stipulated in Regulation 19 of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014,
as amended, your application will lapse.

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

Designation: Control Environmental Officer: National Infrastructure Projects

Date:
CC: | Comnelius Weyers Janse
van Renshurg Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd Email. weyers@kerenenergy.com
DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156 3

Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan 100MW Solar Phatovoltaic Facility Project 4 on Visserspan Farm
No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Lacal Municipality, Free-State Province.



Vivienne Thomson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
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

2. Interms of public participation you are required to calculate the number of days that the DBAR was out for
public review until 26 March 2020. Thereafter, the number of days that were left when the lockdown
started should be extended by an additional 21 days as per the new directive dated 5 june 2020, the public
review of Draft BAR need to be extended to allow 30 days public participation, as per the EIA Regulations
counted from Saturday, & June 2020.

In the email, sent on 8 July 2020 you have indicated that the PPP has been extended and according to your
calculations this will give 1&APs almost 60 days for public participation {excluding the lockdown period).
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

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156}

Dear Samke

Thank you! | am going into the office tomorrow so will call just after 10h00.

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

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za»
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 {Ref. No, 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

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

Fromt: Vivienne Thomson [mailto.vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za)

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 12:56 PM

To: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>»

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
July 2020. This will give I&APs almost 60 days for public participation {excluding the lockdown period).

|1&APs were further reminded that comments/queries must be made in writing and that all documents as, originally
made available at the start of this public participation process earlier in March 2020 are still relevant and are also
still available on EnviroAfrica’s website {www. enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation and scroll down
to the required project).

I would like to call to discuss some of the issues raised in the comments received for the proposed development
before | address them in writing. Please let me know when you will be available telephonically.

i trust this is in order.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: #2721 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz 5t, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www enviroaftica.co.za e; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 09 June 2020 18:24

To: 'immablangu@environment.gov.za' <jimmahlangu@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156)

Dear Ms. Mahlangu



I have two queries regarding the above project:

1. Inthe Department’s letter {dated 12 March 2020) acknowledging receipt of the application for the above

project on 11 March 2020, it was stated that an updated Application Form with the national Screening Tool
Report must be submitted to the Department for the application to be considered valid. However, the
Screening Tool Report was submitted to the Department {at the same time as the Application Form) as an
appendix (Appendices H (east) and H {west), attached) to the draft basic assessment report (DBAR) and it
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

Originally, prior to the COVID-19 lockdown, the PP for the DBAR would have ended on 15 Aprit 2020 giving
interested and affected parties (I&APs)/stakeholders more than the minimum 30 days of public
participation. Registered I&APs were notified via email of the availability of the DBAR and all associated
appendices to the DBAR, on EnviroAfrica’s website on 09 March 2020. All IRAP’s that provided their postal
addresses were also posted electronic (cd) copies of the DBAR and all associated appendices. In addition,
hardcopies of the DBAR and all associated appendices (including the national Screening Tool Report} were
couriered 1o the Department, as well as to the local agricultural and maintenance supply store in Dealesvilie
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
announced. it must also be noted that even during lockdown, | received correspondence from and
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
on items 4.3 and 4.4 of the Directions {(No. 650) issued by the Department on 05 June 2020, | request
permission be granted for the second round of PP for this project to be concluded on 30 june 2020 which
would have given I&APs at least 40 days for PP if the lockdown period prior to the issuing of the 05 June
2020 Directions are excluded,

Please advise regarding points 1 and 2 above.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

p:

f:

al

+27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

+27 86 512 0154

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz S$t, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www envircafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



'Please consider the environment before you print this email'
'Please consider the environment before you print this email’

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be
legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify
the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of
Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential,
arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed
in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.

'Please consider the environment before you print this email"
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

Department
Environmental Affairs

W.¥ REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETCRIA - 0001 Environment House - 473 Steve Biko Road - Arcadia - PRETORIA

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153
Enquirles: Ms Bathandwa Ncube

Telephone: 012 399 9368 E-mail: BNcubef@environment gov.za

Vivienne Thomson
EnviroAfrica CC

P.O.

Box 5367

SOMERSET WEST

7135

Tel

: 021 851 1616

Email . vivien viroafrica.co.za

PER MAIL / E-MAIL

Dear

Ms Thomson

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED VISSERSPAN
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY PROJECT 1 ON VISSERSPAN FARM NO. 40, NEAR DEALESVILLE,
TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FREE STATE PROVINCE

The

Appiication for Environmental Authorisation and Draft Basic Assessment Report (BAR) dated

March 2020 and received by the Department on 11 March 2020 and the acknowiedgement thereof dated 12

March 2020, refer.

This Depariment has the following comments on the abovementioned application:

Application Form and DBAR

1.

oo

Activity 1 of GN R.983 (as amended): You are advised to remove this activily as the development
applied for has a proposed capacity of 100MW and you have applied for activity 1 of GN R984 (as
amended).

Activity 11(i) of GN R.983 (as amended): The activity description states that the develepment of the

evacuation powerlines will be assessed in a separate environmental application process. Please clarify

why this activity has been included in the application form. Should the associated infrastructure inciude
an on-site substation, you are required to state the capacity of the substation and its footprint. Also note
that infrastructure that triggers this activity requires a generic EMPr to be submitted with the final BAR.

Should it apply:

a) The Generic EMPr for the development and expansion of substation infrastructure for the
transmission  and  distribution  of  electricty can be  downloaded from
hitps:/iwww.environment gov.za/documentsfforns

b}  Part B: Section 2 of the generic EMPr must be completed, and an originaiiy signed EMPr must be
submitted with the final BAR, Please note that Point 7.1.1 in Part B: Section 2 needs to match the
details of the applicant as contained in the application form.

Should It not apply: You are advised to remove this activity from the list of activities applied for.

Activity 15 of GN R.984 (as amended): indicate the total area of indigenous vegetation proposed for

clearance in hectares.

Please ensure that all relevant listed activities are applied for, are specific and can be linked to the

deveiopment activity or infrasfructure as described in the project description.




Chief Directorats: Integrated Environmental Authonisafions

7. An amended application form must be submitted with the final BAR. Please note that the Department’s
application form and other templates can be downloaded from fthe following link
https:/iwww.environment qov.za/documents/forms

8. You are required to submit the updated application form with a screening tool report, as has been the
requirement since 04 October 2019. Your application will be considered invalid without a screening fool
report.

9. You have not provided an electronic copy of the application form for the proposed development. Please
ensure that an electronic and hard copy of the updated application form and screening tool is submitted
to the Depariment with the final BAR.

10, You are required to include the details and expertise of the EAP in the BAR, including a curriculum vitae,
in order fo comply with the requirements of Appendix 1(3)(1){a) of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended.

11, ltis noted that the submitted application form has an undertaking under oath or affirmation by the EAP.
However, the aforementioned oath was not included in the draft BAR. Please note that the final BAR
must also have an undertaking under oath/ affirmation by the EAP in order to comply with the
requirements of Appendix 1(3)(1){r} of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended.

Technical details of the proposed facility and design altemative

12. The ElAr must provide the technical details for the proposed facility in a table format as well as their
description and/or dimensions. A sample for the minimum information required is listed under point 2 of
Annexure 1, of the EIA information required for PV facilities below.

13.  Further, the EIAr must include the design altemnative for the proposed 100MW PV facility.

Allernatives

14. Please note that Appendix 1(3){1)(h}{x) of the Environmental Impact Assessment (E{A) Regulafions,
2014, as amended, requires that *if no aftermatives, including alemative locations for the activity were
investigated, the motivation for not considering such” must be included in the BAR. You are therefore
required fo provide a motivation should other altemative sites, routes, layouts and technologies not be
considered,

15. A description of the process followed to reach the preferred altemative within the site as per Appendix
1E)(1)M)(i) of the EIA Regulations (2014), as amended, must be incorporated into the final BAR,

Coordinates

16. Provide the coordinates for the bend points of the proposed 218ha site boundary (for Project 1 oniy),
within Visserspan Farm, in degrees, minutes and seconds.

Specialist studies

17. You are required to conduct Ecology and Hydrology specialist studies; to assess the impacts of the
proposed development on fhe biodiversity of the area (CBAs, ESA, surface water and ground water
features, fauna efc.); to determine the indigenous and disturbed vegetation to be cleared (in square
metres); as well as provide mitigation and management measures. This/ these reports must be included
in the final BAR.

18.  The Specialist Declaration of Interest forms submitted for the specialist studies are for Visserspan Solar
Photovoltaic Facility Project 4. You are required to submit forms related to Project 1.

8. The Soil, Land Use and Agricuitural Potential study, as well as the Socio-Economic study that have
been submitted with the draft BAR are for Visserspan Solar Pholovoltaic Facility Project 3. You are
required to submit studies related to Project 1.

DEA Reference: 1412/16/3/3/172153 , 2
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Repart for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovoltaic Facility Project 1 on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
near Dealesville, Tokelogo Local Municipality, Fres State Province,
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20. Al specilist studies must provide a detailed description of al limitations fo their studies. It must be
noted that all specialist studies must be conducted in the corect season, and conducting a specialist
study in the incorrect season and providing that as a limitation will not be accepted.

21.  The Archaeological and Palaeoniological Impact Assessments must be submitied to SAHRA for
comments, via the South African Heritage Resources Information System (SAHRIS). These comments
must be must be addressed and incorporated in the final BAR.

22.  Should the comments from SAHRA (or any other I&AP) propose significant changes or hew information
to be added fo the BAR {or EMPr), you are advised 1o refer fo Regulation 19{1}(b) of the NEMA EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended.

23.  Should the appointed specalists specify contradicting recommendations, the EAP must clearly indicate
the most reasonable recommendation and substantiate this with defendable reasons; and where

necessary, include further expert advice.

A copy of the final site layout map and alternatives,

All avallable biodiversity information must be used in the finalisation of the layout map.

24.  The layout map must indicate the foliowing:
o PV positions and its associated infrastructure;
o Permanent laydown area footprint; .
o Internal roads indicating width (construction period width and operation period width) and with
numbered sections between the other site elements which they serve (to make commenting on
sections possible);
o Wetlands, drainage lines, rivers, stream and water crossing of roads and cables indicating the type
of bridging structures that will be used:
The location of sensitive environmental features on site e.g. CBAs, heritage sites, wetlands,
drainage lines efe. that will be affected by the facility and its associated infrastructure;
Substation(s) and/or transformer(s) sites including their entire footprint;
Connection routes (including pylon positions) to the distribution/transmission network;
All existing infrastructure on the site, especially roads;
Buffer areas;
Buildings, including accommodation; and
All “no-go” areas.

Topographical and sensitivity Maps

25.  The maps in Appendix D provide biodiversity information for the entire Visserspan Farm No. 40. The
maps submitted with that final BAR may provide information for the entire extent of Visserspan Famn,
but it is required that maps displaying geographical information parficular to the portion of the farm
designated for Project 1 only, be included in the report.

26. The Biodiversity map provided in Appendix D utilises similar colours for “Protected” and “CBA 1, which
makes it difficult fo distinguish between the two.

27, A locality map indicating the location of the proposed site, in relation to the nearest town {within the
region) must be on an A3 page and submitted with the final BAR. _

28.  An environmental sensitivity map indicating environmentally sensitive areas and features identified
during the basic assessment process must be on an A3 page with a clear legend.

29. A topographical map combining the final layout map superimposed {overlain) on the environmental
sensitivity map must be submitted with the final BAR.

Shapefile of the preferred Development layout

30. A shapefile of the preferred development layout/footprint must be submitied o this Depariment.

DEA Reference: 14/112/16/3/3/1/2153 3
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Phofovoliaic Faciity Project 1 on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Provinge.
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a1

The shapefile must be created using the Hartebeesthoek 94 Datum and the data should be in Decimal
Degree Format using the WGS 84 Spheroid.

The shapefile must include at a minimum the following extensions i.e. .shp; .shx; .dbf, .prj; and, .xml
{Metadata file). If specific symbology was assigned to the file, then the .avl andfor the Jyr file must also
be included.

Data must be mapped at a scale of 1:10 000 (please specify if an alternative scale was used). The
metadata must include a description of the base data used for digitizing.

The shapefile must be submitied in a zip fite using the EIA application reference number as the title.
The shape file must be submitted to:

Postal Address: Department of Environmental Affairs
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
Email Address: MEsso, vironment.qov.za

The Environmental Management Programme (EMPr)

The EMPr to be submitted as part of the BAR must include the foliowing:

35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

42.

43.

All recommendations and mitigation measures recorded in the BAR and the specialist studies conducted.
A good quality final site layout map with clear legend.

Measures as dictated by the final site layout map and micro-siting. .
An environmental sensitivity map indicating environmental sensitive areas and features identified during
the basic assessment process.

A map combining the final layout map superimposed (overlain) on the environmental sensitivity map. .
An alien invasive management pian to be implemented during construction and operation of the facility.
The plan must include mitigation measures to reduce the invasion of alien species and ensure that the
continuous monitoring and removal of alien species is undertaken.

A plant rescue and protection plan which allows for the maximum transplant of conservation imporlqnt
species from areas to be transformed. This plan must be compiled by a vegetation specialist familiar with
the site and be implemented prior to commencement of the construction phase. .

A re-vegetation and habitat rehabilitation plan to be implemented during the consiruction and operation
of the facility. Restoration must be undertaken as soon as possible after completion of construction
activilies to reduce the amount of habitat converted at any one time and to speed up the recovery to
natural habitats,

A traffic management plan for the site access roads to ensure that no hazards would result from the
increased ftruck traffic and that traffic fiow would not be adversely impacted. This plan must include
measures to minimize impacts on local commuters e.g. limiting construction vehicles travelling on public
roadways during the moming and late afternoon commute fime and avoid using roads through densely
populated built-up areas so as not o disturb existing retail and commercial operations. -

A storm water management pian o be implemented during the construction and operation of the facility.
The plan must ensure compliance with applicable regulations and prevent off-site migration of
contaminated storm water or increased soil erosion. The plan must include the construction of
appropriate design measures that aliow surface and subsurface movement of water along drainage lines

DEA Rederence: 14/1216/3/3112153

]

Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovoltai Facility Projec 1 on Visserspan Fam No. 40,
near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Provincs.
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80 as not {o impede natural surface and subsurface fiows. Drainage measures must promote the
dissipation of storm water run-off.

45. A fire management plan to be implemented during the construction and operation of the facility.

46. Measures to protect archaeological sites, artefacts, paleontological fossils or graves from construction
and operational impacts.

47.  Ensure that the EMPr complies with Appendix 4 of the EIA Regulations 2014 (as amended).

48. The EMPr must not contain any ambiguity. Where applicable, statements containing the word “should” or
"may” are fo be amended o "must”.

Public Participation

49.  Ensure that all relevant stakeholders' comments are submitted to the Department with the final BAR.
This includes but is not limited o the Department of Agricuiture, Land Reform and Rural Development
(DALRRD), Free State Department of Economic, Small Business Development, Tourism and
Environmental Affairs, the South African Civil Aviation Authority (SACAA), the Depariment of Transport,
Tikogolo Local Municipatity, Depariment of Water and Sanitation (DWS), the South African National
Roads Agency Limited (SANRAL), the South African Heritage Resources Agency {(SAHRA), Department
of Mineral Resources and Energy, National Energy Regulator of South Africa (NERSA), South African
National Defense Force, Eskom and Birdlife South Africa.

50. Comments must be obtained from this Department's Biodiversity and Conservation Section of this
Department. Further fo that, these comments must be addressed and incorporated in the final Basic
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

52.  Copies of original comments received from I&APs and organs of state, which have jurisdiction in respect
of the proposed activity are submitied to the Department with the Final BAR.

53.  Proof of correspondence with the various stakeholders must be included in the final BAR. Should you be
unable to obtain comments, proof should be submitted 1o the Department of the attempts that were
made 1o obtain comments. In terms of Reguiation 41{2)(b) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended,
please provide proof of written notice for the availability of the BAR for comment.

54.  Aliissues raised and comments received during the circulation of the draft BAR from |&APs and organs
of state which have jurisdiction in respect of the proposed activity are adequately addressed in the final
BAR, including comments from this Department, and must be incorporated into a Comments and
Response Report {CRR).

55.  Please refrain from summarising comments made by 18APs. All comments from [&APs must be copied
verbatim and responded to clearly. Please nole that a response such as “noted” is not regarded as an
adequate response 1o an I&AP’s coraments.

56.  Attendance registers and minutes of any meeftings held by the Environmental Assessment Practitioner
(EAP) with Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) and other role players must be included in the final

BAR.

The final BAR must also provide the following;

57.  Clear description of all associated infrastructure. This description must include, but not limited to the
foliowing:
o Power lines;
o Intemal roads infrastructure; and;
o All'supporting onsite infrastructure such as laydown area, guard house and control room etc.

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/311/2153 3
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovoltsic Facility Project 1 on Visserspan Fam No. 40,
near Dealesville, Tokologe Local Munigipality, Free State Provinge.
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o Al necessary details regarding all possible Iocations and sizes of the proposed satellite substation
and the main substation.
o Information on services required on the site, e.. sewage, refuse removal, waler and electnicity,
agreements with suppliers and confirmation of capacity been obtained must be provided. '
A cumulative impact assessment of the facility with other solar energy facilities within 2 30km radius of
the proposed development site.

59. Please note that information on location of renewable energy developments can be accessed from
hitps://www.environment.gov.za/mapsgraphics,

60. Detalls of the future plans for the site and infrastructure after decommissioning in 20-30 years and the
possibility of upgrading the proposed infrastructure to more advanced technologies.

61. Please note that the Department considers a ‘no-go’ area, as an area where no development of any
infrastructure is allowed; therefore, no development of associated infrastruciure including access roads
and intemal cables is allowed in the ‘no-go’ areas.

62, Shoukd the specialist definition of ‘no-go’ area differ from the Department’s definition; this must be clearly
indicated. The specialist must aiso indicate the ‘no-go’ area's buffer.

The EAP must provide detailed motivation if any of the above requirements is not required by the proposed
development and not included in the EMPT.

General

The EAP is requested to contact the Department (subsequent to the national lockdown) fo make the
necessary arrangements to conduct a site inspection.

You are reminded that the final BAR to be submitted to this Department must compily with ail the requirements
in terms of the scope of assessment and content of the basic assessment reports in accordance with Appendix
1 of the 2014 EIA Regulations, as amended.

You are further reminded to comply with regulation 18(1)(a) of the 2014 EIA Regulations, as amended, which
stafes that:

“Where basic assessment must be applied fo an application, the applicant must, within 90 aays of receipt of
the application by the competent authority, submit to the competent atsthority -

{a) a basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist reports, an EMPr, and where applicable a closure plen,
which have been subjected to a public perticipation process of at least 30 days and which reflects the
incorporation of comments received, including any comments of the competent authority”

Shoutd there be significant changes or new information that has been added fo the basic assessment report or
EMPr which changes or information was not contained in the reports or plans consulted on during the initial
public participation process, you would then be required to comply with regulation 13 (b) which states:

“a nofification in wiiting that the basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist reports an EMPY, and where
applicable, a closure plan, will be submitted within 140 days of receipt of the application by the compatent
authority, as significant changes have been made or significant new information has been added to the basic
assessment report or EMPr or, where applicable, a closure plan, which changes or informafion was nof
contained in the reports or plans consulfed on during the initial public participation process contemplated in
sub-requlation (1)(a) and that the revised reports or EMPr or, where applicable, a closure plan will be
subjected fo another public participation process of at feast 30 days”.

Should you fail to meet any of the imeframes stipulated in Regulation 19 of the 2014 EIA Regulations, as
amended, your application will lapse.
DEA Reference: 14/12116/3/3/1/2153 6
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You are requested to submit one (1) electronic copy (1 CD/DVD/USB) and one (1) hard copy of the final BAR
to the Department.

Please also find atlached information that must be used in the preparation of the final BAR. This will enable
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

Mr Sabelo Mala

Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environmental Affairs

Signed by: Ms. Masina Litsoane

Designation: Assistant Director: National Infrastructure Projects

Date:&(ol 03 ‘QD;‘O

CC: | Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd | Comeliys Weyers Janse Email: weyers@kerenenerqy.com j
van Rensburg
EnviroAfrica CC Berngrd De Wit Emaif: Bernard@enviroafrica.co.za
Economic, Small Business Grace Mkhosana Email: mkhosanen@@desteafs. gov.za
Development, Tourism and
Environmental Affairs

DEA Reference: 14/12116/3/3/1/2153 7
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A. _EIA INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES

1.  Genersl site information

The following general site information is required:

Descriptions of all affected farm portions

21 digit Surveyor General codes of all affected farm portions

Copies of deeds of afl affected farm portions

Photos of areas that give a visual perspective of all parts of the site

Photographs from sensitive visual receptors (tourism routes, tourism facilities, etc.)
Solar plant design specifications including:

Type of technology

Structure height

Surface area to be covered (including associated infrastructure such as roads)
Structure orientafion

Laydown area dimensions {construction period and thereafter)

Generation capacity

« Generation capacily of the facility as a whole at delivery points

a8 & & ® @

YVVVVVY

This information must be indicated on the first page of the BAR. It is also advised that it be double
checked as there are too many mistakes in the applications that have been received that take too much

time from authorities fo correct.

2, Sample of technical details for the proposed facility

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

Length of infernal roads

Width of internal roads

Proximity to grid connection

Height of fencing

Type of fencing

J.  Site maps and GIS information

Site maps and GIS information shouid include at least the foliowing:
« All maps/information layers must also be provided in ESRI Shapefile format

« Ali affected farm portions must be indicated o
« The exact site of the application must be indicated {the areas that will be cccupied by the application)

« A status quo map/layer must be provided that includes the following:

DEA Reference: 14/12116/3/3/1/2153 8
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> Current use of land on the site including:

» Buildings and other structures

* Agricultural fields

* Grazing areas _

* Natural vegetation areas (natural veld not cultivated for the preceding 10 years) with an
indicafion of the vegetation quality as well as fine scale mapping in respect of Critical
Biodiversity Areas and Ecological Support Areas

= Critically endangered and endangered vegetation areas that occur on the site

* Bare areas which may be susceptible to soif erosion

* Cultural historical sites and elements

Rivers, streams and water courses
Ridgelines and 20m continuous contours with height references in the GIS database
Fountains, boreholes, dams (in-stream as well as off-stream) and reservoirs
High potential agricultural areas as defined by the Department of Agriculture, Forestry and
Fisheries
Buffer zones (also where it is dictated by elements outside the site):
= 500m from any irrigated agricultural land
= 1km from residential areas
> Indicate isolated residential, tourism facilifies on or within 1km of the site
» A slope analysis map/Aayer that include the foliowing slope ranges:
» Less than 8% slope (preferred areas for PV and infrastructure)
> between 8% and 12% slope {potentially sensitive to PV and infrastructure)
> between 12%and 14% slope (highly sensitive to PV and infrastructure)
> steeper than 18 % slope (unsuitable for PV and infrastructure)

» A site development proposal map(s)ayer(s) that indicate:

YV VYVvVvVYy

»  Foundation footprint

» Permanent laydown area footprint

»  Construction period laydown footprint '

> Intemal roads indicating width (construction period width and operation period width) and with
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

> Substation(s) and/or fransformer(s) sites including their entire footprint.

» Cable routes and french dimensions (where they are not along intemal roads)

> Connection routes to the distribution/transmission network {the connection must form part of the
EIA even if the construction and maintenance thereof will be done by another entity such as
ESKOM)

> Cut and fill areas at PV sites along roads and at substationAransformer sites indicating the
expected volume of each cut and fill

> Borrow pits

> Spoil heaps (temporary for topsoil and subsoil and permanently for excess material)

»  Buildings including accommodation

With the above information authorities will be able fo assess the strategic and site impacts of the
application,

4.  Realonal map and GIS information

The regional map and GIS information shoutd include at least the following:
¢ Al mapsfinformation layers must also be provided in ESR! Shapefile format

DEA Reference: 14/12116/3/3/172153 9
Comments on the Dreaft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovortaic Facility Project 1 on Visserspan Famm No. 40,

near Dealeswille, Tokelego Lecal Municipality, Free State Provings,



Chief Directorate: infegrated Environmental Authorisations

« The mapflayer must cover an area of 20km amund the site

* Indicate the following:

roads including their types {tarred or gravel) and category {national, provincial, locai or private)
Railway lines and stations

Industrial areas

Harbours and airports

Electricity transmission and distribution lines and substations

Pipelines

Waters sources fo be utilised during the construction and operational phases
A visibility assessment of the areas from where the facility will be visible
Critical Biodiversity Areas and Ecological Support Areas

Critically Endangered and Endangered vegetation areas

Agricuitural fields

imigated areas _ '
An indication of new road or changes and upgrades that must be done 1o existing roads in order

to get equipment onto the site including cut and fill areas and crossings of rivers and streams

5.  Important stakehoiders

Amongst other Important stakehoiders, comments from the National Department of Agricuﬂurg, L_and
Reform and Rural Development must be obtained and submitted to the Department. Any application,
documentation, nofification etc. should be forwarded to the following officials:

VYVVVVVVYVVYVVYY

Ms Mashudu Marubini

Delegate of the Minister {Act 70 of 1970)
E-mail: MashuduMa@daff.gov.za

Tet: (012) 3197619

Ms Thoko Buthelezi
AgriLand Liaison office
E-mail: ThokoB@daff gov.za
Tel: (012) 319 7634

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

DEA Refarence: 14/12/16/3/31/2153 10
Comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the proposed Visserspan Solar Photovoltaic: Facllty Project 1 on Visserspan Farm No. 40,
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Chief Directorate; integrated Environmental Authorisations

Megawatt Park D1Y38
PO Box 1091
JOHANNESBURG
2000

Tel: (011) 516 7233
Fax: (088) 661 4064
John.geeringh@eskom.co.za

B. AGRICULTURE STUDY REQUIREMENTS

»  Detailed soil assessment of the site in question, incorporating a radius of 50 m surrounding the site, on
a scale of 1:10 000 or finer. The soil assessment should include the following:
- ldentification of the soil forms present on site
- The size of the area where a particular soil form is found
— GPS readings of soil survey points
~ The depth of the soil at each survey point
— Soil colour
—  Limiting factors
— Clay content
— Slope of the site
— A detailed map indicating the locality of the soil forms within the specified area,
- Size of the site
Exact locality of the site
Current activities on the site, developments, buildings
Summounding developments / fand uses and activities in a radius of 500 m of the site
Access routes and the condition thereof
Current status of the land {including erosion, vegetation and a degradation assessment)
Possible land use options for the site
Water availability, source and quality (if available)
Detailed descriptions of why agriculture should or should not be the land use of choice
impact of the change of land use on the sumounding area
A shape file containing the soil forms and relevant attribute data as depicted on the map.

- [ ] L » - » - ] - .

DEA Reference: 14/12/ 1613731112153 1
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# environmental affairs

Department:
Environmendal Affairs
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0001 Environment House - 473 Steve Bike Road, Arcadia - PRETORIA

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156
Enquirles: Julliel Mahlangu

Tal: 012 399 9320 E-mail: jmmahlangu fenvironment, qov.za

Vivienne Thomson/ Bernard de Witt
EnviroAfrica

P O Box 5367

SOMERSET WEST

7135

Tel: 0218511616
Emall; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

PER EMAIL / MAIL
Dear SirfMadam

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE NEW APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
AUTHORISATION (BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS) FOR THE FOR PROPOSED VISSERSPAN
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY PROJECT 4 ON VISSERSPAN FARM NO.40, NEAR
DEALESVILLE, TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FREE STATE PROVINCE

The Department confims having received the Application for Environmental Authorisation and a Draft
Report for the abovementioned project on 11 March 2020. You have submitted these documents to comply
with the Environmental impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended.

Please take note of Regulation 40(3) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, which states that potential
Interested & Affected Parfies, including the Competent Authority, may be provided with an opportunity to
comment on reports and plans contemplated in Regulation 40(1) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended, prior to the submission of an application but must be provided an opporiunity fo comment on
such reports once an application has been submitied io the Competent Authority. You are required to
submit an updated Application form with a screening toof report as has been 2 requirement since 04
October 2019. Your application will be considered invalid without 2 screening tool report.

All documentation delivered to the physical address contained in this form must be delivered during the
official Departmental Office Hours which is visible on the Deparimental gate. EIA related documents
(includes application forms, reports or any E'A related submissions) that are faxed; emailed; delivered to
Security or placed in the Deparimental Tender Box will not be accepled.

Note that in terms of Regulation 45 of the EiA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this application will lapse i
the applicant fails to meet any of the time-frames prescribed in terms of these Regulations, unless an
extension has been granted by the Department in terms of Regulation 3(7) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended.



Chief Directorale: integrated Environmental Authorisations

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act, Act No. 107 of
1998, as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorisation being granted
by the Department.

Kindly quote the abovementioned reference number in any future correspondence in respect of the
application.

Yours sincerely

Mr Sabelo Malaza

Chief Director: integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environmental Affairs

Letter signed by: Mr Rhulani Kubayi

Designation: Confrol Environmental Officer: EIA Systems and Tools
Date: 12-03-2020

DEA REF: 141 216/3/3112158

Acknowiedgement Of Receipt OF The New Application For Environmental Authorission {Basic Assessment Process) for proposed
Visserspan Solar Photoveltaic Facillty Project on Visserspan Famm No.40, near Dealesvilie, Tokalogo Local Munlcipefity, Free State
Brovince



environmental affairs
Deparimont:

Environmental Aflairs

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0001- Environment House - 473 Steve Bike Road, Arcadia PRETORIA

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155
Enquiries: Julllet Mahiangu

Tel: 012 398 8320 E-mail: jmmanlangu@environment gov.za

Vivienne Thomson/ Bemard de Witt
EnviroAfrica

P O Box 5367

SOMERSET WEST

7135

Tel: 021851 1616
Email; vivienne@envitoafrica.co.za

PER EMAIL / MAIL
Dear SirMadam

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE NEW APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
AUTHORISATION (BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS) FOR THE FOR PROPOSED VISSERSPAN
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY PROJECT 3 ON VISSERSPAN FARM NO.40, NEAR
DEALESVILLE, TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FREE STATE PROVINCE

The Department confirms having received the Application for Environmental Authorisation and a Drait
Report for the abovementioned project on 11 March 2020. You have submitted these documents to comply
with the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended.

Please take note of Regulation 40(3) of the EIA Regutations, 2014, as amended, which states that potential
Interested & Affected Parfies, including the Competent Authority, may be provided with an opportunity to
comment on reports and plans contemplated in Reguiation 40{1) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended, prior io the submission of an application but must be provided an opportunity to comment on
such reporis once an application has been submitted to the Competent Authority. You are required to
submit an updated Application form with a screening tool report as has been a requirement since 04
October 2019, Your application will be considered invalid without a screening tool report.

Al documentation delivered to the physical address contained in this form must be delivered during the
official Departmental Office Hours which is visible on the Departmental gate. EIA related documents
{includes application forms, reports or any EIA related submissions) that are faxed; emailed; delivered to
Security or placed in the Departmental Tender Box wil nol be accepted.

Note that in terms of Regulation 45 of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this application wil lapse if
the applicant falls to meet any of the time-frames prescribed in ferms of these Regulations, unless an
exiension has been granted by the Depariment in terms of Regulation 3{7) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended.



Chief Directorate: Integrated Environmental Authorisalions

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act, Act No. 107 of
1098, as amended, that no aciivity may commence prior fo an Environmental Authorisation being granted
by the Department.

Kindiy quote the abovementioned reference number in any future correspondence in respect of the
application.

Yours sincerely

Mr Sabelo Malaza :

Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environmental Affairs

Letter signed by: Mr Rhulani Kubayi

Designation: Control Environmentai Officer: EIA Systems and Tools
Date: 12-03-2020

DEA REF: 14/1216/3/3/1/2155

Acknowiedgement OF Receipl Of The New Application For Environmental Authorsation {Basic Assessmenl Process) for proposed
Visserspan Soler Photovo'taic Faciity Project 3 on Visserspan Farm No.4C, near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Munilpality, Free State
Provinca




environmental affairs

Departrent:
Environmentaf Affairs
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0001- Environment House - 473 Steve Biko Read, Arcadia PRETORIA

DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/311/2154
Enquiries: Julliet Mahangu

Ted: 012 389 9320 E-mall: jmmahiangu@environment.gov.2a

Vivienne Thomson/ Bemard de Wit
EnviroAfrica

P O Box 5367

SOMERSET WEST

7135

Tel: 021851 1616
Email: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

PER EMAIL / MAIL
Dear SirMadam

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE NEW APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
AUTHORISATION (BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS) FOR THE FOR PROPOSED VISSERSPAN
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY PROJECT 2 ON VISSERSPAN FARM NO.40, NEAR
DEALESVILLE, TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FREE STATE PROVINCE

The Department confirms having received the Application for Environmental Authorisation and a Draft
Report for the abovementioned project on 11 March 2020. You have submitted these documents to comply
with the Environmental impact Assessment {EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended.

Please take note of Regulation 40(3) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended , which states that potential
Interested & Affected Parties, including the Competent Authority, may be provided with an opportunity to
comment on reports and plans contemplated in Regulation 40(1) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended, prior fo the submission of an application but must be provided an opportunity o comment on
such reports once an appiication has been submitted fo the Competent Authority. You are required to
submit an updated Appilcation form with a screening too! report as has been a requirement since 04
October 2019. Your application will be considered invalld without a screening tool report.

All documentation delivered 1o the physical address contained in this form must be delivered during the
official Departmentai Office Hours which Is visible on the Departmental gate. EIA related documents
(includes application forms, reports or any E(A related submissions) that are faxed; emalled; delivered to
Security or placed in the Departmenta! Tender Box will not be accepled.

Note that in terms of Regulation 45 of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this application wil lapse if
the appficant fails to meet any of the time-frames prescribed in terms of these Regulations, unless an
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
1988, as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorisation being granted
by the Department.

Kindly quote the abovementioned reference number in any future correspondence In respect of the
application.

Yours sincerely

Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Depariment of Environmental Affalirs

Letter signed by: Mr Rhulani Kubayi

Designation: Control Environmental Officer: EIA Systerns and Tools
Date: 12-03-2020

DEA REF; 14/12/16/3/311/2154

Acknowledgement Of Receipt Of The New Application For Environmental Authorisation (Basle Assessment Frocess) for proposed
Visserspan Solar Photovoiteic Facility Project 2 on Visserspan Farm No.40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Losal Municipafity, Free State
Provinoe



environmental affairs
Dapartment:

Environmental Affairs

REPUBLIC CF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X 447- PRETORIA - 0001 Environment House - 473 Stave Biko Road, Arcadia PRETORIA

DEA Reference: 14/12/18/3/31/2153
Enquirles: Julliet Mahtangu

Tel: 012 399 9320 E-mall: immahlanqui@environment.gov.za

Vivienne Thomson/ Bemard de Witt
EnviroAfrica

P O Box 5367

SOMERSET WEST

7138

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
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY PROJECT 1 ON VISSERSPAN FARM NO.40, NEAR
DEALESVILLE, TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FREE STATE PROVINCE

The Depariment confirms having received the Application for Environmental Authorisation and a Draft
Report for the abovementioned project on 11 March 2020. You have submitted these documents to comply
with the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA} Regulations, 2014, as amended.

Please take note of Regulation 40(3) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, which states that potential
Interested & Affecied Parties, including the Competent Authority, may be provided with an opportunity to
comment on reports and plans confemplated in Regulation 40{1) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended, prior to the submission of an application but must be provided an opportunity fo comment on
such reports once an application has been submitied fo the Competent Authority. You are required to
submit an updated Application form with a screening tool report as has been a requirerment since 04
October 2019. Your application will be considered invalid without a screening tool report.

All documentation delivered to the physical address contained in this form must be deliversd during the
official Departmental Office Hours which is visible on the Deparimental gate. EIA related documents
{inciudes appiication forms, reporis or any FIA related submissions) that are faxed; emailed: delivered to
Security or placed in the Departmental Tender Box will not be accepled.

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
by the Department. ‘



Chief Directorate: Infegrafed Environmental Authorisations

Kindly quote the abovementioned reference number in any future correspondence in respect of the

application.
ly z

belo Malaza

Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environmental Affairs

Letter signed by: Mr Rhulani Kubayi

Designation: Control Environmental Officer: EIA Systems and Tools
Date: 12-03-2020

Yours sin

DEA REF: 14/1216/3/31/2153

Acknowledgerreni Of Recaipt Of The New Appication For Environmental Authorisation (Basle Assessment Process) for proposed
Visserspan Solar Phatovoltaic Facliity Projeci 1 on Visserspan Farm No.40, near Deslesviile, Tokalogo Local Munichpalty, Fres State
Prevince



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 10 March 2020 12:07
To: '‘Annette Geertsema’
Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Good day, Ms. Geertsema
The proposed developments are in the Free State Province in REDZ 5 {near Dealesville).

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

From: Annette Geertsema <AnnetteS@daff.gov.za>

Sent: 10 March 2020 08:28

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Good day
Can you please confirm in which Province the proposed development is situated.

Regards
Annette

From: Anneliza Collett

Sent: Monday, 09 March 2020 4:39 PM

To: Hettie Buys <HettieB@daff.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za)
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:33

To: Anneliza Collett

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of “DAFF Environment”.
Dear Interested and Affected Party (I&AP)



You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment:

Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you {if you provided a postal address).
Hardcopies of the four DBARSs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

All  documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website at
www .enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scroll down to Visserspan Solar Facility - Project
{(number) DBAR.

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

] trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

[N

f:

a.

+27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

+27 86 5120154

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www enviroafrica.ce.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thonlson
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From: Meko, SB <MekoS@fshealth.gov.za>
Sent: 11 March 2020 09:24
To: Vivienne Thomson
Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects' 1 to 4

Morning Mam,

Sorry for not providing full address it is

17 De Waal Road

Ehrlich Park

Bloemfontein

9312

Deparitment of Health Free State

Chief Directorate: SCM and Asset Management
Directorate: Supply Chain Management
Sub-directorate: Bid Management

Section: Demand Management

Bophelo House, C/O Harvey Road and Charlotte Maxeke Street, Bloemfontein, 9300

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: 10 March 2020 12:04 PM

To: Meko, SB

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Mr Meko

Please could you provide a specific address (street number or post box number) so that we can post you the ¢d
copies. Also, please specify your section within the Department of Heath.

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

From: Mekeg, SB <MekoS@fshealth.gov.za>

Sent: 10 March 2020 10:56

To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Morning Mam,
I will definitely be happy to send me the CD copies of DBARs at De Waal Road, Ehrlich Park, Bloemfontein please.
Thank you



Regards

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za)
Sent: 09 March 2020 05:06 PM

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

3. Al documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’'s website at
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

p: 427 21 851 1616

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www . enviroalrica.co.za e; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual/s or
entity/ies to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please delete it and inform the
sender. We forbid any unauthorized use, change, disclosure or sending of the contents of this email {including
attachments). The Free State Department of Health will not be held liable for any delivery delay, harm, loss, data
corruption that may arise out of this email. Please note that any views, opinions and conclusions presented in this
email do not necessarily represent those of the Free State Department of Health unless so specifically stated.
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
= “

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.coza>
Sent: 10 March 2020 10:10

To: ‘wilmarne.boerdery@grmail.com’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@envircafrica.co.za>

Sent: 09 March 2020 17:14

To: 'wilmarne.boerdery@gmail.com' <wilmarne boerdery@gmail.com>
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party {(I&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.
Please note that the draft basic assessment reports {DBARs} are now available for comment:

1. Cdcopies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address).

2. Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing,

3. Al documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s  website  at
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
W WWW.enviroarrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson _

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:14

Te: ‘wilmarne boerdery@gmail.com’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 110 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (1&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs} are now available for comment:

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



Vivienne Thomso_n

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:14

To: ‘witkopannaspan@gmail.com’

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
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered |&APs.

I trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

g

Env

iroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 851 1616 m; +27 82 464 2874

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



l\_fivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:14

To: 'williehaarhoff@gmail.com’

Subject: Propaosed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

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

Al documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website at
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

p: +27 21 8511616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www.envircafrica.co.zg e; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARSs) are now available for comment:

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

Environmentat Consultart

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21851 1616 m: +27 B2 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.Q. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www envircafrica.ce.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
To: ‘riganelmarijyr@gmail.com’
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

1. Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you {if you provided a postal address).
Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing,

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
Vivienne Thomsan

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consuftant

EnviroAfrica cc

D +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W Wwww . enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned propased projects.

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports {DBARs) are now available for comment:

Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address).
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
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EnviroAffica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica ¢cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

wI www envircafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

To: 'stefan@sanderbc.co.za'

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party {I&AP)

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

f: +2786 5120154

a: Unit7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w! www.envircafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

Dear interested and Affected Party (I&AP)

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

All  documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website  at
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

gt

EnviroAfrica

Envirommental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w; www.envircafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects,
Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARSs) are now available for comment:

1. Cdcopies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you {if you provided a postal address).
Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing,

3. Al documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website  at
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
Vivierine Thomson

W — =

1

— aalk:
EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc
p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874
f. +27 865120154
a. Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.0. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w; www enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



ll_ivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:13

To: 'taniastraaten@gmail.com'’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Salar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I&AP}

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

Please aiso inform and encourage any other parties you feel may be interested in, or affected by, the proposed
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered (&APs.

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

w: www.enviroaltica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 092 March 2020 17:13

To: 'teselial@eskom.co.za'

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

All documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica's website at
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

il

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
Sent: 09 March 2020 1713
To: ‘oukraal@gmail.com'’
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
www.enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scroll down to Visserspan Solar Facifity - Project
{number} DBAR.

Should you have any comments queries or concerns regarding any of the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing
by 15 April 2020, at the contact details below.

Please also inform and encourage any other parties you feel may be interested in, or affected by, the proposed
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered I&APs,

I trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

ey Y

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultarit

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.QO. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

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

To: "leonbadenhorst2@gmail.com’

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
To: 'malenevermeulen@hotmail.com’
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear interested and Affected Party (1&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports {DBARs) are now available for comment:

Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address).
Hardcopies of the four DBARSs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing,

All  documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s  website  at
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

wi www .envireafrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
To: 'meisie53nel @gmail.com’
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

Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you {if you provided a postat address).
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

EnvirocAfrica cc

p: +27 218511616 m: +27 82 464 2874

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

To: 'noodshulp@hotmail.com’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Selar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

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

."‘,..

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Constiltant

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
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:12
To: 'ndlourens5@gmail.com’
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

N T

EnviroAfrica
Environmenial Consultamnt
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 M54

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

h

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:12

To: ‘estellestevensé@gmail.com’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear interested and Affected Party (I1&AP}

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
(nurmber) DBAR.

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
w. www .envireafrica.co.za e; vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



xivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:12
To: junettevanstaden@gmail.com'
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Dear interested and Affected Party (I&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.
Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARS) are now available for comment:

1. Cdcopies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address).
2. Hardcopies of the four DBARSs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesvilie for public viewing.
Al documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website  at
www .enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scroll down to Visserspan Solar Facility - Project
(number) DBAR.

Shouid you have any comments queries or concerns regarding any of the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing
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
%

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 0% March 2020 17:12

To: ‘hpj.pieterse@gmail.com’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (IRAP)

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

= : VRN
EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc
p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874
. +27 865120154
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
wo www .enviroafrica,co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

To: ‘forgotme@mweb.co.za'

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
Hardcopies of the four DBARS, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing,

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

cob oI e
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

wI www.envircafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:11
To: ‘galeboeserame®@gmail.com’
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I1&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects. Please note this
information is not for employment or work/tender opportunities - this process is merely
for information sharing as part of the environmental impact assessment process.

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
To: ‘tseliba@outlook.com'
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I&AF)

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

3. All decumentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’'s website at
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

| trust everything is in order and lock forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 218511616

f. 427865120154

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



Vivienne Tht_:imson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:11

To: ‘senelokaneng@gmail.com’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (1&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects. Please note this
information is not for employment or work/tender apportunities - this process is merely
for information sharing as part of the environmental impact assessment process.

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment:

Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address}.
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

EnvircAfrica

Environmental Consuitant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.0. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: wiww.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 0% March 2020 17:11

To: 'nakeditp@gmail.com’

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
Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for pubiic viewing.

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
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered I1&APs.

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

wi www.envirpafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thoms_on

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:11

To: ‘damo@iafrica.com’

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

St \‘ N

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.envirpafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroaftica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:09
To: ‘primleroux@gmail.com’
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

w! www. enviroalfrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
T . T

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 17:06

To: 'MekoS@fshealth.gov.za’

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

Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you {if you provided a postal address),
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

7
]

EnvirdAfrica

Environmental Consuftant

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 851 1616

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
To: ‘charlottegriesel18@gmail.com’
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I&AP)

You have been registered as an I1&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.
Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARSs) are now available for comment:

1. Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you {if you provided a postal address).
Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.
Al documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica's website at
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
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered |1&APs.

I'trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

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
To: 'ljacoroos@gmail.com’
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
www.enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scrol! down to Visserspan Solar Facility - Project
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

p: 427 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

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
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:43
To: 'Dekockr@nra.co.za'
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
{number)} DBAR.

Should you have any camments queries or concerns regarding any of the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing
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

from:
Sent;
To:
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Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
09 March 2020 16:40
‘gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com'

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
www.envircafrica.co.ra e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:40
To: ‘carstenswild@gmail.com’
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
{number) DBAR,

Should you have any comments queries or concerns regarding any of the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing
by 15 April 2020, at the contact details below.

Please also inform and encourage any other parties you feel may be interested in, or affected by, the proposed
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered 18APs.

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
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From:; Vivienne Thomson <vivienne®@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:40
To: ‘alice.dealesville@gmail.com’
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

I trust everything is in order and fook forward to your valued input.

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
To: "ljacoroos@gmail.com’
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party {I1&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs} are now available for comment:

Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you {if you provided a postal address).
Hardcopies of the four DBARS, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

All documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website at
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



Vivienne Thm:lson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.ca.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:40

To: ‘pieter.vermeulen63@gmail.com’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party {I&AP}

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.

Please nate that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment:

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

2 &'.'

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Sormerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



.Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent 09 March 2020 16:35

To: ‘wimpie.duplooy@bkb.co.za'

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

w www . enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:35
To: ‘info@bigsky394.co.za'
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
(number} DBAR.

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

W www.envireaftica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

To: *ksaaiman@gmail.com’

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
by 15 April 2020, at the contact details below,

Please also inform and encourage any other parties you feel may be interested in, or affected by, the proposed
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered 1&APs.

i trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

T s

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consulfant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www,envirgafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Piease consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent; 09 March 2020 16:35

To: ‘vanderwattnaomi@gmail.com'

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

To: ‘stanmanrob@gmail.com’

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

All  documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnvirpAfrica’s website at
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
To: ‘strohl@caa.co.za'
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party {(I&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.

Piease note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment:

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

|

LA UL,

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz 5t, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www.enviroafrica.co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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

To: 'kleynhansw@caa.co.za'

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party [I1&AP)

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

w; www .enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 0% March 2020 16:35

To: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za’

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

iréAf%ica

Environmental Consuftant

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 8511616 m; +27 82 464 2874

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
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From: Vivienne Thomsen <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:33

To: ‘AbrahamsN@nra.co.za'

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
{(number} DBAR.

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

1Ba ..

Envi'roAffica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86512 0154

a. Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.envircafrica.co.ze e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

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
To: 'StanleyT@environment.gov.za'
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (J&AP)

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

SRR

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m; +27 82 464 2874

. +27 86 5120154

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

To: '‘ElAAdmin@environment.gov.za'

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

. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.C. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W www.enviroaftica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Piease consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:33

To: ‘AnnelizaC@nda.agric.za’

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party {i&AP)

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

f. +2786 5120154

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
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:32
To: ‘enquiry@mangaung.co.za'
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

2. Hardcopies of the four DBARS, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

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

Please alsc inform and encourage any other parties you feel may he interested in, or affected by, the proposed
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
w. www,enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary,



Vivienne Thomson

e e, s e s s e Ty e )
Front: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:28
To: ‘eugenegeyer@vodamail.co.za'
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
Hardcopy of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

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

==3 SSl eSS === = =——-
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:27
To: ‘weyers@kerenenergy.com’
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

W wWww . enviroalrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the envircnment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sandra de Witt

-

"‘Al‘ [,.; .

Envir 0Africa

Adminisirator
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616
f: +27 86 512 0154

Sandra de Witt <sandra@enviroafrica.co.za>
27 January 2020 12:42

Vivienne Thomson'

FW: Visserspan Solar PV 1-4

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz 51, Somerset West, 7130
P 0. Box 5367 Helderberg. 7135

From: Ragna Redelstorff <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>
Sent: Monday, 27 January 2020 8:48 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV 1-4

Good morning,

Thank you for the notification for the proposed Visserspan Sofar PV Fagcilities (Projects 1-4), Dealesville Farm No 40,
Tokologo Local Municipality.

You are kindly reminded that SAHRA does not accept hardcopies, emails or website links as submissions. Please
submit an application on the South African Heritage Resources Information System (SAHRIS). Please follow the step-
by-step tutorial videos on the SAHRIS homepage (hitp.//sahra.ora.zal/sahris/) and upload all documents to the case

file.
Kind regards,

Ragna Redelstorff

Ragna Redelstorff, Ph.D.

Heritage Officer Archaeology, Palaeontology & Meteorites Uinit

South African Heritage Resources Agency
- A netion vnifed through herffage -

T. +27 21 4624502/ 8651| C:| F:+27 21 202 4509
E: RRedelstorff@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town |

www.sahra.org.za



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.coza>

Sent: 17 December 2019 16;34

To: ‘Gerhard van Rhyn'

Ce: ‘pieter.vermeuien63@gmail.com’; *1jacoroos@gmail.com’;

‘alice.dealesville@gmail.com’; *carstenswild@gmail.com’; 'charlottegriesel 18
@gmait.cory’; ‘erikatrust@gmail.com’; ‘estellestevens6@gmail.com’;
‘forgotme@mweb.co.za'; ‘freestate@setsa.co.za’; ‘hpj.pieterse@gmail.com”
‘ivanstevens 10@gmail.com’; ‘johanbeylefeld@gmail.com’;
junettevanstaden@gmail.com’, ‘ksaaiman@gmail.com’; 'leonbadenhorst2
@gmail.com’; ‘malenevermeulen@hotmail.com’; ‘meisie53nel@gmail.com’;
‘ndlourens5@gmail.com’; 'noodshulp@hotmail.com’; ‘oukraai@gmail.com’;
‘stefan@sanderbc.co.za’; ‘sunellevs@vodamail.com’; ‘taniastraaten@gmail.com’;
‘teselial@eskom.co.za’; ‘vorsterelrika@gmail.com'; 'riaanelmarijvr@gmail.com’;
‘wiese@mtnloaded.co za'; ‘williehaarhoff@gmail.com’;
‘wilmarne.boerdery@grmail.com’; ‘witkopannaspan@gmait.com’

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Projects

Dear Gerhard

EnviroAfrica acknowledges receipt of the information sent on 10 December 2019. You, as well as each of the
interested and affected parties (I1&APs} on the list attached to the same, have been registered as I1&APs for the
above projects.

Your correspondence has also been forwarded to the socio-economic specialist undertaking the independent study
the above projects.

Please be assured that as soon as the pre-application draft basic assessment report becomes available for public
comment, an electronic copy will be forwarded to each party registered in this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

Mmoo
EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w; www .enviroafrica,co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 8:12 AM

To: vivienne @envireafrica.co.za

Subject: Fwd: Visserspan Solar PV Nol

Ek stuur weer die inligting, soos op die 9de gedoen.
Gerhard



-—-mem— FOrwarded message ---------
From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@®gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 10, 2019 at 1:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: Visserspan Solar PV Nol

To: Pieter Vermeulen <pieter.vermeulen63@gmail.com>

Hallo Pieter
Hiermee die inligting soos bespreek.
Gerhard van Rhyn

------- — Forwarded message ---------

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn @gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 10, 2019 at 1;07 PM

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV No1

To: <vivienne @envirpafrica.co.za>

Dear Vivienne

Interested and Affected farmers who wants to register.
Regards

Gerhard van Rhyn



Vivienne Thomson

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanthyn@gmail.com>

Sent: 10 December 2019 13:08

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV No1

Attachments: VISSERSPAN Letter 9 December 2019.docx; Getekende Naamiys.pdf Visserspan.pdf;

Naamiys Visserspan Finaal.docx

Dear Vivienne

Interested and Affected farmers who wants to register.
Regards

Gerhard van Rhyn



Dear Vivienne

APPLICATION TO REGISTER FOR THE VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT
1

The following farmers are herewith applying to register to take part in the
Environmental Impact Assessment for the farm Visserspan, identified as “ Solar
PV Facility”.

Contact details as well as names of the parties concerned are enclosed. We
request that all correspondence and important information should be sent to
each of these parties individually from now on, since this letter only serves as a
coordinated effort to ensure that all farmers are registered in time.

This is the third solar development close to Dealesville in the Free State. The
premises identified for these developments are almost adjacent. The impact
studies for the first two were done by the CSIR and the one for Visserspan will
now be done by EnviroAfrica. However, because the three developments are
so close to one another, it simply does not make sense to do the impact
studies in isolation. The combined impact of all the developments on the
environment is dramatically different from that indicated by the individual
impact studies.

Because the developments are so close to one another, the same farmers will
be negatively impacted by all of them. Apart from the wider impact on the
town of Dealesville and its direct environment, the collective effect of the
developments on an area already compromised by Eskom power
developments is completely ignored. These developments are going to have a
catastrophic effect on agricultural activities in the area, and by implication, on
the farmers involved.

As part of the impact study we would like to voice our concerns regarding the
negative impact of the development on the area and provide reasons why the
area is not viable for any of the developments. Criteria currently used by
developers to justify their choice of the specific area around Dealesville, are
exactly the strongest arguments among the farmers why it is not suitable for
any further power developments.

No private development can be sanctioned if it is to the detriment of other
people’s careers and livelihood. None of the developments are undertaken



because they are of national importance; they are undertaken by private
developers solely to make money in the process.

Should any additional information be needed, we would be glad to co-operate.
Regards
Gerhard van Rhyn

Ps. List of names of affected farmers:
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Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 02 March 2020 13:08

To: Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: application for meter reading at eskom persues
Attachments: GALEBQE SP(3)(2).pdf; scan 1.pdf; Scanned Document(1)(1).pdf
—--Original Message-——--

From: Serame Galeboe <gateboeserame@gmail.com>
Sent: March 2, 2020 9:15 AM

To: admin{@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Re: application for meter reading at eskom persues

im waiting for response and my new adress is 19 jimmy kennedy street,bloemside,bloemfontein.please forward my
a letter.

On 12/2/19, Serame Galeboe <galeboeserame@gmail.com> wrote;
> i would love to work at dealesville.asap
>

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: December 2, 2019 1:59 PM

To: 'Vivienne Thomson' <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: FW; application for meter reading at eskom persues

Belinda Waters

Gl

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www .enviroafrica.co.za e admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Serame Galeboe <galeboeserame@gmail.com>
Sent: December 2, 2019 12:58 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: application for meter reading at eskom persues

i would love to work at dealesville.asap



CURRICULUM VITAE

SURNAME

FULL NAME/S
INITIALS

DATE OF BIRTH
PLACE OF BIRTH
IDENTITY NUMBER
GENDER

RACE
NATIONALITY
HEALTH STATUS
MARITAL STATUS
DEPANDENTS
CRIMINAL RECORD
DRIVER'S LICENSE

HOME LANGUAGE
OTHER LANGUAGES
ENGLISH
AFRIKAANS
SETSWANA
SOUTHERN SOTHO
ISIXHOSA

ISIZULU

SWAT]

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

CONTACT NUMBER

PERSONAL DETAILS

GALEBOE
SERAME PETRUS
SP

02 JULY 1985
BLOEMFONTEIN
850702 5980 083
MALE
COLOURED
SOUTH AFRICAN
EXCELLENT
SINGLE

FIVE (5)

NONE

NONE

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

AFRIKAANS
SPEAK READ
GOOD GOOD
GOQOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
FAIR FAIR

CONTACT DETAILS
407 BHABUENG STREET

TSHWARAGANANG
DEALESVILLE
8348

WRITE
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
FAIR

063 830 6868/063 873 0304



NAME OF SCHOOL

HIGHEST GRADE PASSED

SUBJECTS

YEAR

NAME OF DEPARTMENT

TYPE OF WORK
CAMPUS
DESCRIPTION

JOBTITLE
NAME

NAME OF COMPANY
POSITION
DUTIES

PERIOD
NAME OF COMPANY

POSITION

DUTIES

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

CURRENT-OCCUPATION

KGOLOLOSEGO SECONDARY
GRADE 12

SETSWANA HG
ENGLISH HG
AFRIKAANS HG
ACCOUNTING 8G
ECONOMICS HG
BUSINESS ECONOMICS HG
2005

PUBLIC WORKS AND
ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
INTERNSHIP

PHATSIMANG CITY CAMPUS
MOREMOGOLO HIGHER EDUCATION
AND TRAINING (FET),
SURVEYER FOR NATIONAL
TREASURY

CAPTURE DATABASE

MR LETSHOLO (KIMBERLEY)

WORK EXPERIENCE

TRANSNET RAIL ENGINEERING
TECHNICAL WORKER
SLINGING

CRANE DRIVING

FITTING & TURNING

GRINDING

WAGON BUILDING
FLAME-CUTTING

CAPSTAIN WINCH
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY
2005 — 2008 (RESIGNED)

RAUBEX INFRA (PTY)
SOLAR ENGINEERING
TECHNICAL WORKER/SAFETY
OFFICER & HOUSE KEEPING
(LETSATS! SOLAR PROJECT)
APPOINTED BY MR TERRENCE
DRILLING MACHINE (POWER-
POINTER)

HOUSEKEEPING



PERIOD

NAME OF COMPANY
DUTIES

PERIOD

NAME OF COMPANY
POSITION
PERIOD

NAME OF COMPANY
POSITION
PERIOD

NAME OF COMPANY
POSITION
PERIOD

NAME
RELATION
CONTACT NUMBER

NAME
RELATION
CONTACT NUMBER

NAME
RELATION
CONTACT NUMBER

NAME
RELATION

CONTACT NUMBER
NAME

RELATION
CONTACT NUMBER

TEAM LEADER

SOLAR PANELS
BARRICADING

SOLAR GEYSERS

11 FEB 2013 — 07 JAN 2014

MODITI CONSULTING ENGINEERING

SURVEY (ASBESTOS) HOUSES
C.L.O.

TEAM LEADER

2015 - 2015

LE.C
INKER
2011

CENCUS
FIELDWORKER
2011

NORRIS PLUMBING
TECHNICAL WORKER (PLUMBING)
2014 - 2014

REFERENCES

SOLOMON GATRI
TELKOM (PLANNER)
082 674 6752

EUGENE S
SUPERVISOR
083 731 9434

MOTLALEPULE MODISE
AUNT
0638730304

H.M. NDABA

DIRECTOR
{COMMUNICATION SERVICE)
079 503 5485

B.E. SEAKGE
SPEAKER/MAYOR
053 541 0014



NAME : MOTHEO

RELATION : HOD (CENSUS & I.E.C.)

CONTACT NUMBER 078497 1574

NAME : HILTON MOLOI

RELATION :  HOD (TRANSNET)

CONTACT NUMBER . 0514082933
DECLARATION

I, SERAME PETRUS GALEBOE, HEREBY SOLEMNLY DECLARE THAT THE
INFORMATION RENDERED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST

OF MY KNOWLEDGE,



i:..
i

HOTICE OF PERSONAL PARTICULARS

-1. Anyd:anges to the personal particulars
in your 1D Book must be communicated
to all relevant parties.

NOTICE OF CHANGE. OF ADDRESS

1. Keep the NOTICE OF CHANGE OF
*ADDRESS form in thit pocket to
teport a change of address or a
change in particular of yous present
agddress e.g. name of street ant/or

ﬁ stmet number e}c
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SERAME PETRUS 'y
COUNTRY OF BIRTH '
SOUTH AFRICA ;
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DATE ISSUED i
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UMALUSI

Council for Quality Aggurance in General
and Jfurther Education and raining

SENIOR CERTIFICATE

Awsréed to
SERAME PETRIIS GALEBOE

Identity number 8507025980083

wis passet!
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ir of Higher Education, Science and Techtiology ... hnps://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Minister_of Higher Educ...

WIKIPEDIA : Ef/_;ﬁfg- ’ S olag /9&5’ wev
Minister of Higher Education, Science and
Technology

The Minister of Iligher Education, Science, Technology = South Africa T
is a Minister in the Cabinet of South Africa, with the , :

: . Minister of Higher
tesponsibility of overseeing the higher education and Education, Science
training components of the Department of Education. Tech n::;l o !
Before 10 May 2009 the ponfolio formed part of the ay
Ministey of Education, with responsibility for both basic

education and higher education, the former now being the !
responsibility of the Minister of Basic Education. :

Ministers with responsibility
for Higher Education

Incurﬁbznt
Blade Nzimande
since 30 May 2019

' Department of Higher Education and ‘
Training

%Style The Honourable
3Appolnter Cyril Ramaphosa
Inaugural Blade Nzimande

holder

Formation 13 May 2009

Deputy Buti Manamela

Salary R2,211,93711

 Website  Department of Higher !
Education and Tralaing
(http://iwww.dhet.gov.2a/) |
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UFS: Admission Lenter hitps:/mail.google.com/mail/u/) hi1 dkw2vz8think5/7?...

Gma i; ’ Serame Galeboe <galeboessrame@gmali.com>

UFS: Admission Letter

no-reply@ufs.ac.za <no-seply@ufs ac.za> Thu, De‘c 7, 201? at 11:32 AM
To: galehoeserame@gmail.com

fromyeRtiy os Iut _
oot A UFS

v v
FMEAG RN '

Enquiries: «27 (0)51 401 9666
fleference: 2017480951
Date:2017-12-07

Mr SP GALEBOE
18 Jimuny Keanedy

Blopmside
Bleemfoniein 9303

Dear Setame GALEBOE

APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION: 2018

Degiee: Higher Certiflcate in Humanities
Stdy code; ££111000

Congratulations! Your application to the University of the Free State (UFS)
was successful and we ofter you a pltace for the foliowing study programme;
Higher Cettificate in Humanities LC3111000.

Each study programme is evaluated separately, $0 if you applied for more than
one programme, you will receive specific communication about each.

07/08/2019 12:23




UFS: Admission Letter hutps://mail. google com/imailw0M/14kw2vzBthmk5/2,..

Disciaimer: The University of the Free State reserves the right to withdraw the offer, shoukd the
processed results be eroneous or frauduient. Afso note that this offer depends on avaifabiity of space
duting registration period.

Kind regards

R 'l
@ Linaielly of i Bree St E
M Avtbiar Naigoo

. EQ&W Tiudent Aracak Sawéf.m!

Director

Student Academic Services

Stugent Academic Services, 205 Nelsan Mandela Drive, Park Wess, Bloemfontein, Fan
9301, South Africa £ |

P.O. Box 339, Bloemfontein, 9300, South Africa

Unlversity of the Free State:
This message ang IS corients are subject to 4 disclaimer,
Please reler 10 g haceayuts & za/disciaimet lor full detalls.

Univessiteit van die Vrystaat:
Hierdie boodskap €n sy Inhioue ts aan 'n viywatingskiousule anderhewly.

07/08/2019 12:23




TIFS: Adinission Letter https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/h/14kw2v28thunk5/?. ..

Voliedige besonderhede |5 by hilyiwwa uis.ac. s akdiscliney vriywanng beskikbaar,

07/08/2019 12:23




Bursary for Bachelor of Social worker https:{imail.google.com/mail/0/Mp932egxvyvd7/1&q...

M Gmal T

3ursary for Bachelor of Sccial worker

Alo NG NFBS.CIR L8 Man, Cobs 4. 2018 8¢ 2:40 PN
T & Galelne < TGP pmal enna

Daar Seatite

Thunk you Ke cuilseting HSFAS,

Ins ordel far HEFAS w0 otiend % 33 yrur conceses piease compiete The AT DEKW 0nd serd b back 10 midSnskas org.2a.

L R e e

Exindl Ayl ticatlon Templad - 79 aenind wilk the query pleses compla e the IpBowing informatons

-~ g8S0702 STRO0ES

R——— | Seram ¢ Saleboe |

T |G OGS € st | Cor]
— 013 6808 /0%2 676 6752
— 2017 L8019/

Srepetd puu reguid fanher A55EIRACE @1 thiy regaid. Mes G0t heSEale to cerennl the NEFAS CONTACT CENTRE on GARD 67 327

K regards

Kty Bsliys

NS4S CONTACT CENTRE
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SOUTE AFRICAN POST OFFICE

Daaizville, 00051965
POSTBANK MINT STATEMERT ENQUIRY REPORT PFEMINIST: V.P2.1
Instructiona: bate 1 .- 23/07/2018
Foxr Your Information Only Paga ﬁg@\)l o
- (o7 NATERY

Acapunt Mumber : QO026030419 97

Card Number PoEARL Rk kE wwws ggap

Full Name ! GALEBOE § P

Frefix I MNR

Address i 407 FREEDOM SQUARE

City : BEALESVILLE State 1Free State
Country : S0UTH AFRICA Post Code; 5348
Account Balance : -R56,07. .

Available Balanck: —R12§;j€_:' wf‘ ;;(;; -1 ﬁ;;){(:}
Uncleared Punds  : ROTDO -

flold Fuends 1 RYG.67

Effective Txn b/C Txn Amount Current Receive Seq

Date Type Bailance Date

Z4/11/2016 ACS D R6.,05 ~R36€.07 24/11/72016
GH92425%

28/0%/2016 ACS D Re.05 ~R5G.0Z 28/09/201¢6
8349082

28/09/2016 ACS © RG.05 ~R43.97 28/09/201%
73499

26/D9/2016 ACS p RE. 05 ~R37.92 26/09/2018
33358

26/05/2015 ACS b B&6.05 “R31.87 26/0%/2018
33346

26/09/2016 ACS D R&.03 ~RZ5.82 26/09/2016
22640

26/08/2016 AKCS D R6.05 ~R13.77 26/069/201¢6
12838

16/03/2016 ACS D R7.67 “R13.72 2&/09/201¢

12637

14/08/2016 ACB D RE. Q% -R6.05 04/08/201¢
1779

25/10/2015 CWF D RiD. g3 RG.0G 25/30/2015

27882

-




A; Ministry of Educarion hitps:t/web.archive.org/web/20081219160424/htip:/fww...
hitprervw.info Qov.zalaboubgort/ toniacte/minfeducatian him
rm—— —T=j= = %8B

g2 aplures

tbuut gouverrmont
» Programma of Acton
» Government services
» Government programmes
» Cantack information

| Home | { Aliout govesmméal | [ CARMC iatormation | | dinkstries |

Ministry of Education

» National Budget Mall:  Privete Bag X603, FREFORIA, 0001

« VhCAnCies Strest: Sgl;]iaat;e House, Asom 806, 123 Schoeman Street, PRETORIA
- Nationst Symbols Tel:  (012) 3125501

. Na GOrders Fax: {012] 323 S9BG:

» Dactions Mull:  Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000

» Govemment system Stravt:  2nd Flobr, Reom 285, 120 Pieln Street, CAPE TOWN

> National legisisture Tk {021} 465 7350

(Parlament)

» Executive Authority
thresident, Cabinet and
Deputy Ministers)

Fax: {021} 463 4788

Minister
Ms Grace Naledi Mandisa Pander

> justice system

- bt wall:  Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001

Notonal depaiments oy oo, o Paatie House. Room 906, 123 Schoeman Street, PRETORIA
> State iastidutions ™ {012} 312 5501

supparting Fax:  (012) 32350890

conshtutignal

dermocracy Malk  Private Bag X903, CAPE TOWN, 8000
> Tragivonal leadershes Strast:  2nd Floor. Room 285, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

» Pravintis! govarmwent Tel: (021) 465 7350
» Locat govem meat Faxs {0211 461 4768

Ca-pperative
7 gaverasace Media Lisison Officer
> Public Adsnnistration Mr tunga Nggengelele
> Setutity SENKES Malir  Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001

= Fingnce Strest: Sol Plaatle House, Avom 906, 123 Schoeman Street. PREIORIA
> Clvic services Tol: (012) 312 5538
» Governmgnt and E::f_ 813122;252 30:2689

Comaunication Earmalts n ggg.gg':!g'ke IZiclon §10v,20

private Secretary
Ms Casmen Heydenreich

Ml Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001

Streot:  Sol Plaste House, Room SIE, 123 Schoeman Street, PRETOALA
Tel: {812) 312 550}

Fax: [012) 373 5489

Cell: 082 80% 0727
E.moil:  carmenh

o
[Top]

Lasl modified: 2B November 2007 14:14:30
About the site | Rims & cpnditions
Developed 3 maintained by
This site i best viewed using B30 ¢ GOD resclution with [Alefae] Exploprer 4 5 Netscape Lemimynicatar 4.5, Mozilla 1.x or higher

14/08/2019 12:18
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<11 Bachelor of Social worker - galeboes. ..

AT

COMPOSE

17

Starreg

Sent

Mail

Drafts (1)

More

Serame

No regent chats
et g now ane

httpsu'/mai].google.com/maiUu!O!?tab=wm#int A

U-ﬂré.a .
5(0(“/?’0” fegv

Bursary for Bachelor of Social worker mbox x

Serame Galeboe
Good morning | would like to ask for a bursary to study at UFS as I've t

nfo
Dear Serame Thank you for contacting NSFAS. n order for NSFAS o ;

Serame Galeboe
Gaieboeserame@gmail.com

Info <info@nstfas.org.za>
to me

Dear Serame

Thank you for contacting NSFAS.

e —

{ Email Authentication Template ~ To assist with the que;'yp

| following information:

PE’ Number: 85 70 5 %3
| Name and Surname: | =
e e Oekame Qnlegor

i Email Address:

Sy
L Cell Number: :506 2> 2
''''' %%%%oh' o

Should you require further assistance in this regard, please do n:

Kind regards

Aviwe Sotshononda _

NSFAS CONTACT CENTRE

Slay updated through owr Facebook and Twitler page:
Facebook page: futps /ivivw facebook -com/nsfas org.za2re =
Tvdtter page: @NSFAST

From: Serame Galeboe [mailto:gmboeserame@gmafl.conlj
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 03.01 M

To; Info ¢info®nsfas.org.za>

Subject: RE: Bursary for Bachelor of Social worker

06/18/2018 09:32 Ajs




Tokologo

P/Bag X 46
BOSHOF
8340
Website: www.tokologo.org Tel: 053 — 541 0014
Fax: 053 - 541 0360 Fax: 053 — 541 0052
POBox 18 P/Bag X04
Dealesville Hertzogville
0348 9482
Tel: 051 - 811 0029 Tel: 053 - 421 9051
Fax: 051 — 811 0225 Fax: 053 ~ 421 9244
OFFiCE OF THE MAYOR

To: Whom it may concern

This serves to confirm that according to Tokologo Local Municipality’s records;

With Identity Number: E{ '% O O_ Z §j_’¢£’_()_0 _2_5___
Resides at Address: L0 T [SHR0ENG ST
//?ef L o7 S (‘z)t//%’r -
ISHurgf G »ng (0777 cn
SGUESVIIE ” 6'73 4L

Resides in ward One (1), which is under Councillor Boitumelo Enoch Seakge, for the
past Eé year (s) and _"D_S__ Month (s).

As an authorized representative of Tokologo Local Municipality, I hereby confirm that according
to our records, the above-mentioned person is residing at the above-mentioned address.

Should you encounter any problems please do not hesitate to contact our offices on
Tel: (053) 541 0014

Dwe: O OF -8
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1.

1.

NOTICE OF PERSONAL PARTICULARS
Any chéﬁges tothe i:ersoﬁal particuiars

in your IO Book must be communicated -

to all relevant paries.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Keep the NOTICE OF CHANGE OF
ADDRESS form in this pocket to
7eport a change of address or a
change in particular of your present
address e.g. name of street and/or
street numbey ejc.

Hand in at ofr'post to the nearest
_ tegionaVdistiict  office  of the
DEPARTMENT OF HOME AFFAIRS

bl SN b L i et i bt e ety v, S
. T r H -
.

1.D. No. 850702 5980 083

SACITIZEN
SURNAME _
) GALEBOE
FORENAMES 4
SERAME PETRUS
COUNTRY OF BIRTH
SOUTH AFRICA - ..
DAJTE OF BIRTH G
1985-07-02 S
DATE ISSUED
2010-12-03
ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF
. THE DIRECTOR-GENERAL
I HOME AFFAIRS
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For safekeep;hg A

Welkome to Nedbank.

e RSEIRBIALAIAR
Accnunt number, ...Gﬂﬂﬂ]‘lc

Branch rame: ‘ OFn v o Code "mgﬂga
T ——T | [ 1]

Flease do I|'|(|I récord yeun pon nymber and passvord

!

/] 79/%{ 120, ‘3/0] % TJown




ETI .

Council for @ua[ttp @sﬁurance in General
and Further Education and @Zrmmng

SENIOR CERTIFICATE

Awsrced to
SERAME PETRUS GALEBOE

Identity pumbsr 8507025980083
t5 passed
: Finst Langudage HG 1 50%-59%
wna Second Langaage HG D 50%-59%
th - Q"cm-d Languege HG D 50%-59%
Rics 6 F 33,33-39%
244 Economics 36 D 50%-79%
gate S 720-949
t__‘_tl‘i%_%i SENERERXE
[
ENDORSEMENT
None
With effect from December 2005
Chief Exeécutive Officer é‘,ca 4,_.;;/

Fhis cortificate i i 3 s o V664) {of of Act 58 af 2003 by
Umalissi ‘Counecil for nml&\f er u in Genrn noid Fumtcf Edur.aljon and’ Triining,

WWMWWWM@ | 060 1730 0774 A

This conficate is withmn iMeratis A  of any kind

e e
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Job oprortunities: Nd NS NS

Tour Guide, Game Ranger, Safari | « Travel Office Procedures + Traval Office Procedures | - Travet Office Procedures
Work, Torristm ) + Touriem Communication = Tourism Communication | « Toutist Destinations
Development, Acobmmodation | . Travst Senvices = Travel Services = Travel Services
Monagement « Tourist Deslinations » Tourlst Deslinations » Holel Reception

ospitality Services

Sttes of offéring: :
Bloemfontein Campus &}
s o b e e o fa o e

'Subjects

T T

mw e =

Job opportunities: N4
Chef, Front Office Waiter, | « Applied Menagement + Endrepreneurship and + Applied Managenent
Kilchen Supervisor Assis- | « Sanilzion and Selety + Business Menagement N4 + Communication and Human
tani Meneges, Caterer » Catering Practical and Theory | « Apphed Management Relations
* Nutrition and Menu Planning | » Catering Prattical and Theory | + Computer Praclice N4
* Food and Beverage + Catering Practicat end Theary
ducare
5ites of o¥ering: Bloemionteln; e
Thaba '‘Nehu, Zastron and 3 P
job opportunities: 1} NS NE
Nannios, Au pairs, Day rthers, + Day Care Personnel + Day Care Communication | = Day Cere Management
Play graup owners, Pre-school Developmant « Educare Didactics « Day Cére Communicalion
assistants, Day care sastatants, Afier *» Educare Didactics « Education Psychology +» Educare Didactics
care gssistants * Child Haalth « Entrepreneurship and » Educational Psychology
: o - s~ v Edetion ~— 8-y - Buslvese Menugement Ng | -2 —= T ke =
usiness Management
£ O O B . Qe 4 ] ¥ S )
Job cpportunities: N4 NS NE .
Accountant Clark, Bank » Computer Practice = Computer Practice + Compyter Praclice
Dfficial, Treasurer, Deblors | « Entrepreneurship and’ » Entrepreneurship and » Enlrepreneurship and
Clark, Sates Manager, Business Managament Business Management Business
Tetier « Introductory Accounting « Etonomics N4 Manzgement
| — Managernent Co icatian | + Sales Manag » Ecanomics N5
- Eales Management
( uman Resources Managemen SAud . S Ui a
N - " . AL iy ¥ SR ta el - by ¢ ek 4T 7 [ St ik
Job opportunities: NS N5 NG
HR Manager, Personnel Trainet, = Computer Practice « Labour Refations * Labour Relatinns
? Lehow Relations Officer, Compuier | + Entreprenaurship and « Personnel + Personned Managemeni
Operated, Personnel Manager Businass Management Management » Persannel Training
» Management Communication | - Personnel Tralning » Entrapreneurship and
* Personnet Managemen] Business Management N5

arketing Management

tes b} Sffering: Bloemforit Subfocts’ 4%
Campus 4 v e el : e
Job opportunities: N4 NS &
Marketing of services/Products for + Economics + Economics + Martheting Communication
Frivate! Public sector, Entrepreneur | « Enirepreneurship and « Compuler Praclice - Marketfing Management
Business Managemant * Marketing Management | « Marketing Research

+ Managemant Communication

« Markating Manrgement

+ Sales Management

« Sales Management




Vivienne Thomson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@®enviroafrica.co.za>»

26 November 2019 09:12
‘Vivienne Thomson'
FW: Enquiry Visserspan

Belinda Waters

El

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica ce

p: +27 21 851 1616

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Thabo Seliba <tseliba@outlook.com>
Sent: November 26, 2019 9:06 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Enquiry

Hi

My name is Sylvester and i would like to know about the EIA process of the proposed project (VISSERSPAN SCLAR PV
FACILITY PROJECT) because i am interested applying for a job i do have experience in construction and meintenance
solar plant and aware that EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy {Piy)Ltd.

1 would also like to know where to forward my CV for open vacancies.
Kind regads

Sylvester
0815013 024



Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica ;Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 26 November 2019 07:59

To: “Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: Delivery Status Notification (Failure) Visserspan

Belinda Waters

EI

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +2T7 21 851 1616

f. +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.C. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Senelo Kaneng <senelokaneng@gmail.com>
Sent: November 26, 2019 7:47 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure}

--------- Forwarded message ------—

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon @googlemail.com>
Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2019, 07:42

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

To: <senelgkaneng @gmail.com>

Address not found

Your message wasn't delivered to admin@enviroafrica.coza because the domain
enviroafrica.coza couldn't be found. Check for typos or unnecessary spaces and try again.

The response was:



DNS Error: 19166577 DNS type 'mx' lookup of envircafrica.coza responded with code
NXDOMAIN Domain name not found: envirocafrica.coza

--------- Forwarded message --——------

From: Senelo Kaneng <senelokaneng @gmail.com:>

To: admin@enviroafrica.coza

Cc:

Bee:

Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2019 07:40;56 +0200

Subject: Project solar pv facility project 2.

Dear sir or Madam

As per notice of vissirspan solar pv facility project 2.As basic assessment report {BAR) is required a large scale of
work.

As per project focation and Description of infrastructure includes,fence and maintenance offices.

As Kaneng security service and trading PTY Lid. its a small company which commenced business from 05/06/2014.
The modern operates in TOKOLOGO Local Municipality.

So we just want to know what our oppertunities that we will benefit from this project. In terms of developing small
business.

| hope you you kindly received this corcern and provide me with the other information regarding this project.

Regards

S J Kaneng

{Kaneng security. Director)
0788669954 OR 0633347464



Vivienne Thomson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Belinda Waters

EI

Office Manager
EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 851 1616
f. +27 86 512 0154

EnvircAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.coza>

25 November 2019 12:18

Vivienne Thomson'

FW: FaxEmail Fax from 0518110375 to 0865120154 Visserspan | assume
23318529-1125s5-113111.pdf

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

From: 0865120154@f2em.co.za <0865120154@f2em.co.za>
Sent: November 25, 2019 11:38 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FaxEmail Fax from 0518110375 to 0865120154

EI

As a valued Fax2email user your
Email2fax service is now activated.

How to send a fax

El B

in the To’ field enter
Compose or Create a New Emalloqcq-0451@axemail.co.za

B o

Attach the documnent you would .
like to FAX Click SEND.

PR

104y v 1



25, Nov. 2019 10:30 No. 0740 P. 1

OF
THABANG PETER NAKEDI

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name : Thabang Peter
Surname : Nakedj
Identity Number : 920817 5223 080
Contact Details : 062 480 4620
E-Meil Address : nakedi il.com
Physical Address : 207 Padde Street
: Tshweraganang
: Dealesville
: 9348
Matriial Status : Single
Gender : Male
Health : Excellent
: Languages : English,Sesotho, A frikaans,Setswana
Criminal Record : None
Ntionality




No. 0740 P 2

25. Nov. 2019 10:30

EDUCATIONAL BACKROUND

Name Of School + Kgololosego Secondary School
Highest Grade Passed : Grade 12

Subjects : English
: Setswana
: Geography
: Physical Science
: Life Orientation
: Life Science
: Mathematics
Year Obtained 12011

WORK EXPERIENCE

Name of Company * Ram Electrical & Civil

Position : Assistant Electrician
Duration : 201311 2019
Duties : LV-MV-HV Cable Joints Domestic
: Commercial & Industrial Wiring
: Wiring of Disttibution Board
: Electrical Components

: Maintenance of Electrical Installation
: Fault Finishing of Electrical Circuit
: Tubing




25 Nov. 2019 10:31 No. 0740 F. 3

REFERENCE’S

: Teboho Alfred Sehloho

: Ram Electrical & Civil

! Installation Electrician

: 063 171 5004 / 064 231 6953

: Obakeng Mocwana

: Ram Electrical & Civil

: Installation Electrician
Contact Details : 076 360 7799

Name : Max Seane

Company : Ram Electrical & Cjvil
Position . Installation Electrician
Contact Details : 062 092 9462




25. Nov. 2019 10:32




Vivienne Thomson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

19 November 2019 16:48

info@bigsky394.co.za'

Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40

Project 1 Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 1 Visserspan maiidrop picture.pdf; Project
2 Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 2 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project 3
Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 3 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project 4
Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 4 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf

Following our telephonic conversation a week ago, you have been identified as an interested and/or affected party
{1&AP) for the above projects, as part of the environmental impact assessment (EIA} process for the four () proposed
Visserspan Solar PV Facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesvilie in the Free State.

Please note: the maildrop information is attached for each of the four {4) proposed facilities. Should you have any
comments or queries regarding the projects, or if you want to register, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing strictly on
or before 15 December 2019, at the contact details below or on the maildrops attached. Should you require an extra
week to peruse the attached documents, please inform me.

Please also inform any other [&APs you may know about this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

0 _

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

19 November 2019 16:43

‘stanmanrob@gmail.com’

Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40

Project 1 Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 1 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project
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
(1&AP) for the above projects, as part of the environmental impact assessment {EIA) process for the four (4} proposed
Visserspan Solar PV Facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville in the Free State.

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

Please also inform any other 1&APs you may know about this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

by

EnviroAfrica

Enviranmental Consultant

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
Sent: 18 November 2019 16:07

To: Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar Project

Belinda Waters

EI

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www.enviroafrica.co.za &: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Meisie Nel <meisie53nel@gmail.com>
Sent: November 18, 2019 4:00 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar Project
Hi

| want to register for the above mentioned Solar Project.

My farm is Brakfontein 1/636 very close to Eskom powerline, it actually goes through my farm. | am not apposed to
provide my whole farm for the project.

Please consider it.
Cell 0826714198

Thanks
Meisie Nel



Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 18 November 2019 15:27

To: "Vivienne Thomson’

Subject: FW: Reguest to Register as an I&AP: Visserspan solar PV2

Belinda Waters

E

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 218511618

f: +27 86512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.Q. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www .enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Ralph Damonse <damo®@iafrica.com>

Sent: November 18, 2019 3:19 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Request to Register as an I&AP: Visserspan solar PV2

Hi
Please register me as an I&AP for above Project.

Thank you.

RR Damon

Pontus Consulting (Pty) Ltd.

PO Box 16099, Panorama, 7506, Cape Town
Mobile:+27 82 344 5911

Tel: +27 21 911 0341

Fax:+27 86 672 60596




Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 November 2019 15:56

To: Vivienne Thomson’

Subject: FW: Prososed Visserspan SolarProject
Attachments: Visserspan solar.pdf

Belinda Waters

El

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f. +27865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w;. www.envirgafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica,co.za

From: albertus <albertus@teseling.com>
Sent: November 18, 2019 3:33 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Prososed Visserspan SolarProject

| hereby would like to register Concordia Trust as interested and effected party to the above project.

Regards

Albertus Teseling
0823725135

Sent from Samsung tablet,

-------- Original message ---—---

From: Albertus Teseling <TeseliAL @eskom.co.za>
Date: 2019/11/18 15:03 (GMT+02:00)

To: albertus@teseling.com

Subject: FW: Prososed Visserspan SolarProject




From: Pieter Vermeulen [mailto:pieter.vermeulen63@amail.com]

Sent: 18 November 2019 02:39 PM

To: 1jacoroos@gmail.com; alice.dealesville@gmail.com; carstenswild@gmail.com; charlottegriesell 8@gmail.com:
erikatrust@gmail.com; esteflestevensé@gmail.com; forgotme@mweb.co.za; Gerhard van Rhyn;

hpj. pieterse@gmail.com; ivanstevens10@gmail.com; johanbeylefeld@gmail.com; junettevanstaden@amail.com:
ksaaiman@gmail.com; leonbadenhorst2@gmail.com; malenevermeulen@hotmail.com: noodshuip; Rigard Sander;
stefan@sanderbc.co.za; sunellevs@vodamail.co.za; taniastraaten@amail.com: Albertus Teseling;
vorsterelrika@agmail.com; Deon Van Zyl; wiese@mtnloaded.co.za; williehaarhoff@gmail.com: wilmarne.boerdery;
witkopannaspan@gmail.com; oukraal@gmail.com; meisieS3nel@amail.com: freestate@setsa.co.za

Subject: Prososed Visserspan SolarProject

Soos aangeheg:

Neem asseblief kennis van nog 'n voorgestelde sonplaas ontwikkeling wat +/- 900 hektaar gaan beslaan.

Registeer batyds indien jy sou belang stel.

Groete

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be
viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx




VENTURA RENEWABLE ENERGY (PTY)LTD

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 1

{on Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokeologo Local Municipality, Free State Province)
Departmant of Environmental Affairs Reference Number: To be provided

Nofice is heraby given of the pre-application pubiic participation process in terms of the National Environmental Management |f -
Act, No, 107 of 1998 (NEMA) and the Environmental kmpact Assessment (EtA) Regulations (2014), as weli as the National
Water Act, No. 36 of 1998 (NWA),

To be

Relevant Act/Notice and Acthvity No. Includad in Description In Legislation
Appiication
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notica 1 Development of Infrastruciure or structures with @ physkcal footprint of 100m? or
of 2014 (GN. R, 327), Possihly more where such development eoours If no development setback exists, wiihin
Aclivity No. 12041)(c) 32m of a watercourss, measured from the edge of a waleroourse.
NEMA, EiA Regulations Listing Notice 2 Yes Pevelopment of faclities or infrastructure for the generation of electricky from a
of 2014 (GN, R, 225}, Activity No. 4 rerigwable resource where the eleciriclty outout is 20 megawabls (MW or more

an;ezm E&R%gmmﬂo@‘ﬁ;e 2 Yee Clesrance of an area of 20ha or more of indlgenous vegstation

NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 3 Posslbly Development of reservairs, exciuding dams, with & capaclty of more than 250
of 2014 (GN. R. 324), Aclivity No. 2 cuble metres.

NWA, Section 21(a) Possibly Taking water from a water resource

NWA, Section 21(b) Poseibly Sioring water

NWA, Seclion 21(c) Possibly impeding or diverting the flow of water In a walercourge

NWA, Section 21{l) Possibly Aftaring the bed, banks or charadteristics of a watercourse

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy (Ply) Ltd, lo underiake the EIA application process for the
above proposed project. As parl of the appiication for an environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR} is
required since, although itls for a large scale solar photovoliale (PV}facllity capable of generating of more than 20MW but less

than 100MW of alactricity, the proposed development falls within renewable energy development zone 5 and therefore, GN, |

360 of 2017 applies.

ct Location and Description: .
The proposed development site Is located af 28° 5§'33.46"S, 2543'21.04"E (estimated central point), on the Farm Visserspan _

No. 40, approximately 10km norlhwest of Dealesvills & d 68km n

includes a fenced construction staging area, maintenance shed/s, inverter-transformer stallons on concrete pads and office ___3
buildings alt within the 218ha Proposed development site footprint, as well as a switch panel and an overhead powerline from [t
the PV array for connection to the power grid, at Eskom'’s Perseus substation, south of the proposed development site.

scriptlon of Alternatlves: .
Due to proximity to the Eskom substation, consent use of land and other renswable energy developments/proposed |

developments, alfemative sites do not exist, However, alternative optians which indlude infer affa altemallve PV technology,
layout options and the option of not proceeding with the proposed development at all {the No-Go option) are considered within
the Draft Basic Assassment Report(DBAR). The DBAR will inchide speclallstreporis and will undergo a further rotnd of public §

parficipation.

Public Participation: i
Interested and Affected Parlles {8APs) are hereby invited to register (in writing) andlor provide initlal comments, queries, |g

concems or opporiunities relating to this proposed projact, on or before 15 December 2019 for environmental/NEMA issues !

and on or before 04 February 2020 for water/NWA related issues,
Yo reglster as an IZAP or for mtore information contact EnviroAfrice at:

EnvircAfrica (Visserspan Solar PV No. 1)
P.Q. Box 5367, HELDERBERG, 7135
Fax: 086 512 0154

Tel.: 021 8511616

| E-mail: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Piease inform and eicourage any other 1&APs that you fesl may be interested in the propesed development, to
register. Future correspondence will be sant to registerad I&APs.




VENTURA RENEWABLE ENERGY (PTY) LTD ENVIROAFRICA CC ;

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 2 |

(on Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesvilfe, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province}
Department of Environmental Affairs Referonce Number: To be provided

Notice Is hereby given of the pre-application public participation process in ferms of the National Environmental Management |
Act, No. 107 of 1998 (NEMA) and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations {2014), as well as the National
Water Act, No. 36 of 1998 (NWA). -

To be

Relevant Act/Notice and Activity No, Included in Description in Leglsiation
Appllcation
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 1 Development of Infrastructure or styetures with a physlcal footprint of 100m® or
of 2014 [GN. R, 327), Possibly mora where such development ocours if no development setback exists, within
Aclivity No. 12(xfi)(c) 32m of @ watercourse, measured from the edge of & watercourse,
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Nolice 2 Yes Development of faciliies or infrasiruciure for the generation of eleclricity from a
of 2014 (G, R. 325), Activity No. 1 fenewable resource where the electrichy ouput Is 20 megzwalts (MW) or more
NEMA, ElA Reguiations Listing Nolice 2 Yes Clea
Liearance of an area of 20ha or more of iIndigencus vegetation

of 2014 {GN. R. 3285}, Activity Ne. 15

NEMA, EIA Ragulations Listing Nofice 3 Possib Development of reservalrs, excluding dams, with a capacity of more lhan 250
of 2014 (GN. R. 324), Activity No. 2 4 cublc meires.

WNWA, Saction 21(a) Posgibly Taking water from a water resource

NWA, Section 24(b) Possibly Storing waler

NWA, Section 21(c) Pogsibly Impeding or diverfing the flow of water in a watercourse

NWA, Secllon 21(1) Possibly Aftering the bed, banks or charactaristics of a walercourse

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy (Ply) Lid, to undertake the EIA application process for the
above proposed project. As part of the application for an environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) is |
required since, although it is for a large scale solar photoveitalc (PV) facliity capable of generating of more than 20MW butless |
than 100MW of electricity, the proposed development falls within renewable energy development zone 5 and therefore, GN.

350 of 2017 applies.

Prolect Location and Descripflon:

The proposed development site is located at 28°36'6.13"S, 25°43'48.46"E (estimated central point), on the Farm Visserspan |
Na. 40, approximately 10km northwest of DeaTesville end 68K nofiiwest of Bloamfonteln, in the Free State Provincs. Tha §
proposed development is a solar photovoltaic (PV) array covering an area of around 223ha, circumscribied with a perimeter
fire access road and fence. The PV fables will be ralsed approximately 500mm above Ground level and will have single axis
tracking systems allowing the generation of not more than 100MW of altemating current. Proposed assaclated Infrastructure
includes a fenced construciion staging area, maintenance shedfs, Inverter-transformer stations on concrete pads and office
bulldings all within the 223ha development site footprint, as welt as a swilch panel and an overhead powerline from the PV
array for connectlon fo the power grid, at Eskom’s Perseus substsfion, south of the proposed development site.

Description of Alfernatives: i
Due to proximity fo the Eskom substation, consent use of land and other renewable energy developmentsfproposed |

developments, alternative sites do not exist, However, allernative optiens which include inter afia alternative PV technology,
tayout options and the oplion of not proceeding with the proposed development at all (the No-Go oplion) are considered within
the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR). The DBAR will include specialisi reports and will undergo a further round of public

pariicipation.

Public Participation;
inferested and Affected Parties (I8APs) are hereby Invited fo register (in writing) andfor provide Initial comments, queries,
concems or opportunliiles relating to this proposed project, on or 15 Degember 2019 for environmental/NEMA issues ;

and on or before 04 February 2020 for water/NWA related jssuas,

To reqister as an J&AP or for more Information contact EnviroAfrica at:

EnviroAfrica {Visserspan Solar PV No, 2)
P.0. Box 5387, HELDERBERG, 7135
Fax: 088 512 0154

Tel.: 021 8511616

E-mall: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Piease inform and encourage any other I&APs that you feel may be Interested In the proposed development, to |
register. Future correspondence will be sent to registered 18APs.




VENTURA RENEWABLE ENERGY (PTY} LTD

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 3 |

{on Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province)
Dapartment of Environmental Affairs Reference Number: To be provided

Notice is hereby given of the pre-application public pariicipation process in {erms of the National Environmental Management |
Act, No. 107 of 1998 (NEMA) and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regutallons (2014), as well as the National

Water Act, No. 36 of 1998 (NWA).

Tobn

Relevant Act/Notice and Activity No. Includad in Dascription in Legistation
Application
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Nollce 1 Devslopment of infrastructure or structures with & physical footprint of 100mZ or
of 2014 (GN. R. 327), Possibly more where such development occurs if no devalopment sethack exisis, within

32m of a watercourse, measured from he edgs of a watercourss.

Aclivity No, 12(xil)(c)

NEMA, ElA Regulations Listing Notlce 2 Yen Devalopment of facilies or Infrestruclure for the penaration of electrichy from a
of 2014 (GN. R, 325}, Activity No. 1 renewable resource whers the electrclty eulput is 20 megawatts IMW) or more
oNgMO?:' E[gﬁnggggsﬂ?":dﬁg"ﬁw? z Yos Ctearance of an anea of 20ha or more of Indigenous vegetailon

NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 3 Possibly Development of reservoirs, excluding dams, with a cepacity of more fhan 250
of 2014 (GN. R. 324), Aciivity No. 2 cubic metres.

NWA, Ssolion 21(a) Posslbly Teking water from & water resource

NWA, Section 21(b) Posslbly Storing water

WA, Section 21(c) Possibly impeding or diveriing the flow of water in a walergourse

NWA, Section 21{i) Possibly Altering the bad, banks or characteristics of 4 walercowea

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy (Ply) Lid, to undertake the EIA application process for the
above proposed project. As part of the application for sn environmental authorisation, a basic assessment raport (BAR) is
required since, although il is for a farge scale solar photovallaic (PV) facility capable of generating of more than 20MW but less
than 100MW of electricity, the proposed development falls within renewable energy development zone § and therefore, GN.

350 of 2017 applies,

Preoject ion and Description: .
The proposed development sile is located st 28°35'18,93"S, 25°44'30.83"E (estimated contral point}, on the Farm Visserspan |

No. 40, approximately 10km norihwest of Deglesvillé and 68kriT norihwast of Bicemfontein, in the Free Stale Province. The
proposed development is a solar photovoltalc (PV) array covesing an ares of around 222ha, circumscribed with 2 perimeter |
fire access road and fence. The PV tables will be ralsed approximately 500mm abové ground level and will have single axis {f
fracking systems aliowing the generalion of not more than 100MW of alterafing current. Proposed assoclated infrastructure |
Includes a fenced construction etaging area, mainienance shedfs, inverter-transformer statlons on concrete pads and office
bufldings all within the 222ha proposed development site footprini, as weft as a swilch panel and an overhead powerline from

ihe PV array for connection to the power grid, at Eskom's Perseus substation, south of the proposed development.slie. :

Dascription of Alternatives:
Dus to proximity to the Eskom subsiation, consent use of land and other renewable energy developments/proposed

deveiopments, alternative sites do not exist. However, alternative options which include infer afla alternative PV technology, |
layout options ard the option of not proceeding with the proposed development at all {the No-Ga option} are considerad within
the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR). The DBAR will include specialist reports and wili undergo a further round of public _

participation.

Public Participation;

Interested and Affected Parliss (J8APs) are hereby inviied to register (in wriling) and/or provide Initiat comments, queries,
concems or opportunities relating fo this proposed project, on_or before 15 December 2048 for environmental/NEMA

issues and on or before 04 February 2020 for water/NWA related issues,
To register as an I8AP or for more Information contact EnviroAfrica at:

EnviroAfrica (Visserspan Solar PV No. 3}
P.O, Box 5367, HELDERBERG, 7135
Fax: 086 512 0154

Tel.: 021 8511616

E-mall: admin@enviroalrica.co.za

Please inform and encourage any other I18APs that you feel may be interested in the proposed development, to
regisier. Fufure cerrespondence will be sent to registered 1&APs.




ENVIROAFRICA CC |

BLE ENERGY (PTY) LTD

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 4 |

(on Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province)
Department of Environmental Affairs Reference Number: To be provided

VENTURA RENEWA

Notice is hereby given of the pre-application public participation process in terms of the National Environments) Managsment |
Acl, No. 107 of 1008 (NEMA} and the Environmental impact Assessment (E1A) Regulations {2014), as well as the National [
Water Act, No. 36 of 1998 (NWaA). -

Toba

Relevant Act/Notlce and Activily No. Included Ir; Desoription In Loglslation
Application

NEMA, EIA Regwilations Listing Notice 1 Bevelopmant of infrastruclurs of strvatures with a physical foolprint of 106m? ar
of 2014 (GN, R. 327}, Possibly more where such devalapment oceurs if no development satback exists, within
Activity No. 120d)(c) 32m of a walercourse, measured from the edge of & watercouras.
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Motice 2 Yes Development of fadliiies or Infrastructure for the generation of electricily from s
of 2014 (GN. R. 325}, Activity No. 4 renewable rasource whera the electricity output Js 20 megawatls MW? or more
yf% E&Ragggffﬁgﬁow? 2 Yes Clearence of an area of 20ha or more of indigencus vegatation
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Natice 3 Possibly Development of resarvolrs, excluding dams, with a capacity of more than 250
of 2014 (GN. R. 324), Aciivity No. 2 aublc mefres.
NWA, Ssection 21(a) Possibly Taking water irosn a water resource
NWA, Section 21(b) Possibly Storing water
NWA, Secifon 21(c) Posslbly Impeding or diverting the flow of water In a walercourse
NWA, Section 21¢/) Possibly Altering the bed, banks or characteristics of & walercourse

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy {(Pty) Lid, 1o undertake the EIA application process for the
above proposed project. As part of the application for an erwironmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) s

required since, although it is for a large scale solar photovoltaic (PV) facllity capable of generating of more than 20MW butless |
than 100MW of electricity, the proposed development falls within renewable energy development zone 5 and thersfore, GN. |

350 of 2017 applies,

Project L.ocatlon and Deseription: s
The proposed development site is located at 28°35'58.80™S, 25°45'8.65"E (ostimated cenlral point), on the Farm Visserspan |

No. 40, approximately 10km norihwest of Dealosviile and 88km northwest of Blosmfontsin, in the Free State Province. The
proposed development is a solar photovoltalc {PV) aray covering an area of around 238ha, circumscribed with a perimeter |
fire access road and fence. The PV lables will be raised approximately 500mm abové ground lavel and will have single axis .
tracking systems allowing the generation of not more than 100MW of altemating current, Proposed associated Infrastruciure |
includes a fenced construction slaging area, maintenance shed/s, inverter-transformer stations on concrete pads and office
bulidings all within the 238ha proposed development site foofprint, as well as a switch panel end an overhead powerline from
the PV array for cannection to the power grid, at Eskom's Perseus substation, south of the proposed development site. The

proposed slte falis on efther side of an existing dirt road and is denoted as elther ‘east’ or ‘west’ of the existing farm road. '

escr n of Alternatlves:
Due to proximity to the Eskom substation, consent use of land and other renewable anergy developments/proposed
developments, allemative sites do not exist. However, allemative eptions which Include infer afia alternative PV technolegy, |

the Draft Basic Assessment Reporl (DBAR). The DBAR will Include Specialist reports and will undergo a further round of public
participation.

Public Participation:

Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs} are hereby invited to register (in writing) and/or provide initfal comments, queries,
concemns or opporiunities relating lo this proposed project, on or before 15 December 2019 for envlronmental/NEMA issues i
and on or before 04 February 2020 for water/NWA related issues,

To reqister as an I&AP or for more information contact EnviroAftica at:
EnviroAfrica (Visserspan Solar PV No. 4)

P.0. Box 5367, HELDERBERG, 7135
Fax: 086 512 0154

Tel.: 021 8511816

E-mali: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Please Inform and encourage any other 1ZAPs that you feet may be interested in the proposed development, to
register. Future correspondence will be sent o registered |1&APs,




Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 November 2019 07:24

To: "Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: Visserspan

Belinda Waters

E

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

From: Primrose Ndzululeka <primieroux@gmail.com>
Sent: November 15, 2019 8:40 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject:

=3

This is to propose the installation of solar powered irrigation systems and solar powered street lights for the
proposed development site.

The solution to the current high electricity usage by irrigation systems is excessively high, which results into wasted
and misdirected water, and excessive watering which can result in damaged crops and reduces the quantity and
quality of the produce.

We understand the frustration that comes with electricity and power outages and how they affect the college.

As Gotden Four Trading we propose to Glen College to purchase solar powered irrigation system, which are very
effective as they can last up to 10 years with minimum costs to maintain them.

Problem of high electricity tariffs at the proposed development site are mainly from the use of irrigation systems
amongst other electrical equipment and electrical appliances.

And at times these electrical equipment and appliances are used simultaneously, resulting in high usage of
electricity.

However not all electrical appliances and equipments need to be used at the same time. This need arises at various
times throughout the day being in the morning or in the evening.

Solar panels are part of the fourth industrial revolution and it's time the proposed development site became part of

that revolution.
Renewable energy is a step in the right direction on saving electricity.

We propose for proposed development site that you purchase solar panels fit for the college. Solar powered street
lights and solar powered irrigation systems, in order to reduce costs on electricity,

Solar panels harness 100% of it's energy from the sun, resulting in renewable energy.

it's been proven by other companies and households how effective solar panels are,

They have received great reviews on a global scale, and the proposed development site can be part of that global
scale by being the first to have solar powered street lights and solar powered irrigation systems.

1



Costs:

We have different sizes of panels.
250w: R1 900.00

325w: R2 300.00

Battery

200A: R4 800.00

260A: R5 700.00

Conclusion:

In conclusion, purchasing solar panels from us at Golden Four Trading for the street lights and for the irrigation
system will be of tremendous benefit for proposed development site.

Thank you for considering making this purchase.

For further contact: 0742121777

Kind regards
P.Ndzululeka



Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 November 2019 (7:25

To: Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan solar PV facility project 1
Attachments: IMG-20190802-WA0030.jpg

Belinda Waters

Ef

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p. +27 21 851 1616

f. +27 86 512 0154

a; Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Wi www.enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Primrose Ndzululeka <primleroux@gmail.com>
Sent: November 15, 2019 8:18 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Proposed Visserspan solar PV facility project 1

We keep the lights on when state entities fail to supply electricity when needed. Whether it's on the road, work, at
home or at local farms for irrigation purposes.

We keep the lights on at a reasonable and an affordable price by supplying solar traffic panels for our roads, solar
panels for homes and solar panels for irrigation systems for our local farms.

Potential customers being the government, private sector, ordinary citizens and farmers who have trouble keeping
the lights on will experience having power when the rest of the country experiences power outages.

We are different from our competitors because not only do we keep the lights on in our homes but we keep them
on, on the roads as well. We take care of motorists and also save lives of motorists as the solar traffic panels will not
only reduce long traffic hours but this will also save lives as there will be less accidents during power outages.

We are have a great team that specializes in installing solar panels and know exactly what type of Solar panel each
household or company needs and how many watts each company or household will save financially,

Our biggest milestone so far is getting a local supplier which also boosts our own countries economy. And our next
milestone is selling over 10 000 solar panels by end of the year 2020.



Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.coza>

Sent: 14 November 2019 11:08

To: 'Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR PABLIC PARTICIPATION

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 1

Belinda Waters

@

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica ce

p: +27 21851 1616

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w. www.enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Meko, SB <MekoS@fsheaith.gov.za>

Sent: November 14, 2019 11:04 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR PABLIC PARTICIPATION PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV
FACILITY PROJECT 1

The following is my inputs to you:

Uniqueness of Power/electricity

The authority must clearly identified.the type of electricity generated to us consumers. This natural power(from sun,
wind or environment) should be disclosed to public as its continued harvest does not require huge cost like buying
items to produce power,

Pricing structure

Input cost for generation of electricity is not high in case of Solar panel generation as compared to coal and/ or
water, wind power and nuclear power. The cost of electricity has become unaffordable, so as a consumer |
proposing that the electricity tariff should realiy go down as the country is stabilising.

Location within the current Eskom Infrastructure

The power generated from Solar or Wind power should have a storage facility within Eskom infrastructure. And any
rerouting from this clean energy to the one currently used should clearly be disclosed to the public.

SARS Tax matters should also recognise reduction in taxes.

Any product produced with power generated by solar/wind electricity should have its tax be different. A lower tariff
is preferred.

That is my input to you, thank you.

Mr Sefto Meko

Demand and Acquisition

Bid Management, SCM
Bloemfontein

Tel: 051 408 1640

Emait; mekos@fshealth.qov.za
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